% RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

April 2025
Board Packet



il e il e ol ol S

Agenda

rl iy e il e S e S



% RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, April 2, 2025

6:30 PM

This month’s meeting will be held at the district office (2665 Noel Drive, Little Canada, MN) and via Zoom's
video conferencing platform. Board members, staff, consultants, and the general public can join in person
OR via video and/or phone. The public can listen to the meeting but not participate, with the exception of
the visitor comments portion of the agenda. Instructions for joining the Zoom meeting can be found after
the agenda.

Call to Order — 6:30 PM
Approval of Agenda (pg. 3)
Consent Agenda: To all be approved with one motion unless removed from the consent agenda
for discussion.
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes March 5, 2025 (pg. 7)
B. Treasurer’s Report and Bill List (pg. 14)
C. Regulatory Program
i. 25-07 RWMWD Maplewood Toyota Retrofit, Maplewood (pg. 32)
ii. 25-09 Little Canada Pioneer Park Stormwater, Little Canada (pg. 38)
D. Stewardship Grant Program
i. 25-08 CS Ley (pg. 42)
ii. 25-09 CS Applewood Pointe of Shoreview Phase 3 (pg. 44)
iii. 25-10 CS Washington County Community Development Authority (pg. 46)
iv. 25-11 CS Pitrina Park Terrace HOA Phase 2 (pg. 48)
v. 25-13 CS Woodbury 2025 Street Sweeping (pg. 50)
E. Beltline Mississippi River Branch Repairs — Change Order No. 3 (pg. 51)
F. Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse Project — Change Order No. 3 (pg. 63)
4, Visitor Comments (limited to 4 minutes each)
5. Regulatory Program
A. Applications
i. 25-08 Woodbury High School Addition, Woodbury (pg. 79)
B. Regulatory Monthly Memorandum (pg. 93)
6. Stewardship Grant Program
A. Applications — None
B. Budget Status Update (pg. 98)
7. Action Items
A. Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 Bid Award (pg. 100)
B. Maplewood Toyota Contractor Selection (pg. 103)
C. Cochran Recovery Services Contractor Selection (pg. 104)
8. Attorney Report
9. Board Discussion Topics
10. New Reports and/or Presentations
A. 2025 Engagement Initiatives Presentation, Lauren Hazenson, Communications and
Outreach Program Manager (no packet materials)

(651) 792-7950 office@rwmwd.org 2665 Noel Drive

Quality Water for Quality Life. fax (651) 792-7951 rwmwd.org Little Canada, MN 55117



Board Meeting Agenda

11.

12.

13.
14.

Administrator’s Report (pg. 106)

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.

Meetings Attended

Upcoming Meetings and Dates
Staff Anniversaries

Board Action Log

Minnesota Watersheds Updates

Project and Program Status Reports (pg. 110)

Project Feasibility Studies

A.
B.

Manufactured Homes Resilience Evaluation
Evaluation of Compliance with South Metro Mississippi River Total Suspended Solids (TSS) Total

Maximum Daily Load (TMDL)

C.
D.
E.

Street Sweeping
Roseville Central Park Flood Risk Reduction Feasibility Study
Stormwater Model Updates

Monitoring Water Quality/Project Monitoring

F.  Annual Water Quality Report Assistance

Planning
G. Watershed Management Plan Update: Phase 1- Stakeholder Engagement
H. 2025 Grant Applications

Research Projects

Wakefield Lake Aeration Feasibility Study

Project Operations

J.
K.

Lake-Level Station Maintenance and Rain Gauge Installation
Lake-Level Station Forecast Integration

Capital Improvements

dAvw=mpmOozZr

Roosevelt Homes

Targeted Retrofit Projects 2025
Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse
Fish Creek Tributary Improvements
Cottage Place Wetland Restoration
County Road C Culvert Replacement
Kohlman Creek Improvements

Lake Wabasso Outlet Replacement
Kohlman Lake Alum Treatment

CIP Project Repair and Maintenance

u.

V.

W.

2025 CIP Maintenance and Repairs
Beltline Mississippi Branch Outfall Replacement Project
Beltline and Battle Creek Storm Sewer Five-Year Inspection and Beltline Detailed Survey

Program Updates

X.
Y.

Natural Resources Program
Communications and Outreach Program

Manager Comments and Next Month’s Meeting

Adjourn



RAMSEY-WASHINGTON

METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, April 2, 2025
6:30 PM
Hybrid Meeting: In-Person and Web Conference

This month’s meeting will be held at the District office (2665 Noel Drive, Little Canada, MN) AND via the video conferencing platform Zoom. Board
members, staff, consultants, and general public will be able to join in person or via Zoom. The public will be able to listen to meeting but not
participate with the exception of the visitor comments portion of the agenda. Visitor comment may be given in person or via Zoom. Instructions for
joining in on the Zoom meeting can be found below.

To access the meeting via webcast, please use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87044121149

The meeting room will open at 6:20 pm with the meeting starting at 6:30 pm. To connect to audio, you may choose to use your computer audio
options or you may use your mobile device to call. The phone access number is (312) 626-6799. The Meeting ID is 870 4412 1149. The meeting
password is 926707. If you have any questions, please contact Tina Carstens at tina.carstens@rwmwd.org.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87044121149
mailto:tina.carstens@rwmwd.org

il e il e ol ol S

Consent
Agenda

ity e il e S e S



RAMSEY-WASHINGTON

METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
March 5, 2025

The Regular Meeting of March 5, 2025, was held at the District Office Board Room, 2665 Noel Drive, Little Canada,
Minnesota, and via Zoom web conferencing at 6:30 p.m. A video recording of the meeting can be found at
https://youtu.be/8rc4wJfX51w. Video time stamps are included after each agenda item in minutes.

PRESENT: ABSENT:
Val Eisele, President

Ben Karp, Vice President

Mark Gernes, Secretary

Stephanie Wang, Manager

Gabi Grogan, Manager (via Zoom — non-voting)

ALSO PRESENT:

Staff: Consultants:

Nicole Maras, Regulatory Program Manager Tracey Galowitz, Attorney for District
Ashlee Ricci, Grant Program Specialist Erin Anderson Wenz, Barr Engineering
David Vlasin, Project Coordinator Marcy Bean, Barr Engineering

Lyndsey Flaten, Monitoring Technician

Patrick Williamson, Natural Resources Specialist Visitors:

Kendra Kloth, Regulatory Technician Glen Olson, Citizens Advisory Committee

Carrie Magnuson, Communication Specialist

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by President Eisele at 6:30 p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (0:14)
Motion: Manager Karp moved, Manager Wang seconded, to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously (4-0).

CONSENT AGENDA (0:29)
Approval of Minutes from February 5, 2025
Approval of Special Workshop Meeting Minutes February 24,2025
Treasurer’s Report and Bill List
Permit Program

i. 25-04 Papenheims Victoria Valley Orchard, Shoreview

ii. 25-06 North St. Paul Street Improvement Project
E. Stewardship Grant Program

i.  25-07 CS Stephens

F. 2025 Capital Improvements Project (CIP) — Change Order No. 1

On®P>w



https://youtu.be/8rc4wJfX51w

Manager Wang questioned if the wet pond created from the lack of infiltration would remain at the location of permit
application 25-06 North St. Paul Street Improvement Project. Manager Wang asked if there would be visibly noticeable
difference for residents.

Nicole Maras stated that once the basin is functioning as designed it would be a dry filtration basin. Nicole provided
details on the updates that would occur within the basin.

Motion: Manager Gernes moved, Manager Karp seconded to approve the consent agenda.
Motion carried unanimously (4-0).

4. VISITOR COMMENTS (05:26)
No comments.

5. PERMIT PROGRAM (05:43)
A. Applications

i. 25-05 Ramsey County Bruce Vento Trail Extension, White Bear Lake
Nicole Maras provided details of permit application 25-05 Ramsey County Bruce Vento Trail, White Bear Lake. Nicole
explained that a portion of the project would be located within VLAWMO boundaries, noting that this permit application
applies only to the portion of the project located within RWMWD boundaries. Nicole went on to provide details of the
project design including proposed infiltration to meet stormwater treatment and a compensatory storage area to
account for the fill that was proposed to be placed in the onsite wetland. Nicole noted that this project was related to
wetland replacement plan #24-32 WCA Ramsey County Bruce Vento Trail, White Bear Lake that had been approved by
the Board at the December 2024 meeting. Nicole explained that the two areas of impact included bridge sections that
were being included to avoid further impacts to the wetland, noting that some fill would be necessary for those bridge
sections. Nicole explained that there was a variance request for buffer impacts for the trail as well as temporary impacts
for the bridge sections in the buffer.

Manager Gernes stated that he believed that this project would be making improvements and that he appreciated the
effort to minimize fill in the wetland.

President Eisele stated that he understood why the variance was needed and agreed that this was a good project.

Manager Karp stated that due to working for Ramsey County Parks and being involved in the project, he would be
abstaining from the vote to approve the permit application.

Motion: Manager Gernes moved, Manager Wang seconded to approve permit application 25-05 Ramsey County Bruce
Vento Trail Extension, White Bear Lake.

Manager Wang - Aye
Manger Gernes - Aye
Manager Karp - Abstained
President Eisele — Aye
Motion approved.

B. Permit Program Monthly Memorandum
Nicole Maras provided an overview of the monthly memorandum which included information on trainings and planning

Page 2 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



meetings that occurred throughout past month.

6. STEWARDSHIP GRANT PROGRAM (16:17)

A. Applications — None
B. Budget Status Update

Ashlee Ricci provided an overview of the stewardship grant budget status update. Ashlee noted that more outreach
efforts would be happening in the upcoming months with the anticipation of more applications to follow. Ashlee stated
that she also anticipated more incoming maintenance grant applications.

7. ACTION ITEMS
A. Board of Managers Annual meeting (18:46)
President Eisele asked for a motion to suspend the regular Board meeting and open the annual meeting.

Motion: Manager Gernes moved, Manager Karp seconded to suspend the regular Board meeting and open the annual
meeting.

Motion carried unanimously (4-0).
i Board Governance Manual

President Eisele provided details of the Board governance manual noting that there were no recommended changes
proposed.

ii. Election of Officers
President Eisele explained the election of officers process.

President Eisele self-nominated for the position of President.

President Eisele nominated Manager Karp for the position of Vice President.
Manager Wang self-nominated for the position of Treasurer.

President Eisele nominated Manager Gernes for the position of Secretary.

iii. Citizen Advisory Committee Membership, Board Liaison Appointment, Activities
Manager Karp expressed interest in continuing as the Board liaison to the CAC.

Manager Wang also expressed interest in the Board liaison to the CAC. Manager Wang proposed co-liaisons to the CAC.
President Eisele nominated both Manager Wang and Manager Karp for the position of CAC liaison.

iv. Consulting Staff Selection
President Eisele provided information on the selection of consulting staff.

Engineer: Barr Engineering
Attorney: Galowitz Olson
Accountant: Redpath and Company

V. Official Designations

Page 3 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



President Eisele provided information on the selection of official designations.
Official Bank of Deposit: 4M Fund with League of Minnesota Cities: US Bank
Official Newspaper: St. Paul Pioneer Press

vi. Oaths of Office
Tracey Galowitz administered the Oath of Office.

President Eisele, Manager Karp, Manager Gernes and Manager Wang completed the Oath of Office.
Tracey Galowitz noted that Manager Grogan had completed the Oath of Office at a prior meeting.

Motion: Manager Karp moved, Manager Gernes seconded to appoint the board officers, citizen advisory committee
members and designate the desired consulting staff, official bank of deposit, and official newspapers.

Motion carried unanimously (4-0).
President Eisele asked for a motion to close the annual board meeting and reopen the regular board meeting.

Motion: Manager Gernes moved, Manager Karp seconded to close the annual board meeting and reopen the regular
board meeting.

Motion carried unanimously (4-0).
B. Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 Advertise for Bid

Erin Anderson Wenz provided an introduction to the third phase of the Roosevelt Homes project. Erin noted that this
was a flood risk reduction project in an equity priority area.

Marcy Bean explained details of the Roosevelt Homes project and provided history on how this project came to be,
noting that there were concerning flooding issues at the location. Marcy continued on to review phases one and two of
the project, which included the construction of two basins, planting of the basins and converting over an acre of turf to
native habitat. Marcy went on to explain that phase three deals with the conveyance portion of the project. Marcy
provided more details of the plans of the phase three conveyance system. Marcy stated that a grant had been received
for the project which would be used towards the construction of phase three. Marcy requested for the Boards approval
to go out to bid, noting that those bids would be brought back to the Board for review at the April meeting.

President Eisele stated that he felt this project would be a great location for interesting signage that provides
information and raises awareness within the community.

Motion: Manager Gernes moved, Manager Wang seconded to approve the preliminary design, estimated costs, and
proposed project schedule, and direst staff to finalize the design and bidding documents and solicit bid proposals.

Motion carried unanimously (4-0).

C. Maplewood Toyota and Cochran Recovery Services Advertise for Bid

Erin Anderson Wenz provided details of the Maplewood Toyota and Cochran Recovery Services 2025 retrofit project.
Erin explained that the two projects would be bid separately due to the different types of work needing to be done at
the locations.

Page 4 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



Marcy Bean explained details on how the projects came to be. Marcy provided information on conversations that
occurred with the property owners and what was found at the sites during visits in 2024. Marcy explained that the BMP
plans were selected by the property owners. Marcy stated that there was a benefit to complete the projects, but it did
not go as far as initially anticipated. Marcy went on to provide more details of the site locations and challenges. Marcy
stated that if approved bids would be brought back to the Board at the April meeting.

Manager Karp requested more information on who would be providing the maintenance at the Maplewood Toyota site.

Mary Bean explained that the design was customized for Maplewood Toyota to use their own equipment to complete
regular maintenance.

President Eisele asked for information on maintenance for the proposed tree trenches and rain gardens at the Cochran
Recovery Services location.

Marcy Bean stated that the vegetation will be maintained by the construction contractor for a period of two years.

Motion: Manager Wang moved, Manager Gernes seconded to approve the preliminary design, estimated costs, and
proposed project schedule, and direct staff to finalize the design and bidding documents and solicit bid proposals.

8. ATTORNEY REPORT (1:03:02)
Tracey Galowitz provided an overview of the work the attorney’s office completed in the last month. Tracey noted that
this work included finalizing the access and easement agreement with Bailey’s Nursery.

9. BOARD DISCUSION TOPICS (1:03:57)

Manager Wang provided details of the Legislative Day event. Manager Wang stated that she was also able to meet with
House Representative Amy Hemmingsen-Jager and State Senator Nicole Mitchel who represent Woodbury, noting that
both representatives showed support of the District’s efforts.

Manager Gernes provided details of the meeting him and President Eisele attended with House Representative Peter
Fischer. Manager Gernes stated that Representative Fischer was also supportive of the District’s efforts.

10. NEW REPORTS AND/OR PRESENTATIONS (1:20:53)

A 2025 Engineering Services Story Map Walkthrough

Erin Anderson Wenz explained the origin of the story map and how it changed over time. Erin provided a walkthrough of
how the story map works and what can be found within the map which included information on flood risk reduction,
water quality, research, operations and other projects throughout the District.

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT (1:31:45)
A. Meetings Attended
No comments.

B. Upcoming Meetings and Dates
No comments.

C. Staff Anniversaries
No comments.

D. Board Action Log
No comments.

E. Minnesota Watersheds Annual Meeting

Page 5 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



No comments.

12, PROJECT AND PROGRAM STATUS REPORTS (1:38:17)
Project Feasibility Studies

A. Manufactured Homes Resilience Evaluation

B. Street Sweeping

C. Flood Risk Reduction Feasibility Study: Roseville Central Park
Watershed Management Plan Update

D. Watershed Management Plan Update: Phase 1-Steakholder Engagement
Research Projects

E. Wakefield Lake Aeration Feasibility Study

Project Operations

F. 2025 Tanners Alum Facility Monitoring

G. Lake-Level Station Maintenance and Rain Gauge Installation
H. Lake-Level Station Forecast Integration

Capital Improvements

l. Roosevelt Homes

J. Targeted Retrofit Projects 2025

K. Stewardship Grant Program
President Eisele questioned if the cost-benefit database could be leveraged to show that the District is a good stewards
of tax dollars during the upcoming watershed management plan engagement.

Nicole Maras stated that some of the quantitative data is shown in the District annual report but other opportunities
could be looked at.

Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse

Fish Creek Tributary Improvements

Cottage Place Wetland Regeneration

County Road C Culvert Replacement

Kohlman Creek Storage and Detention

Lake Wabasso Outlet Replacement

Kohlman Lake Alum Treatment

Manager Wang questioned when the effectiveness of the herbicide treatment would be known and how that would
relate to the proposed alum treatment.

POTOZZEC

Erin Anderson Wenz explained that the herbicide treatment is taking place due to the assumption that an alum
treatment will occur in the spring of 2026 unless the herbicide treatments are found to be ineffective.

CIP Project Repair and Maintenance

S. 2025 CIP Maintenance and Repairs

T. Beltline Mississippi Branch Outfall Replacement Project

u. Beltline and Battle Creek Storm Sewer Five-Year Inspections and Beltline Detailed Survey
Program Updates

V. Natural Resources Program

W. Communications and Engagement Program

X. Citizen Advisory Committee

13. MANAGER COMMENTS AND NEXT MONTH’S MEETING (2:03:24)
No comments.

Page 6 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



14. ADJOURN
Motion: Manager Wang moved, Manager Karp seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously (4-0).

Page 7 March 5, 2025, RWMWD Minutes
Regular Board Meeting



RWMWD BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Administrative & Program Budget
Fiscal Year 2025

3/31/2025
Current Current
Account Original Budget Month Year-to-Date Budget Percent
Budget Category Budget Item Number Budget Transfers Expenses Expenses Balance of Budget
Manager Per Diems 4355 $7,000.00 - - 1,800.00 $7,000.00 25.71%
Manager Expenses 4360 3,000.00 - - - 3,000.00 0.00%
Committees Committee/Bd Mtg. Exp. 4365 4,000.00 - 297.82 692.50 3,307.50 17.31%
Sub-Total: Managers/Committees: $14,000.00 $0.00 297.82 2,492.50 $13,307.50 17.80%
Employees Staff Salary/Taxes/Benefits 4010 2,100,000.00 - 134,365.24 453,513.41 1,646,486.59 21.60%
Employee Expenses 4020 10,000.00 - 206.00 325.70 9,674.30 3.26%
District Training & Education 4350 75,000.00 - 688.46 12,870.42 62,129.58 17.16%
Sub-Total: Employees: $2,185,000.00 $0.00 135,259.70 466,709.53 $1,718,290.47 21.36%
Administration/ Data Base/GIS Maintenance 4170 25,000.00 - 171.36 1,603.33 23,396.67 6.41%
Office Telephone 4310 2,000.00 - 232.38 697.14 1,302.86 34.86%
Office Supplies 4320 7,000.00 - 323.68 898.25 6,101.75 12.83%
Postage/Delivery 4330 2,000.00 - 1,665.54 1,665.54 334.46 83.28%
Printing/Copying 4335 5,000.00 - 447.52 1,296.47 3,703.53 25.93%
Dues & Publications 4338 20,000.00 - - 15,653.00 4,347.00 78.27%
Janitorial/Trash Service 4341 30,000.00 - 3,558.88 5,025.84 24,974.16 16.75%
Utilities 4342 20,000.00 - 37.00 2,238.35 17,761.65 11.19%
Building Maintenance 4343 80,000.00 - 5,600.01 11,584.00 68,416.00 14.48%
Miscellaneous 4390 5,000.00 - - - 5,000.00 0.00%
Insurance 4480 70,000.00 - 39,869.00 50,573.67 19,426.33 72.25%
Office Equipment 4703 50,000.00 - 212.23 327.18 49,672.82 0.65%
District Vehicles/Maintenance 4810-40 60,000.00 - 1,130.67 5,424.30 54,575.70 9.04%
Metro INET 4325 110,000.00 - 8,635.71 26,055.89 83,944.11 23.69%
Sub-Total: Administration/Office: $486,000.00 - 61,883.98 123,042.96 $362,957.04 25.32%
Consultants/ Auditor/Accounting 4110 80,000.00 - 6,734.07 16,308.22 63,691.78 20.39%
Outside Services |Engineering-Administration 4121 122,000.00 - 9,571.00 30,113.50 91,886.50 24.68%
Engineering-Permit I&E 4122 10,000.00 - - - 10,000.00 0.00%
Engineering-Review 4123 80,000.00 - 8,919.50 16,867.00 63,133.00 21.08%
Engineering-Permit Application Review 4124 70,000.00 - 7,095.50 21,063.00 48,937.00 30.09%
Project Feasibility Studies 4129 400,000.00 - 2,058.50 7,710.00 392,290.00 1.93%
Attorney-Permits 4130 5,000.00 - - - 5,000.00 0.00%
Attorney-General 4131 40,000.00 - 2,007.50 3,351.50 36,648.50 8.38%
Outside Consulting Services 4160 40,000.00 - - - 40,000.00 0.00%
Sub-Total: Consultants/Outside Services: $847,000.00 $0.00 36,386.07 95,413.22 $751,586.78 11.26%
Programs WMP/Lakes/TMDLs/Grants 4661 378,500.00 - 4,089.00 12,928.79 365,571.21 3.42%
Natural Resources Program 4670 161,000.00 - 467.60 824.06 160,175.94 0.51%
Water Monitoring Program 4520-30 513,000.00 - 11,004.70 20,771.08 492,228.92 4.05%
Outside Program Support 4683 42,000.00 - 3,000.00 13,000.00 29,000.00 30.95%
Research Projects 4695 125,000.00 - 1,075.50 12,234.00 112,766.00 9.79%
Project Operations 4650 150,000.00 - 6,268.85 12,248.87 137,751.13 8.17%
Communication/Outreach/Events 4371 166,000.00 - 20,007.74 22,710.25 143,289.75 13.68%
Health and Safety Program 4697 7,000.00 - 167.45 167.45 6,832.55 2.39%
Sub-Total: Programs: $1,542,500.00 $0.00 46,080.84 94,884.50 $1,447,615.50 6.15%
GENERAL FUND TOTAL $5,074,500.00 $0.00 279,908.41 782,542.71 4,293,757.29 15.42%
CIP's Project Repair & Maintenance 516 2,180,000.00 - 568,179.70 1,345,425.72 834,574.28 61.72%
Targeted Retrofit Projects 518 1,185,000.00 - 57,585.25 137,827.85 1,047,172.15 11.63%
Flood Risk Reduction Fund 520 1,255,000.00 - 43,097.01 77,501.29 1,177,498.71 6.18%
Debt Services-Beltline/Maplewood Mall 526 410,459.00 - 281,252.55 129,206.45 68.52%
Stewardship Grant Fund 529 1,250,000.00 - 71,133.86 76,443.86 1,173,556.14 6.12%
Fish Creek Tributary Improvements 537 1,400,000.00 - 1,432.50 1,653.00 1,398,347.00 0.12%
Wetland Restoration Projects 540 350,000.00 - - 12,367.10 337,632.90 3.53%
CIP BUDGET TOTAL $8,030,459.00 - 741,428.32 1,932,471.37 $6,097,987.63 24.06%
TOTAL BUDGET | $13,104,959.00 $0.00 1,021,336.73 2,715,014.08 $10,389,944.92 20.72%
Current Fund Balances:
Unaudited
Unaudited Beginning Fund Fund Year to date Current Month Year to Date Fund Balance
Fund: Balance @ 12/31/24 Transfers Revenue Expenses Expense @ 3/31/25
101 - General Fund $2,404,392.68 - 105,317.89 279,908.41 782,542.71 1,727,167.86
516 - Project Repair & Maintenance 1,067,070.34 - 15,231.81 568,179.70 1,345,425.72 (263,123.57)
518 - Targeted Retrofit Projects 207,282.11 - 3,687.83 57,585.25 137,827.85 73,142.09
520 - Flood Risk Reduction Fund 5,121,388.23 - 25,892.74 43,097.01 77,501.29 5,069,779.68
526 - Debt Services-Beltline/Maplewood Mall 295,132.28 - 1,584.88 - 281,252.55 15,464.61
529 - Stewardship Grant Fund (89,787.37) - 58,526.36 71,133.86 76,443.86 (107,704.87)
536 - Stormwater Impact Fund 528,386.61 - 46,250.00 9,226.75 9,226.75 565,409.86
537 - Fish Creek Tributary Improvements 492,497.85 - 118,164.18 1,432.50 1,653.00 609,009.03
540 - Wetland Restoration Projects 535,264.57 - 1,293.97 - 12,367.10 524,191.44
580 - Contingency Fund 1,215,487.00 - - - - 1,215,487.00
Total District Fund Balance $11,777,114.30 $0.00 375,949.66 | $ 1,030,563.48 $2,724,240.83 $9,428,823.13




Check Register

Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

For the Period From March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Date  Check# PayeeID Payee Invoice # Description Amount
03/11/25  EFT hea002 HealthPartners Apr-25 Employee Benefits $13,083.78
03/01/25  EFT met008  MetLife-Group Benefits Mar-25 Employee Benefits 1,838.82
03/18/25 EFT usb002 U.S. Bank March 2025 Statement Various 2,456.91
03/13/25  EFT tmo001 T-Mobile Mar-25 Employee Benefits 724.37
03/21/25  EFT qwe001  CenturyLink Mar-25 Project Operations 574.11
03/21/25  EFT nsp001  Xcel Energy Mar-25 Project Operations 1,320.63
03/05/25 70300  mid003 Roseville Midway Ford March 17, 2025 Vehicle Maintenance 775.89
03/17/25 70301 klo001  Kendra L. Kloth March 17, 2025 Training and Education 175.21
03/13/25 75311 aws001 AWS Service Center S1335957-030125 Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 362.20
03/13/25 75312  bws001 MN Board of Water & Soil Resources MWPCP Training & Education 90.00
03/13/25 75313 cit009  City of St. Paul Park Fees; Police Services Communications/Outreach/Events 1,741.90
03/13/25 75314 cro001  Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. 56251060 Natural Resources Program 199.22
03/13/25 75315 gil0o01  Gilbert Mechanical Contractors, Inc. 257360 Building/Site Maintenance 4,089.00
03/13/25 75316  han008 Hanna Enterprises, LLC 3417 Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 885.00
03/13/25 75317 hom001 Home Depot Credit Services 02/28/25 Vehicle Miscellaneous Expense 123.32
03/13/25 75318 lea004 League of MN Cities Ins.Trust P & C March 11, 2025 Insurance 39,869.00
03/13/25 75319  mbc001 MBohn Consulting, LLC. 1209 Communications/Outreach/Events 5,625.00
03/13/25 75320  met005 Metro Blooms 2737 Outside Program Support 3,000.00
03/13/25 75321 met013  Metro - INET 2527 Roseville IT Services/Web Site/Software/Licenses 8,735.00
03/13/25 75322 min008 MNL 49838 Construction Improvements/Project Maint & Rep 560.00
03/13/25 75323 pac001 Pace Analytical Services, Inc. 25100477976 Water Monitoring Program 1,435.00
03/13/25 75324 pit001  Pitney Bowes Global Financial Serv LLC 3107116145 Postage/Delivery 165.54
03/13/25 75325 pre003  Premium Waters, Inc. 310655155 Utilities/Building Services Contracts 37.00
03/13/25 75326 red002 Redpath & Company, LLC. 150494809 Accounting 6,564.97
03/13/25 75327 res001  Pitney Bowes Bank, Inc. March 1, 2025 Postage 1,500.00
03/13/25 75328 stp008  St. Paul Public Schools Battle Creek MS Stewardship Grant Program 40,000.00
03/13/25 75329 usb005  US Bank Equipment Finance 550293518 Printing/Copier Lease 447.52
03/13/25 75330 wil002  Wilderness Inquiry WEF25 Communications/Outreach/Events 390.00
03/26/25 75331 ada002  Adam's Pest Control, Inc. 4063138 Building/Site Maintenance 100.40
03/26/25 75332 ahl001  Paige Ahlborg Mar-25 Employee Benefits 182.47
03/26/25 75333 ari001  Aris Properties, LLC 17-33 Stewardship Grant Program 20,880.00
03/26/25 75335*  aut001  Automatic Systems Co. 043078 Water Monitoring Program 1,300.00
03/26/25 75336 bar001  Barr Engineering February 15 to March 14, 2025 Various 180,732.05
03/26/25 75337 bfg001  BFG Supply Co., LLC 2891524-00 Communications/Outreach/Events 77.13
03/26/25 75338 blu005 Bluum of Minnesota, LLC 1033198 Equipment 120.40
03/26/25 75339 cad001  Zayo Group, LLC 21368869 Water Monitoring Program 209.97
03/26/25 75340 erd001  Paul Erdmann Mar-25 Natural Resources Program 48.77
03/26/25 75341 fit001  Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc. Pay app #2 Construction Improvements/Project Maint. & Repair 272,482.80
03/26/25 75342 fit002  Mary Fitzgerald March 25, 2025 Employee Expenses 1,001.44
03/26/25 75343 fit003  Emily F. Kamin 103; 003 Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 855.00
03/26/25 75344 gal001  Galowitz Olson, PLLC March 20, 2025 Attorney-General 2,007.50
03/26/25 75345 ger005  Noah Gerding & Kate Starns 23-39 CS Stewardship Grant Program 5,865.51
03/26/25 75346 inn002 Innovative Office Solutions LLC IN4792901 Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 184.89
03/26/25 75347 int001  Office of MN, IT Services W25020549 Telephone 59.38
03/26/25 75348 kur001  Kurilla Contracting Company Pay app #4 Construction Improvements/Stormwater Impact Fund 9,226.75
03/26/25 75349 lea003 L. Tracy Leavenworth 17-1005 Communications/Outreach/Events 6,300.74
03/26/25 75350  mbc001 MBohn Consulting, LLC. 1210 Communications/Outreach/Events 5,625.00
03/26/25 75351 mel001  Michelle L. Melser March 23, 2025 Building/Site Maintenance 462.66
03/26/25 75352 min007 Minger Construction Co., Inc. Pay app #4 Construction Improvements/Project Maint. & Repair 252,557.50
03/26/25 75353 ncp001  NCPERS Group Life Ins. March 1, 2025 Employee Benefits 16.00
03/26/25 75354 pet001  Peterson Companies, Inc. Pay app #3 Construction Improvements/Targeted Retrofit Projects 9,530.25
03/26/25 75355  ram015 Ramsey Co. Parks and Rec. 24-01 MTN Stewardship Grant Program 1,500.00
03/26/25 75356 rou002 Round Lake Trail HOA 20-01 MTN Stewardship Grant Program 243.85
03/26/25 75357 sai001  Saint Paul Media 04/01/2025 Communications/Outreach/Events 100.00
03/26/25 75358 sel001  Tim Melser 1527 Building/Site Maintenance 318.75
03/26/25 75359 ups001  United Parcel Service 0000F4471X125 Water Monitoring Program 243.14
03/26/25 75360  voy001 US Bank Voyager Fleet Sys. 8692934232513 Vehicle Fuel 315.81
03/26/25 75361 was002 Washington Conservation District 6911 Stewardship Grant Program 2,381.00
03/26/25 75362 att001 AT & T Mobility - ROC 287256653401X03252025  Project Operations 163.34

Total $911,861.89

03/14/25  EFT myp001 March 14th Payroll 03/14/25 4110-101-000 84.55
03/28/25  EFT myp001 March 28th Payroll 03/28/25 4110-101-000 79.85
03/14/25 Dir.Dep. -—-- March 14th Payroll Payroll Expense-Net 4010-101-000 31,652.06
03/14/25  EFT int002  March 14th Federal Withholding Internal Rev.Serv. 2001-101-000 11,623.13
03/14/25  EFT mnd001 March 14th State Withholding MN Revenue 2003-101-000 1,958.67
03/14/25  EFT per001  March 14th PERA PERA 2011-101-000 7,093.46
03/14/25  EFT emp002 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions Empower Retirement 2016-101-000 1,843.00
03/14/25  EFT emp002 Employee IRA Contributions Empower Retirement 2018-101-000 2,149.00
03/28/25 Dir.Dep. -— March 28th Payroll Payroll Expense-Net 4010-101-000 33,201.10
03/28/25  EFT int002  March 28th Federal Withholding Internal Rev.Serv. 2001-101-000 11,976.99
03/28/25  EFT mnd001 March 28th State Withholding MN Revenue 2003-101-000 1,993.45
03/28/25  EFT per001  March 28th PERA PERA 2011-101-000 6,943.62
03/28/25  EFT emp002 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions Empower Retirement 2016-101-000 1,843.00
03/28/25  EFT emp002 Employee IRA Contributions Empower Retirement 2018-101-000 2,149.00
Payroll/Benefits: $114,590.88

Total Accounts Payable/Payroll/Benefits: $1,026,452.77




Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Date Check # Vendor ID Name Account ID Description Amount

03/11/25 EFT hea002  HealthPartners 4040-101-000 Employee Benefits $13,083.78

03/01/25 EFT met008  MetLife-Group Benefits 4040-101-000  Employee Benefits 1,838.82

03/18/25 EFT usb002  U.S. Bank 2,456.91
4343-101-000  Building and Site Maintenance 32.35
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 295.00
4343-101-000  Building and Site Maintenance 63.76
4325-101-000  Roseville IT Services/Web Site/Software/Licenses 73.71
4365-101-000 Committee/Board Meeting Expenses (55.43)
4170-101-000  Data Base/GIS Maintenance 168.00
4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 30.21
4697-101-000 Health & Safety Program 159.95
4343-101-000  Building and Site Maintenance 30.99
4697-101-000 Health & Safety Program 7.50
4365-101-000 Committee/Board Meeting Expenses 353.25
4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 13.43
4320-101-000  Office Supplies 16.40
4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 60.40
4371-101-000  Communications/Outreach/Events 12.00
4320-101-000  Office Supplies 182.84
4350-101-000  Training & Education 250.00
4703-101-000  Equipment 91.83
4371-101-000  Communications/Outreach/Events 1.80
4350-101-000  Training & Education 225.00
4343-101-000  Building and Site Maintenance 33.85
4371-101-000  Communications/Outreach/Events 45.00
4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 60.00
4320-101-000  Office Supplies 86.81
4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 24.90
4530-101-000  Water Quality Monitoring 59.56
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping (12.20)
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping (12.20)
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 50.00
4341-101-000 Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 50.00
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 29.96
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 16.23
4320-101-000  Office Supplies 8.65
4170-101-000  Data Base/GIS Maintenance 3.36

03/13/25 EFT tmo001  T-Mobile 4040-101-000  Employee Benefits 724.37

03/21/25 EFT qwe001  CenturyLink 4650-101-000  Project Operations 574.11

03/21/25 EFT nsp001  Xcel Energy 1,320.63
4343-101-000  Building and Site Maintenance 527.81
4530-101-000 Water Quality Monitoring Program 563.06
4650-101-000  Project Operations 229.76

03/05/25 70300 mid003  Roseville Midway Ford 4820-101-000  Vehicle Maintenance 775.89



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Date Check # Vendor ID Name Account ID Description Amount

03/17/25 70301 klo001  Kendra L. Kloth 175.21
4350-101-000  Training and Education 123.46
4040-101-000  Employee Benefits 16.26
4820-101-000  Vehicle Maintenance 35.49

03/13/25 75311 aws001  AWS Service Center 4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 362.20

03/13/25 75312 bws001  MN Board of Water & Soil Resources 4350-101-000  Training & Education 90.00

03/13/25 75313 cit009  City of St. Paul 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 1,741.90

03/13/25 75314 cro001  Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. 4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 199.22

03/13/25 75315 gil001 Gilbert Mechanical Contractors, Inc. 4343-101-000  Building/Site Maintenance 4,089.00

03/13/25 75316 han008  Hanna Enterprises, LLC 4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 885.00

03/13/25 75317 hom001 Home Depot Credit Services 123.32
4840-101-000  Vehicle Miscellaneous Expense 3.48
4371-101-000  Communications/Outreach/Events 15.74
4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 104.10

03/13/25 75318 lea004  League of MN Cities Ins. Trust P & C 4480-101-000  Insurance 39,869.00

03/13/25 75319 mbc001  MBohn Consulting, LLC. 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 5,625.00

03/13/25 75320 met005  Metro Blooms 4683-101-000  Outside Program Support 3,000.00

03/13/25 75321 met013  Metro - INET 8,735.00
4325-101-000 Roseville IT Services/Web Site/Software/Licenses 8,562.00
4310-101-000  Telephone 173.00

03/13/25 75322 min008 MNL 4630-516-000  Construction Improvements/Project Maint & Rep 560.00

03/13/25 75323 pac001  Pace Analytical Services, Inc. 4530-101-000  Water Monitoring Program 1,435.00

03/13/25 75324 pit001  Pitney Bowes Global Financial Serv LLC 4330-101-000  Postage/Delivery 165.54

03/13/25 75325 pre003  Premium Waters, Inc. 4342-101-000  Utilities/Building Services Contracts 37.00

03/13/25 75326 red002  Redpath & Company, LLC. 4110-101-000  Accounting 6,564.97

03/13/25 75327 res001  Pitney Bowes Bank, Inc. 4330-101-000  Postage 1,500.00

03/13/25 75328 stp008  St. Paul Public Schools 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 40,000.00

03/13/25 75329 usb005  US Bank Equipment Finance 4335-101-000  Printing/Copier Lease 447.52

03/13/25 75330 wil002  Wilderness Inquiry 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 390.00

03/26/25 75331 ada002  Adam's Pest Control, Inc. 4343-101-000  Building/Site Maintenance 100.40

03/26/25 75332 ahl001  Paige Ahlborg 182.47
4320-101-000  Office Supplies 28.98
4040-101-000  Employee Benefits 153.49

03/26/25 75333 ari001  Aris Properties, LLC 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 20,880.00

03/26/25  75335%* aut001  Automatic Systems Co. 4530-101-000  Water Monitoring Program 1,300.00

03/26/25 75336 bar001  Barr Engineering 180,732.05
4121-101-000  Engineering Admin 9,571.00
4123-101-000  Engineering Review 8,919.50
4129-101-000  Project Feasability 349.50
4129-101-000  Project Feasability 33.00
4129-101-000  Project Feasability 70.00
4129-101-000  Project Feasability 1,361.00
4129-101-000  Project Feasability 245.00
4520-101-000 WQM-Engineering 894.50
4520-101-000 WQM-Engineering 5,156.50
4520-101-000 WQM-Engineering 675.00



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Date Check # Vendor ID Name Account ID Description Amount

4520-101-000 WQM-Engineering 468.00
4124-101-000  Eng. Permit Review 7,095.50
4661-101-000 SLMP/TMDL Studies 3,412.50
4661-101-000 SLMP/TMDL Studies 676.50
4695-101-000  Research Projects 207.50
4695-101-000  Research Projects 868.00
4650-101-000  Project Operations 272.00
4650-101-000  Project Operations 63.00
4650-101-000  Project Operations 2,800.90
4650-101-000  Project Operations 2,395.50
4128-518-000  Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 6,943.00
4128-518-000  Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 31,233.00
4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 263.50
4128-518-000  Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 399.00
4129-537-000  Driveway Fish Creek Tributary 1,432.50
4128-518-000  Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 1,227.50
4128-520-000  Engineering -Flood Damage 59.00
4128-520-000  Engineering -Flood Damage 26,204.25
4128-520-000  Engineering -Flood Damage 16,604.00
4128-518-000 Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 8,065.50
4128-518-000  Engineering -Targeted Retrofit 187.00
4128-516-000  Eng. Projects-Maint & Repair 1,925.50
4128-516-000  Eng. Projects-Maint & Repair 7,055.50
4128-516-000  Eng. Projects-Maint & Repair 18,675.10
4128-516-000 Eng. Projects-Maint & Repair 14,923.30

03/26/25 75337 bfg001  BFG Supply Co., LLC 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 77.13

03/26/25 75338 blu005  Bluum of Minnesota, LLC 4703-101-000  Equipment 120.40

03/26/25 75339 cad001  Zayo Group, LLC 4530-101-000  Water Monitoring Program 209.97

03/26/25 75340 erd001  Paul Erdmann 4670-101-000  Natural Resources Program 48.77

03/26/25 75341 fit001  Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc. 4630-516-000  Construction Improvements/Project Maint. & Repair 272,482.80

03/26/25 75342 fit002  Mary Fitzgerald 1,001.44
4020-101-000  Employee Expenses 146.44
4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 855.00

03/26/25 75343 fito03  Emily F. Kamin 4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 855.00

03/26/25 75344 gal001  Galowitz Olson, PLLC 4131-101-000  Attorney-General 2,007.50

03/26/25 75345 ger005  Noah Gerding & Kate Starns 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 5,865.51

03/26/25 75346 inn002  Innovative Office Solutions LLC 4341-101-000  Janitorial/Trash/Plowing/Sweeping 184.89

03/26/25 75347 int001  Office of MN, IT Services 4310-101-000  Telephone 59.38

03/26/25 75348 kur001  Kurilla Contracting Company 4630-536-000  Construction Improvements/Stormwater Impact Fund 9,226.75

03/26/25 75349 lea003 L. Tracy Leavenworth 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 6,300.74

03/26/25 75350 mbc001  MBohn Consulting, LLC. 4371-101-000 Communications/Outreach/Events 5,625.00

03/26/25 75351 mel001  Michelle L. Melser 462.66
4343-101-000  Building/Site Maintenance 403.10
4020-101-000  Employee Expenses 59.56

03/26/25 75352 min007  Minger Construction Co., Inc. 4630-516-000  Construction Improvements/Project Maint. & Repair 252,557.50

03/26/25 75353 ncp001  NCPERS Group Life Ins. 4040-101-000 Employee Benefits 16.00



Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed Dist.

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Date Check # Vendor ID Name Account ID Description Amount
03/26/25 75354 pet001  Peterson Companies, Inc. 4630-518-000  Construction Improvements/Targeted Retrofit Projects 9,530.25
03/26/25 75355 ram015 Ramsey Co. Parks and Rec. 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 1,500.00
03/26/25 75356 rou002  Round Lake Trail HOA 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 243.85
03/26/25 75357 sai001  Saint Paul Media 4371-101-000  Communications/Outreach/Events 100.00
03/26/25 75358 sel001  Tim Melser 4343-101-000  Building/Site Maintenance 318.75
03/26/25 75359 ups001  United Parcel Service 4530-101-000  Water Monitoring Program 243.14
03/26/25 75360 voy001  US Bank Voyager Fleet Sys. 4830-101-000  Vehicle Fuel 315.81
03/26/25 75361 was002  Washington Conservation District 4682-529-000  Stewardship Grant Program 2,381.00
03/26/25 75362 att001 AT & T Mobility - ROC 4650-101-000  Project Operations 163.34

Total $911,861.89

03/14/25 EFT myp001  March 14th Payroll 4110-101-000 March 14th Payroll 84.55
03/28/25 EFT myp001  March 28th Payroll 4110-101-000 March 28th Payroll 79.85
03/14/25 Dir.Dep. --- March 14th Payroll 4010-101-000 March 14th Payroll 31,652.06
03/14/25 EFT int002  March 14th Federal Withholding 2001-101-000 March 14th Federal Withholding 11,623.13
03/14/25 EFT mnd001  March 14th State Withholding 2003-101-000 March 14th State Withholding 1,958.67
03/14/25 EFT per001  March 14th PERA 2011-101-000 March 14th PERA 7,093.46
03/14/25 EFT emp002 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions 2016-101-000 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions 1,843.00
03/14/25 EFT emp002 Employee IRA Contributions 2018-101-000 Employee IRA Contributions 2,149.00
03/28/25 Dir.Dep. --- March 28th Payroll 4010-101-000 March 28th Payroll 33,201.10
03/28/25 EFT int002  March 28th Federal Withholding 2001-101-000 March 28th Federal Withholding 11,976.99
03/28/25 EFT mnd001  March 28th State Withholding 2003-101-000 March 28th State Withholding 1,993.45
03/28/25 EFT per001  March 28th PERA 2011-101-000 March 28th PERA 6,943.62
03/28/25 EFT emp002 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions 2016-101-000 Employee Def. Comp. Contributions 1,843.00
03/28/25 EFT emp002 Employee IRA Contributions 2018-101-000 Employee IRA Contributions 2,149.00
Payroll/Benefits: $114,590.88

Total Accounts Payable/Payroll/Benefits: $1,026,452.77




BARR
I

Summary of Professional Engineering Services During the Period

February 15 through March 14, 2025

Total Er\gm;ﬁ;g)ﬂg Budget Total l;;g;st)a Date Budg(z;tz:;ance Fea;seﬁzémg District Accounting Code P\aq;n;:lzr:zleartlon
Engineering Administration
General Engineering Administration $96,600.00 $30,113.50 $66,486.50 $9,571.00 4121-101 DW-13
RWMWD Health and Safety/ERTK Program (Training) $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 4697-101 DW-13
Education Assistance $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-11, DW-13
Targeted Retrofit Outreach, Assessment and Planning $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 4121-101 DW-6, DW-13, DW-20
Engineering Review
Engineering Review $78,750.00 $16,867.00 $61,883.00 $8,919.50 4123-101 DW-13
Project Feasibility Studies
Manufactured Homes Resilience Evaluation $20,000.00 $751.50 $19,248.50 $349.50 4129-101 GC-3
Phalen Village Improvements $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-9
Evaluate compliance with South Metro Mississippi River TSS TMDL $25,000.00 $33.00 $24,967.00 $33.00 4129-101 MR-2
Street Sweeping $20,000.00 $3,319.50 $16,680.50 $70.00 4129-101 DW-6, DW-15
Tanners, Battle Creek Lake, McKnight Basin outlet operation plan $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-9
Interim Emergency Response Plans (Non-Beltline Areas) $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-19
Flood Risk Reduction feasibility study - 4th street North and 4th Street Place N (N of ABI) $75,000.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-9
Flood Risk Reduction feasibility study - Roseville Central Park $50,000.00 $3,361.00 $46,639.00 $1,361.00 4129-101 DW-9
Stormwater Model Updates $50,000.00 $245.00 $49,755.00 $245.00 4129-101 DW-9
Studies Stemming From Creek Walks $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-1
Shoreline Assessment Assistance $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-8
Wetland Restoration Planning $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 4129-101 DW-8
Contingency* $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 4129-101
GIS Maintenance
GIs $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 4170-101 DW-13
Monitoring Water Quality/Project Monitoring
Lake Water Quality Monitoring (Misc QA/QC) $10,000.00 $894.50 $9,105.50 $894.50 4520-101 DW-2
Annual WQ Report Assistance $20,000.00 $6,471.00 $13,529.00 $5,156.50 4520-101 DW-2
Special Project BMP Monitoring $30,000.00 $3,466.00 $26,534.00 $675.00 4520-101 DW-12
Grass Lake Berm Wetland Monitoring $5,000.00 $919.50 $4,080.50 $468.00 4520-101 DW-5, DW-8
Battle Creek and Fish Creek Monitoring $20,000.00 $390.00 $19,610.00 $0.00 4520-101 DW-1, DW-2
Permit Processing. Inspection and Enforcement
Permit Application Inspection and Enforcement $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 4122-101 DW-7
Permit Application Review $70,000.00 $21,063.00 $48,937.00 $7,095.50 4124-101 DW-7
Watershed Management Plan Update
Ecosystem Restoration Plan (or "Ecosystem Health Action Plan") Placeholder $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 4661-101 DW-8, DW-14
WMP Update Phase 1- Stakeholder Engagement $47,000.00 $14,913.50 $32,086.50 $3,412.50 4661-101 DW-13
WMP Update Phase 2- Complex Pre-Work $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 4661-101 DW-13
'WMP Update Phase 3- Draft Plan Development $37,000.00 $0.00 $37,000.00 $0.00 4661-101 DW-13
Lake Studies/TMDL Reports
2025 Grant Applications $20,000.00 $742.50 $19,257.50 $676.50 4661-101 DW-13
Contingency for Lake Studies $22,500.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 $0.00 4661-101
Research Projects
New Technology Mini Case Studies (average 6 per year) $15,750.00 $9,921.50 $5,828.50 $207.50 4695-101 DW-12
Wakefield Lake Aeration Feasibility Study $50,000.00 $2,312.50 $47,687.50 $868.00 4695-101
Project Operations
2025 Tanners Alum Facility Monitoring $17,850.00 $416.00 $17,434.00 $272.00 4650-101 Tal-3
Phalen/Keller and Twin Operations Support & Communications $5,000.00 $122.00 $4,878.00 $63.00 4650-101 DW-5, DW-13, DW-18
Lake Level Station Operation and Maintenance $50,000.00 $7,644.40 $42,355.60 $2,800.90 4650-101 DW-5, DW-18
Lake Level Station Forecast Integration $55,000.00 $2,710.50 $52,289.50 $2,395.50 4650-101 DW-5, DW-18
Capital Improvements
Roosevelt Homes Phase |1l $22,000.00 $40,855.00 -$18,855.00 $6,943.00 4128-518 DW-6, DW-9
Targeted Retrofit Projects 2025 $150,000.00 $66,192.50 $83,807.50 $31,233.00 4128-518 DW-6
Stewardship Grant Program $75,000.00 $2,470.00 $72,530.00 $263.50 4682-529 DW-6
Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse* $10,000.00 $577.50 $9,422.50 $399.00 4128-518 DW-6
Double Driveway and Fish Creek Tributary Improvements $235,000.00 $1,653.00 $233,347.00 $1,432.50 4129-537 FC-2
Cottage Place Wetland* $30,000.00 $4,042.60 $25,957.40 $1,227.50 4128-518 DW-8, DW-14, LE-3
Ames Lake improvements $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 4128-520 DW-9, BELT-1
County Road C Culvert Capacity* $10,000.00 $1,431.50 $8,568.50 $59.00 4128-520 DW-9, KC-2
Kohlman Creek Improvements* $90,000.00 $49,735.15 $40,264.85 $26,204.25 4128-520 DW-9, KC-2
‘Wabasso Outlet Replacement $60,000.00 $29,387.84 $30,612.16 $16,604.00 4128-520 DW-5
Kohlman Lake Alum Treatment* $71,300.00 $16,222.00 $55,078.00 $8,065.50 4128-518 KL-2
‘Woodbury Target* $10,000.00 $408.00 $9,592.00 $187.00 4128-518 DW-6
CIP Project Repair & Maintenance
Routine CIP Inspection and Unplanned Maintenance ification $125,000.00 $6,736.38 $118,263.62 $1,925.50 4128-516 DW-5
2025 CIP Maintenance and Repairs $270,360.00 $61,102.66 $209,257.34 $7,055.50 4128-516 DW-5
Beltline long-term fix near river outfall $320,000.00 $278,814.88 $41,185.12 $18,675.10 4128-516 BELT-2
Beltline 5-year inspection $235,000.00 $143,570.24 $91,429.76 $14,923.30 4128-516 BELT-2
*For these CIP projects, only the 2025 portion of the total budget is shown.

Barr declares under the penalties of Law that this Account, $180,732.05

Claim, or Demand is just and that no part has been paid.

b2 d4

Bradley J. Lindaman, Vice President




2025 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Progress Payment Number 2

1.0 Total Completed Through This Period: $655,126.00
2.0 Total Completed Previously Completed: $368,302.00
3.0 Total Completed This Period: $286,824.00
4.0 Amount Previously Retained: $18,415.10
5.0 Amount Retained This Period: $14,341.20
6.0 Total Amount Retained: $32,756.30
7.0 Retainage Released Through This Period: $0.00
8.0 Total Retainage Remaining: $32,756.30
9.0 Amounts Previously Paid: $349,886.90
10.0 Amount Due This Estimate: $272,482.80
Retainage shall be 5 percent of the value of the Work completed.
SUBMITTED BY:
Name: Jason Fitzgerald Date: 3 /I 3 /o? °2S
Title: President / /
Contractor: Fitzgerald Excavating Inc.
A )

/ ; e . o Mrdﬁh

Signature: o EF T D
(é 12/

RECOMMENDED BY:
Name: Brad Lindaman Date: 2025.03.18
Title: Project Engineer
Engineer: Barr Engineering Company
Signature: W

APPROVED BY:

Name: Val Eisele Date:

Title: President

Owner: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Signature:

Page 1of 5



2025 Capital Improvement Project {CIP)
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Summary of Work Completed Through March 18th, 2025 for Progress Payment Number 2

(1) Total Completed (2) Total Completed (3} Total Completed
Through This Period Previous Period This Period
Estimated
ftem Description Unit Quantity]  Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
General , , :
A Mobilization/Demobilization LS. 1} $205,000.00f $205,000.00 0.8 $164,000.00 0.5 $102,500.00 0.3 $61,500.00
B Control of Water LS. 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.8 $20,000.00 0.5 $12,500.00 0.3 $7,500.00
C Traffic Control LS. 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.8 $20,000.00 0.5 $12,500.00 0.3 $7,500.00
Site 1 - Tamarack Swamp, Woodbury (PES Basins Cleaning/Sweeping)
b Sediment/Muck Clean.out Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery Ton 92 $20.00 $1,840.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1)
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 92 $13.00 $1,196.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) SY. 100 $4.00 $400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
G Sediment Log {9-Inch Diameter) LF. 60 $3.00 $180.00 0 $0.00 4] $0.00 Q $0.00
H Paver Sweeping S.Y. 1,400 $10.00]  $14,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Site 2 - Lower Afton Road, Maplewood (Drainageway Sediment Removal) . l
D i??f2223.2’:2Zk.\fﬁ:f.‘;ffsixﬁﬁf;) Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery | 127 $20000  $2,540.00 60 $1,200.00 0 $0.00 60 $1,200.00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 127 $13.00 $1,651.00 60 $780.00 0 $0.00] 60 $780.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 200 $1.00 $200.00, 0 $0.00 [¢] $0.00 4] $0.00
1 Composite Mud Mats SY. 45 $15.00 $675.00 0 $0.00 [t} $0.00, 0 $0.00
Site 3 - Roseville Middle School Splash Blotk Repair . , , -
J Repair Existing Splashblock Assembly SF. | 25] $200.00]  $5,000.00 of s000] 0] $0.00 0 $0.00
Site 4 - Gervais Creek Maintenance o - , o ' '
D Z‘:‘:}'zzgz/m:;kwf;i::"::‘(t;’:i‘;z;’:) toading, Hauling and Offsite Defivery | 480 $20.00]  $9,600.00 358 $7,160.00 358 $7,160.00 0 $0.00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 480 $13.00 $6,240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) SY. 800 $4.00 $3,200.00 499 $1,996.00 499 $1,996.00 4] $0.00
K Remove and Dispose of Existing 1 %" to 2" Filter Rock LS. 1 $25,000.00]  $25,000.00 1 $25,000.00 1 $25,000.00 0 $0.00
L Clear Washed Filter Rock Ton 50 $75.00 $3,750.00 53 $3,975.00 53 $3,975.00 ¢ $0.00
M Flotation Silt Curtain LF. 45 $25.00 $1,125.00 95 $2,375.00 45 $1,125.00 50 $1,250.00
i Composite Mud Mats S.Y. 100 $15.00 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 s} $0.00 0 $0.00
G Sediment Log (9-Inch Diameter) LF. 40 $4.00 $160.00 272 $1,088.00 272 $1,088.00 0 $0.00
P Inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Site 5 - MicKnight Basin Pond Maintenance .
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00 1] $0.00 1 $3,000.00
b Sediment/Muck C!ean‘out Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery Ton 7,853 $20.00 $157,060.00 4721 $94,420.00 o $0.00 4721 $94,420.00
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1)
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 7,853 $13.00f $102,089.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 1,000 $4.00 $4,000.00 3,363 $13,452.00 4] $0.00 3,363 $13,452.00
G Sediment Log {9-Inch Diameter) L.F. 200 $4.00 $800.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00, [¢] $0.00
1 Composite Mud Mats S.Y. 30 $15.00 $450.00| 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
P Inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00, $500.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Py 3 RNSQZEE2282W orkFilesiCIP ProfectsiCIP 2025\ProjeciConst P ayARPE\P avApp # Payhpp 7.x1sx Page 2 of 5




2025 Capital Improvement Project (CIP)
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Summary of Work Completed Through March 18th, 2025 for Progress Payment Number 2

(1) Total Completed (2) Total Completed (3) Total Completed
Through This Period Previous Period This Period
Estimated
item Description Unit Quantity] Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity
Site 6 - Maple Hills, Pond Maintenance
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00 1] $0.00 1 $3,000.00
D 2‘:‘3"::22/[2::;kwf:::;::‘(tsi’ifi:i:f; Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery | 1,074 $20.00{  $21,480.00 582 $11,640.00 0 $0.00 582 $11,640.00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 1,074 $13.00] $13,962.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 Q $0.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 500 $4.00 $2,000.00 653 $2,612.00 0 $0.00 653 $2,612.00
M Flotation Silt Curtain L.F. 175 $25.00 $4,375.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
G Sediment Log (9-inch Diameter) LF. 40 $4.00 $160.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Q MN/DOT Class 1 Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 20 $120.00 $2,400.00 ZL $2,400.00 0 $O.00L 20 $2,400.00
Site 7 - Pond 9 Maintenance ' ; ' ' .
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 0 $0.00
D i‘:‘f}'nmr:zz/i:::;k'\f:::z::‘(tsi’t i‘g::’:) Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery | . 1,470 $20.00,  $29,400.00 1,218 $24,360.00] 1,218 $24,360.00 0 $0.00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 1,470 $13.00] $19,110.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 50.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 200 $4.00 $800.00 150 $600.00 150 $600.00 0 $0.00
G Sediment Log (3-Inch Diameter) L.F. 60 $4.00 $240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $0.00
9] MN/DOT Class I}l Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 10 $120.00 $1,200.00 10 $1,200.00 10 $1,200.00 0 $0.00
|4 inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00 2 $500.00 2 $500.00 4} $0.0
Site 8 - Maple Leaf Pond Maintenance |
D 2’:‘32:;212::?;;?:2:’;‘52: i‘:t;:’:) Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery | 342 $2000,  $6,840.00 366 $7,320.00 0 $0.00 366 $7,320.00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 342 $13.00 $4,446.00 426 $5,538.00 0 $0.00 426 $5,538.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S, 100 $4.00 $400.00 158 $632.00 0 $0.00 158 $632.00
G Sediment Log (9-inch Diameter) LF. 40 $4.00 $160.00 0 $0.00 Q $0.00 0 $0.00
1 Composite Mud Mats S.Y. 130 $15.00 $1,950.00 130 $1,950.00 [y $0.00 130 $1,950.00
[¢] MN/DOT Class Ill Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 10 $120.00 $1,200.00 10 $1,200.00 0 $0.00 10 $1,200.00
P inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00 1 $250.00 0 $0.00 1 $250.00
tSita 9 - Harbor Place Pond Maintenance ' ' \
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 0 $0.00
Sediment/Muck Clean‘out Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery Ton 45 $20.00 $900.00 40 $800.00 40 $800.00 0 $0.00
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1)
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 45 $13.00 $585.00 40 $520.00 40 $520.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 150 $4.00 $600.00 31 $124.00 0 $0.00 31 $124.00
G Sediment Log (9-inch Diameter) LF. 20 $4.00 $80.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Q Remove Select Tree Each 1 $300.00 $300.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
8] MN/DOT Class I} Riprap {Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 10 $120.00, $1,200.00 0 $0.00 o] $0.00 [ $0.00
Site 10 - Arlington Ave. &amp; Currie St. Pond Maintenance :
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 0 $0.00
b Sediment/Muck Clean‘out Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery Ton 816 $20.00 $16,320.00 818 $16,360.00 818 $16,360.00 o $0.00
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1)
VorkFiles\CIP Prois ayApps\Payipp # Page 30of5



2025 Capital Improvement Project (CIP)
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Summary of Work Completed Through March 18th, 2025 for Progress Payment Number 2

{1) Total Completed {2) Total Completed {3) Total Completed
Through This Period Previous Period This Period
Estimated
ltem Description Unit Quantity]  Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 816 $13.00 $10,608.00 818 $10,634.00 818 $10,634.00 1] $0.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 400 $4.00 $1,600.00 197 $788.00 0 $0.00 197 $788.00
G Sediment Log (9-Inch Diameter) LF. 40 $4.00 $160.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Q Remove Select Tree Each 3 $300.00 $900.00] 3 $900.00 3 $900.00 0 $0.00
o] MN/DOT Class Il Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 10 $120.00 $1,200.00 10 $1,200.00 10 $1,200.00 0 $0.00
Site 11 - Kowalski Ponds Maintenance
N Construction Entrance Each 2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00 0 $0.00
Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level Sediment/Muck
D Cleanout Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery of Unregulated Ton 1,400 $20.00 $28,000.00 1,495 $29,900.00 1,292 $25,840.00 203 $4,060.00
Material {SRV Level 1)
£ Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 1,400 $13.00 $18,200.00 1,495 $19,435.00 1,292 $16,796.00 203 $2,639.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 1,500 $4.00 $6,000.00 630 $2,520.00 [¢ $0.00 630 $2,520.00
G Sediment Log (9-Inch Diameter) L.F. 1 $4.00 $4.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4] $0.00
Q Remove Select Tree Each 2 $300.00 $600.00] 4 $1,200.00 2 $600.00 2 $600.00
o] MN/DOT Class Il Riprap {Field Stone} with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 30 $120.00 $3,600.00 1] $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
P inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00 1 $250.00 1 $250.00 0 $0.00
Site 12 - Kohiman Lake Maintenance .
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4] $0.00
D i?‘:}'2222/‘2’::;k“j:z::z;’?;’ﬁ‘;z;’;) Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery | 371 $20.00 $7,420.00 632 $12,640.00 0 $0.00 632 $12,640.00
£ Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 371 $13.00 $4,823.00 0 50.00 4] $0.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration {Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 300 $4.00 $1,200.00 74 $296.00 0 $0.00 74 $296.00
G Sediment Log (9-inch Diameter) L.F. 120 $4.00 $480.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
M Flotation Silt Curtain LF. 380 $25.00 $9,500.00 250 $6,250.00 0 $0.00 250 $6,250.00
N Composite Mud Mats SY. 200 $15.00 $3,000.00 200 $3,000.00 ¢} $0.00 200 $3,000.00
P Inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 MN/DOT Class 1l Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 10 $120.00 $1,200.00 0 $0.00 [¢] $0.00 0 $0.00
R Remove and Dispose of Existing Catch Basin Manhole LS. 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
S 60" Precast Catch Basin Manhole with 4' Sump, Complete LS. 11 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 Q $0.00 0 $0.00 o] $0.00
Site 13 - 5C220 Pond Maintenance |
N Construction Entrance Each 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 [¢] $0.00 1] $0.00 4] $0.00
b Sediment/Muck Clean.out Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery Ton 742 $20.00 $14,840.00 990 $19,800.00 990 $19,800.00 0 $0.00
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1)
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material (SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 742 $13.00 $9,646.00 990 $12,870.00 990 $12,870.00 0 $0.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 800 $4.00 $3,200.00 491 $1,964.00 0 $0.00 491 $1,964.00
G Sediment Log (9-Inch Diameter) L.F. 80 $4.00 $320.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 Q $0.00
Q Remove Select Tree Each 1 $300.00 $300.00 1 $300.00 1 $300.00 0 $0.00
™M Flotation Silt Curtain LF. 30 $25.00 $750.00 30 $750.00 30 $750.00 0 $0.00
P Inlet Protection Fach 4 $250.00 $1,000.00 2 $500.00 2 $500.00 0 $0.00
o} MN/DOT Class Hil Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 30 $120.00 $3,600.00 30 $3,600.00 4] $0.00 30 $3,600.00
iechConstruction\PayAppsiPayiy Page 4 of 5



2025 Capital Improvement Project {CiP)
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Summary of Work Completed Through March 18th, 2025 for Progress Payment Number 2

(1) Total Completed {2) Total Completed {3) Total Completed
Through This Period Previous Period This Period
Estimated
Item Description Unit Quantity] Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
Site 14 - SC235 Pond Maintenance .
N Construction Entrance Fach 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 0 $0.00
Sediment/Muck Cleanout Excavation, Loading, Hauling and Offsite Delivery
2 X A , 46, X 1,7 4,320.00 587 1,740,
of Unregulated Material (SRV Level 1) Ton 1,526 $20.00 $30,520.00 2,303 $46,060.00 16 $34,3 8 $1 00
E Disposal Only Fee for Regulated Material {SRV Level 2 and 3) Ton 1,526 $13.00 $19,838.00 2,303 $29,939.00 1,716 $22,308.00 587 $7,631.00
F Site Restoration (Seeding and Erosion Control Blanket) S.Y. 1,000 $4.00 $4,000.00 457 $1,828.00 4] $0.00 457 $1,828.00
G Sediment Log (9-Inch Diameter) LF. 100 $4.00 $400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Q Remove Select Tree Each 1 $300.00 $300.00 1 $300.00 1 $300.00 4] $0.00
™M Flotation Silt Curtain LF. 30 $25.00 $750.00 50 $1,250.00 50 $1,250.00 0 $0.00
P Inlet Protection Each 2 $250.00 $500.00) 2 $500.00 2 $500.00 0 $0.00
o] MN/DOT Class Ili Riprap (Field Stone) with Geotextile Filter Fabric Ton 20 $120.00 $2,400.00 0 $0.00 o] $0.00 0 $0.00
Contract Base Extensions = $969,123.00 $655,126.00 $368,302.00 $286,824.00
Change Order 1 .
C.0.1.A |Woodbury Ponds - Overflow Structure Replacement Each 2 $12,500.00]  $25,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Change Order Extensions = $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
Contract Grand Total =  $994,123.00 $655,126.00 $368,302.00 $286,824.00
ayADRSP ayAp Y25 U Payhpp 2.xisx Page5of 5




1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0
7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0

Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse

Progress Payment Number 3

Total Completed Through This Period:
Total Previously Completed:

Total Completed This Period:

Amount Previously Retained:

Amount Retained This Period (See Note 1):
Total Amount Retained (See Note 1):
Retainage Released Through This Period:
Total Retainage Remaining:

Amount Previously Paid:

Amount Due This Estimate:

Note 1: At a rate of 5%, retainage not held on CO#3

Note 2:

$458,195.44
$14,658.00
$0.00
$14,732.07
$9,530.25
$497,115.76

Original contract price:

Bid Alternate A:

Change Order 1 (Field Order 1):
Change Order 2 (Field Order 2):
Change Order 3:

Current contract price:

SUBMITTED BY:

Name:
Title:
Contractor:

Signature:

Brad Nelson
Vice President
Peterson Companies

Date:

$480,377.45

S 447,304.84

S 470,847.20

$9,530.25
$23,542.36

$0.00
$23,542.36

$0.00
$23,542.36

$9,530.25

RECOMMENDED BY:

Name:
Title:
Engineer:

Signature:

Jennifer Koehler
Project Engineer
Barr Engineering Company

Date:

3/25/2025

|/
\ . \/ |
N i \ V 4 ) \,k/'
RTTVEVE PR TLAAL

N

APPROVED BY:

Name:
Title:

Owner:

Signature:

Val Eisele
President

Date:

Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District




Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse Project

Owner: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District

Contractor: Peterson Companies

Summary of Work Completed through 3/25/2025 for Progress Payment Number 3

(1) Total Completed Through this

(2) Total Completed Through

(3) Completed This Period

Peterson Companies Bid Amount Period Previous Periods
Line |ltem Bidding . i i
Item |Code (Item Description Unit | Quantity Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
1A Mobilization/Demobilization LS. 1 $16,032.00 $16,032.00 1 $16,032.00 1 $16,032.00 0.00 $0.00
2(B Rock Erosion Control Construction Entrance Each 1 $6,226.00 $6,226.00 1 $6,226.00 1 $6,226.00 0.00 $0.00
3(C Silt Fence, Machine Sliced L.F. 195 $4.40 $858.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
4(D Sediment Control Log LF. 1780 $3.85 $6,853.00 278 $1,070.30 278 $1,070.30 0.00 $0.00
5|E Floating Silt Curtain LF. 225 $13.75 $3,093.75 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
6|F Dewatering (Control of Water) LS. 1 $10,040.00 $10,040.00 1 $10,040.00 1 $10,040.00 0.00 $0.00
7|G Clearing and Grubbing (P) Acre 0.1 $22,968.00 $2,296.80 0.1 $2,296.80 0.1 $2,296.80 0.00 $0.00
8[H Salvage, Stockpile, and Place Topsoil (P) CY. 62 $231.72 $14,366.64 62 $14,366.64 62 $14,366.64 0.00 $0.00
9l Pavilion Pipe Modifications LS 1 $28,912.00 $28,912.00 1 $28,912.00 1 $28,912.00 0.00 $0.00
10(J Import and Place Fill cY. 5 $66.44 $332.20 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
111K Class Il Rip Rap TON 10 $98.75 $987.50 29.7 $2,932.88 29.7 $2,932.88 0.00 $0.00
12]L 1.5" Clear River Rock TON 23 $302.26 $695.20 5 $1,511.30 5 $1,511.30 0.00 $0.00
13|M 4" PVC Piping LF. 75 $15.59 $1,169.25 96 $1,496.64 96 $1,496.64 0.00 $0.00
14|N 4" Stainless Steel Schedule 10 Piping LF. 70 $179.21 $12,544.70 39 $6,989.19 39 $6,989.19 0.00 $0.00
15|10 Pipe Supports Each 2 $802.00 $1,604.00 2 $1,604.00 2 $1,604.00 0.00 $0.00
16(P Package Pump and Treatment System & Shelter LS. 1 $227,512.00 $227,512.00 1 $227,512.00 1 $227,512.00 0.00 $0.00
171Q Concrete Foundation LS. 1 $11,852.00 $11,852.00 1 $11,852.00 1 $11,852.00 0.00 $0.00
18[R Connection to Existing Irrigation System LS. 1 $14,030.00 $14,030.00 1 $14,030.00 1 $14,030.00 0.00 $0.00
19]S Electrical and Controls LS. 1 $35,240.00 $35,240.00 1 $35,240.00 1 $35,240.00 0.00 $0.00
20|T Intake Structure LS. 1 $32,342.00 $32,342.00 1 $32,342.00 1 $32,342.00 0.00 $0.00
21({u Wooden Skimmer LS. 1 $3,286.00 $3,286.00 1 $3,286.00 1 $3,286.00 0.00 $0.00
22|V Erosion Control Blanket (P) SY. 1090 $2.32 $2,528.80 1090 $2,528.80 1090 $2,528.80 0.00 $0.00
23(wW Hydromulch (P) SY. 2826 $1.28 $3,617.28 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
24[X Turf Seed (P) Acre 0.58 $16,043.79 $9,305.40 0.58 $9,305.40 0.58 $9,305.40 0.00 $0.00
25|Y Shoreline Seed (P) Acre 0.23 $23,560.52 $5,418.92 0.23 $5,418.92 0.23 $5,418.92 0.00 $0.00
26|Z Tree Protection Fencing L.F. 620 $3.30 $2,046.00 4419 $1,458.27 441.9 $1,458.27 0.00 $0.00
27(AA  [Channel Modifications Below Pedestrian Bridge LS. 1 $5,006.00 $5,006.00 1 $5,006.00 1 $5,006.00 0.00 $0.00
Bid Alternate A
28|Bid AItlEIectricaI & Controls - Alternate Route to Pavilion LS 1 $14,658.00 $14,658.00 1 $14,658.00 1 $14,658.00 0.00 $0.00
Base Bid Total: $458,195.44 $441,457.13 $441,457.13 $0.00
Base Bid with Bid Alternate A Total: $472,853.44 $456,115.13 $456,115.13 $0.00
Change Order 1 (FIELD ORDER 1) - Revised Access (No Change in Price) LS 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
Change Order 2 (FIELD ORDER 2) - Revised Electrical Quanities (Scale Bar) LS 1 $14,732.07 $14,732.07 1 $14,732.07 1 $14,732.07 0.00 $0.00
Change Order 3 - Irrigation Mainline Repair Cost (No Retainage Held) LS 1 $9,530.25 $9,530.25 1 $9,530.25 0 $0.00 1.00 $9,530.25
Base Bid with Bid Alternate A and Change Orders: $497,115.76 $480,377.45 $470,847.20 $9,530.25
5% Retaininage (does not include CO #3, no retainage held) $23,542.36 $23,542.36
Payment Request $456,835.09 $447,304.84 $9,530.25




Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall Replacement Progress Payment 4

1.0 Total Completed Through This Period:

$883,575.00
2.0 Total Completed Previously Completed: $617,725.00
3.0 Total Completed This Period: $265,850.00
4.0 Amount Previously Retained: $30,886.25
5.0 Amount Retained This Period: $13,292.50
6.0 Total Amount Retained: $44,178.75
7.0 Retainage Released Through This Period: $0.00
8.0 Total Retainage Remaining: $44,178.75
9.0 Amounts Previously Paid: $586,838.75
10.0 Amount Due This Estimate: $252,557.50
Retainage shall be 5 percent of the value of the Work completed.
SUBMITTED BY:
Name: Josh Phleger Date: SIS
Title: Project Manager
Contractor: Minger Construction Companies, Inc.

Digitally signed by Joshua M. Phisger
Signature: Joshua M. Phlegerumas =ioamey e ™™
RECOMMENDED BY:
Name: Joe Welna Date: 3/19/2025
Title: Project Manager
Engineer: Barr Engineering Co.
-

Signature:

APPROVED BY:

Name: Val Eisele Date:

Title: President

Owner: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Signature:

P:\Mpls\23 MN\62\2362282\WorkFiles\Beltline and Battle Creek Inspections\2023-24 Mississippi Branch
Repair\Construction\Pay Applications\No. 4\Progress Payment Number 4.xlsx

Page 1 of 1



Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall Replacement
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Summary of Work Completed Through March 1, 2025 for Progress Payment Number 4

(1) Total Completed (2) Total Completed (3) Total Completed
Through This Period Previous Period This Period
Estimated
Item Description Unit | Quantity Unit Price Extension Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
1A|Mobilization - Permits, Bonds, Exploratory LS 1 $7,725.00 $7,725.00 1.00 $7,725.00 1 $7,725.00 0.00 $0.00
1B|Mobilization - River Cofferdam LS 1 $19,275.00 $19,275.00 1.00 $19,275.00 1 $19,275.00 0.00 $0.00
1C|Mobilization - Pipe and MH Shoring LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 1.00 $20,000.00 1 $20,000.00 0.00 $0.00
1D|Mobilization - Clean Up LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
2|Construction Layout and Staking LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.70 $3,500.00 0 $1,000.00 0.50 $2,500.00
3|Traffic Control LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.85 $1,275.00 1 $1,125.00 0.10 $150.00
4[Sediment Control Log LF 250 $5.00 $1,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
5|Flotation Silt Curtain LF 40 $20.00 $800.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
6|Temporary Construction Entrance EA 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
7A|Dewatering and Control of Water - Deep Wells LS 1| $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.85 $127,500.00 1 $82,500.00 0.30 $45,000.00
7B|Dewatering and Control of Water - Storm Bulkhead & Bypass LS 1 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 1.00 $63,000.00 1 $63,000.00 0.00 $0.00
7C|Dewatering and Control of Water - Cofferdam Dewatering LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.85 $12,750.00 1 $7,500.00 0.35 $5,250.00
8A|Temporary Excavation Support - River Cofferdam LS 1| $200,000.00 $200,000.00 0.70 $140,000.00 1 $140,000.00 0.00 $0.00
8B|Temporary Excavation Support - RCP Shoring LS 1| $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.95 $142,500.00 1 $142,500.00 0.00 $0.00
8C|Temporary Excavation Support - MH Shoring LS 1| $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.95 $95,000.00 1 $95,000.00 0.00 $0.00
9[Common Excavation (P) CcY 600 $25.00 $15,000.00 600.00 $15,000.00 480 $12,000.00 120.00 $3,000.00
10|Removal and Disposal of 9' Dia. Steel Pipe and Transition Section LF 52 $75.00 $3,900.00 52.00 $3,900.00 52 $3,900.00 0.00 $0.00
11|Saw Cut Existing 9' Dia. RCP LS 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 1.00 $5,500.00 0 $0.00 1.00 $5,500.00
12|Removal and Disposal of Storm Vault LS 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 1.00 $9,000.00 1 $4,500.00 0.50 $4,500.00
13|Modify Existing Sheet Pile Wall LS 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 0.75 $6,750.00 0 $0.00 0.75 $6,750.00
14|Crushed Stone Bedding TON 60 $85.00 $5,100.00 60.00 $5,100.00 0 $0.00 60.00 $5,100.00
15|Construct Manhole Structure LS 1[ $120,000.00 $120,000.00 0.45 $54,000.00 0 $0.00 0.45 $54,000.00
16/9' Dia. Class Ill RCP LF 51 $1,900.00 $96,900.00 51.00 $96,900.00 0 $0.00 51.00 $96,900.00
17|Connect Existing 9' Dia. RCP to Manhole Structure LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
18|Connect 9' Dia. RCP to Manhole Structure LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
19|RCP Collar and Sheet Pile Wall Interface LS 1 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
20|Lean Concrete Backfill CcY 110 $475.00 $52,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
21|Timber Bumper LF 20 $225.00 $4,500.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
22|Common Backfill (P) CcY 230 $20.00 $4,600.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
23|Class 5 Aggregate TON 70 $70.00 $4,900.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
24|Common Excavation, Stockpile and Dispose of Regulated Material (P) TON 528 $60.00 $31,680.00 0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
Contract Base Extensions = $1,140,380.00 $828,675.00 $600,025.00 $228,650.00
Change Order 1

co1 01.A Additional Site Investigation LS 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 0.00 $0.00
01B Access Hatch Replacement LS 1 $6,900.00 $6,900.00 1.00 $6,900.00 1 $6,900.00 0.00 $0.00
CO2|Excavation Support Modifications LS 1 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 0.70 $42,000.00 0 $4,800.00 0.62 $37,200.00
Change Order Extensions = $72,900.00 $54,900.00 $17,700.00 $37,200.00
Contract Grand Total = $1,213,280.00 $883,575.00 $617,725.00 $265,850.00

P:\Mpls\23 MN\62\2362282\WorkFiles\Beltline and Battle Creek Inspections\2023-24 Mississippi Branch Repair\Construction\Pay Applications\No. 4\Progress Payment Number 4.xIsx Page 1 of 1



Target - Woodbury Stormwater Retrofit
Progress Payment Number 4

1.0 Total Completed Through This Period: S 308,356.42

2.0 Total Previously Completed: S 308,356.42

3.0 Total Completed This Period: $0.00
4.0 Amount Previously Retained: $9,226.75

5.0 Amount Retained This Period (See Note 1): $0.00
6.0 Total Amount Retained (See Note 1): $9,226.75

7.0 Retainage Released Through This Period: $9,226.75
8.0 Total Retainage Remaining: $0.00

9.0 Amount Previously Paid: $299,129.67

10.0 Amount Due This Estimate: $9,226.75

Note 1: At a rate of 0% (release of retainage)
Note 2: This Pay Application only includes payment for release of retainage.

SUBMITTED BY:

Name: Austin Kurilla Date: 3/13/2025
Title: President

Contractor: Kurilla Contracting

Signature: Austin ¢7(ui’£//a

RECOMMENDED BY:

Name: Katie Turpin-Nagel Date: 03/12/2025

Title: Project Engineer

Engineer: Barr Engineering Company

Signature: W%@W

APPROVED BY:

Name: Val Eisele Date:
Title: President
Owner: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District

Signature:




Galowitz Olson, PLLC
10390 39th Street North
Lake Elmo, Minnesota 55042
Office: (651) 777-6960
Fax: (651) 777-8937

Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
C/O Tina Carstens

2665 Noel Drive

Little Canada MN 55117

General Account

Payment can be made over the phone, by check, or online at
www.galowitzolson.com/make-a-payment.

Page: 1

March 20, 2025

File No: oM
Balance

$2,007.50



Permit Application Coversheet

Date April 02, 2025
Project Name RWMWD Maplewood Toyota Retrofit Project Number 25-07

Applicant Name Paige Ahlborg, RWMWD
Type of Development  Water Quality

Property Description

This project is located at the existing Toyota dealership off Beam Avenue and Highway 61 in
the City of Maplewood. The applicant is proposing to install a concrete sediment forebay off
the northwest portion of the existing parking lot as part of the RWMWD's Target Retrofit
Program. The sediment forebay is designhed to trap sediment and prevent it from running off
into the adjacent wetland area. Despite the small disturbance area, a RWMWD grading permit
was triggered due to work in the 100-year floodplain. Compensatory storage is being provided
such that there is no net fill in the floodplain. A wetland delineation was completed and
approved in 2024 (#24-33 WCA), and there are no anticipated wetland impacts.

Watershed District Policies or Standards Involved:

Wetlands L1 Erosion and Sediment Control

L Stormwater Management Floodplain

Water Quantity Considerations

The proposed grading plan is sufficient to achieve no net loss of 100-year flood storage on
the landscape.

Water Quality Considerations
Short Term

The proposed erosion and sediment control plan is sufficient to protect downstream water
resources during construction.

Long Term
There are no long term water quality concerns.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of this permit.

Attachments:
Project Location Map
Project Grading Plan



RWMWD Maplewood Toyota Retrofit

/]

y
{
&

VoA
77
=

%o % ;_,;-.,:.‘_, ( _I' P uni . ;
llllllill’ﬁ:_ A / “ :’///'///Ié |

el 2222 2 2 &

N, ) D
hw SRR fAmEmmaa
X \

\
N
sl

{
\

v 2 77 o [
V1252 RIIIIISITIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII I 11 IS SIS III 7SI IIII I S ST IIIII IS I IS A IITY S H I s

7S /4
! =777/
& 7 L A A S A AT A 4 o Y A A, 7/ /%) S AL

A L L S kel Ak A /|

~‘.‘\§_
\;}.

L J

&
N

N
SN

N

NS

N AN
T

N\

Kohlman'Lake

)

_ AADYAN.00
QI ‘. 4 y I

o/ SUOW.GE Sk s
7/ Nt 55y

/ g %
< W;’J"""'""'f(’lﬁ-?:'—"’( Ll
7 o 5%
173 / 'v,.‘: Y 4 ?;r (

/) g4, &/ 3 v4 ” -
Z v 0 e
745 /// 7. 7 " o PRSIt MERTmap w@é’!m

&
L

Wetlands

I Manage A vV///] Permits Highlighted Areas
- Represent Active Permit
I Manage B r _ : Cities P

[

- Manage C - e )
[ —
8 | | Subwatersheds Miles
Lake - 0 0.01 0.01

[ ] sediment Pond I:I Lakes
I ) US Feet
[ ] Not Assessed = RWMWD Boundary 0 o .




25-07
Special Provisions

None

Monday, March 17, 2025 Page 1 of 1



ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE: ANS! FULL BLEED B {17.00 X 11,00 INCHES) PLOT SCALE: 1:2 PLOT DATE: 3/14/2025 7:58 AM

CADD USER: OWEN Q. RICHEY FILE: MADESIGN\23621172,00\_2025 RETROFIT SITES| MARPLEWOQD TOYOTAI2362317200_LO01.OWG

LEGEND:
P LEGEND - EXISTING - SITE
[ A S Y s m_n_—a.._u_u_nmm—n-——-u—-n_._m———r—u__u " e B P o B ML P PR B o P o P e P e L e B e B e B o B, e B, e B e B, B A e PROPERTY LINE
2 7 \ \ 1380 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
/l’ /!\ ] \ i Y 4 EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
r | }
A= o \ \ EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER
H
AL 1 Y \\ EXISTING WETLAND
N
s 2 s /l B PROTECT EXISTING WETLAND - I I EXISTING LIGHT POLE
4 ” | L EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE TO REMAIN
— i T
{ , | } | i 1 EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE TO REMAIN
A ! .
=3 ! CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ’ | | o)
/ PERENNIAL PLANTING, ; ) ! [ i (cn) EXISTING CATCH BASIN
/oo ! ' ! ] ‘
A ] | | %
DO NOT INSTALL PLANTINGS OR PLACE i ] [ LEGEND - PROPOSED - SITE
e e T MULCH IN DELINEATED WETLAND | | | !
- | § | | ——— == o= e PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
— - | |
- Sl K s b o A ) amra— PROPOSED LOW MAINTENANCE TURF
gL Al Al RUR Al Al /_u{ SEED MIX - 0.02 AC
/ - - V PROPOSED SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
e due Sl e due dwe T due dwele. / ——— | VA A A
/ e - // /2 -’PSZ L SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH,
/- o 0 e = T 2 AR A P /T_ SEE .
It b T Al ML Al o Tl i A
{ - e 568 N/ !
- 75 . - S
S A e S dwg - Sme e _guwl'
i - - / | -
w7 " P 0 e W’ |1-hs L a-sn NOTES:
! yAUS Al e~ Ll e Al Vi 7 % .ps
- v ‘ I e 1. SEE SHEET L002 FOR PLANTING NOTES.
] 4\44-‘% NIt/ e Sl BT ;>\~1117/f \ H T g;'éﬂ- BEDEDGING, | 2. SEE SHEET LO02 FOR SEEDING NOTES.
4 ' I v 3-RH
| y s A K s KA /-/  SHRUB PLANTING, ¢ v - A 3. SEE SHEET GOO2 FOR LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS.
. Al o Al RUN Al Al SEE vy v v
/ A /A\__L VTR NS RNVIPS N4 1@7 2 MR /_gg-gveseeome, | !
/ i / - Y/ \ I v v v v | I ! i ‘[
. . s 0 u e - \ : . e / ! | i
/L e Al Al Al P / I e v v &L N0 { % \[
1 “ v e s ! I ,
s N e a7 f ; LT ‘ , | 1
Il N | v v ! Shortgrass Native Seeding
R AN W / / S oo [ Common Name Botanle Name Rate (Iblac) ¥ of Mix (% by Wi}
! (I v e
RS AL EUEEN AL ey / | ‘ . e e | Blua Grama Bouteloua grachis 55 51,28
\ \ h \\\u \ 1 v v ) ' [rarvemma Bouteloua hirsuta 0.75 699
e e Ml SHla e / ‘ oy ¥ “ June Grass Koeteria macrantha 0.75 6.99
v
N K e AR R / H] v . Plains Oval Sedge Carax brovior 0.75 6.99 -
Al R RUN _LU} \ ‘ v oow Povatty Oat Grass Danthonia spicsta 1 932
\ / ’ \ 2 ¢ v % Squirrettail Grass Hordeum jubatum 05 468
[7Zn S 7S Sl LL} ‘ i ‘ . M . Totel Grasses & Sedges 9.25 8621
[ | H v v Pralria onlon A¥um stelatum 0.25 2,33
‘ R 1 iU \ e , I_\b_/ ’ l « - - Aromatic sster Aster oblongHolius 0.01 0.09
A M Al ey
/I z v v « * - * - ¥ . 1 Canada Anemane Anemone canadensis 0,02 0.19
L Al i e ! / , \ ‘ “ v v | Columbine “Aquiegia canadensis 025 233
/ \ Vi vov oy vy S Ground Ploms Astiagass crassicarpis oot 5.0
e - RS ’ 7 YoYU Parlidge pea Chameecrista fesciodata 08 6.39
I | v v v v
Al Al e g | ! v v v Pasque fower Puisatila nutalfana 601 0.08
| \ g N J \ vy v vy | Prairie smoke Geum biflorum 0.01 0.09
e whie i =it M. . 4 —_ — Wild Geranium Geranium maculafum 002 0.19
. . I / \JL T Total Forbes 148 13,79
Al AL Al / A N\ \ 3 PROTECT CURB AND GUTTER Total 10.73 100.00
/ \
le NS NI INTIDS Sl \ | S
4 A 2 PLANT SCHEDULE
KA KA / yas b \ \ ‘
TR Un I AL Al N \ 3 SYMBOL CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER
/
e Mg Sus St S N N 1 - . ) ) AU AGASTACHE AURANTIACA ‘BLUE FORTUNE' BLUE FORTUNE ANISE HYSSOP #  CONT.
H
/ \ AN HS  DIERVILLA X SPLENDENS 'EL MADRIGAL' FIREFLY NIGHTGLOW BUSH HONEYSUCKLE  #2  CONT.
RN KU / R b KU \
Al la. Al Al U Al ]
- / / N N ] §::§ PS PANICUM VIRGATUM ‘SHENANDOAH' SHENANDOAH SWITCH GRASS #1  CONT.
L. Ml N YY) NP Ml D N — e
o T I T o z Sy PS2  PINUS MUGO 'SHERWOOD COMPACT' SHERWOOD COMPACT MUGO PINE #2  CONT.
. (XN W W W, -\L\ \ l
AL L Ll L e s \ \ ] {:Z} RH  RUDBECKIA HIRTA BLACK-EYED SUSAN #1  CONT.
I
e Sl | NP Sl NS Mg NN AN \ 2 R {':Zé SH  SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS PRAIRIE DROPSEED #  CONT.
i \ -\')_ K i U RN \ \
Al Al \ Al e Al Al Al T -
\ S
N \ N A A N N \ - / T — B
) 10 20 @ ISSUED FOR BID
SCALE IN FEET
RErORTAA PETARED Y Of AR DIECT 2025 TARGETED RETROFIT - MAPLEWOOD TOYOTA 362117
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY M U DIRES -
SUPERVISION AND THAT { AM A DULY LICENSED 2362117200
LANDSCAPEARCHTTECTUNDE};;NE LAWS OF THE STATE MAPLEWOOD MINNESOTA
OF MINNESOTA. ,
T ®
PRINTED NAME _MARCY D, BEAN BARR ENGINEERING CO, OH, 1600-632-2277 LANDSCAPE PLAN L.001
D S o 0 |EMB |MDB3|MOBS |03/07/2025 ISSUED FOR BID 4300 MARKETPOINTE DRIVE WYVW.BARR COM Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District REVE
OATE_3112025 " LIGENSE # 42430 BY |CHK|APP| DATE RELEASE/REVISION DESCRIPTION s s ot 0




m BOARD OF WATER
AND SOIL RESOURCES

Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
Notice of Decision

Local Government Unit: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD) County: Ramsey

Applicant Name: Paige Ahlborg (RWMWD) Applicant Representative: Karen Wold (Barr Engineering Co.)

Project Name: Maplewood Toyota LGU Project No. (if any): 24-33 WCA

Date Complete Application Received by LGU: 11/12/2024

Date of LGU Decision: 12/11/2024

Date this Notice was Sent: 12/17/2024

W(CA Decision Type - check all that apply

X Wetland Boundary/Type [ISequencing  [1Replacement Plan [IBank Plan (not credit purchase)
CINo-Loss (8420.0415) CJExemption (8420.0420)
Ppart: JAOBOCODOEOFOG OH Subpart: 120030405 0607 O8O9

Replacement Plan Impacts (replacement plan decisions only)

Total WCA Wetland Impact Area:

Wetland Replacement Type: [ Project Specific Credits:
] Bank Credits:

Bank Account Number(s):

Technical Evaluation Panel Findings and Recommendations (attach if any)

X Approve [ Approve w/Conditions [1Deny [1 No TEP Recommendation

TEP member Dan Scollan (DNR) commented on 11/20/20 that Kohlman Lake (62000600) has an OHWL of
859.5 feet, NGVD29 vertical datum.

TEP member Nicole Maras (RWMWD- LGU) completed a field review of the delineation with Karen Wold
(Barr) on 11/22/24. Based on field observation, the wetland boundary/types were consistent with the
delineation report. No changes were requested.

LGU Decision

[0 Approved with Conditions (specify below)* Approved? 0 Denied
List Conditions:

Decision-Maker for this Application: [X] Staff [] Governing Board/Council 1 Other:

Decision is valid for: X 5 years (default) [ Other (specify):

1 Wetland Replacement Plan approval is not valid until BWSR confirms the withdrawal of any required wetland bank credits. For project-

specific replacement a financial assurance per MN Rule 8420.0522, Subp. 9 and evidence that all required forms have been recorded on
the title of the property on which the replacement wetland is located must be provided to the LGU for the approval to be valid.

LGU Findings — Attach document(s) and/or insert narrative providing the basis for the LGU decision®.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019



L] Attachment(s) (specify):
Summary: See TEP Findings.

1 Findings must consider any TEP recommendations.

Attached Project Documents

Site Location Map [ Project Plan(s)/Descriptions/Reports (specify):

Appeals of LGU Decisions
If you wish to appeal this decision, you must provide a written request within 30 calendar days of the date you

received the notice. All appeals must be submitted to the Board of Water and Soil Resources Executive Director
along with a check payable to BWSR for $500 unless the LGU has adopted a local appeal process as identified

below. The check must be sent by mail and the written request to appeal can be submitted by mail or e-mail.
The appeal should include a copy of this notice, name and contact information of appellant(s) and their
representatives (if applicable), a statement clarifying the intent to appeal and supporting information as to why
the decision is in error. Send to:

Appeals & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
Minnesota Board of Water & Soils Resources
520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155
travis.germundson@state.mn.us

Does the LGU have a local appeal process applicable to this decision?
[ Yes? No
f yes, all appeals must first be considered via the local appeals process.

Local Appeals Submittal Requirements (LGU must describe how to appeal, submittal requirements, fees, etc. as applicable)

Notice Distribution (include name)
Required on all notices:

SWCD TEP Member: Alexis Lipstein (Ramsey County) X BWSR TEP Member: Ben Meyer

LGU TEP Member (if different than LGU contact): Kendra Kloth (RWMWD)

DNR Representative: Dan Scollan

Watershed District or Watershed Mgmt. Org.: Mary Fitzgerald (RWMWD)

Applicant (notice only): Agent/Consultant (notice only): Marcy Bean (Barr)

Optional or As Applicable:

Corps of Engineers:

1 BWSR Wetland Mitigation Coordinator (required for bank plan applications only):

] Members of the Public (notice only): ] Other:

Signature: Date: 12/17/2024

Nl Waraa

This notice and accompanying application materials may be sent electronically or by mail. The LGU may opt to send a
summary of the application to members of the public upon request per 8420.0255, Subp. 3.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019 2


mailto:travis.germundson@state.mn.us

Permit Application Coversheet

Date April 02, 2025
Project Name Little Canada Pioneer Park Stormwater Mana  Project Number 25-09

Applicant Name Bill Dircks, City of Little Canada

Type of Development Park/Green Space/BMP

Property Description

This project is located in Pioneer Park off Centerville Road in the City of Little Canada. The
applicant is proposing to construct two stormwater ponds that will be connected to the
previously installed stormwater reuse partnership project between the city and the
watershed district, in order to increase usable capacity for the system. The city has applied
for RWMWD grant funding to complete this phase of the project. Work will also include
realignment of an existing trail which meets the criteria for disconnected impervious, thus
stormwater treatment requirements do not apply. The project site is located within the 100-
year floodplain, however construction of the ponds will result in an increase in available
flood storage by approximately 577 cubic yards with an anticipated 0.04' reduction in 100-
year flood levels.

Watershed District Policies or Standards Involved:

L) Wetlands Erosion and Sediment Control

Stormwater Management Floodplain

Water Quantity Considerations
There are no water quantity concerns.

Water Quality Considerations
Short Term

The proposed erosion and sediment control plan is sufficient to protect downstream water
resources during construction.

Long Term
There are no long term water quality concerns.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of this permit with the special provisions.

Attachments:

Project Location Map
Project Grading Plan



#25-09 Little Canada Pioneer Park Stormwater Management

L 4
7/

o AEN-AVE - - - oo

77 v

" > - '
o T i i B M s A MG, Jm

AN
NN
NN

1
i

T

L L7 22 7 7 7 £

[/

v

R

Y.
4

J
\

NN

N RN

|":ﬁ \)
- -CAROHINECT - 4
-~ PITRINA-WAY -

/ /.

- - SHERRY-€F- -~ -
- FRATALONEEN- - =4
- -DAVID-CRR- - = =

NN

A\
\,
R

N\

e,
ayf
g
4
=
&
0]

Copyright neanmap 2015

Wetlands Flow Arrows

I Manage A Roads Highlighted Areas
Represent Active Permit

B vanage B V///] Permits
B vanage C . e il

. _ , Cities L

Lake 0 0.03 0.07
[ sediment Pond I___ ! Subwatersheds
) S Feet

[ ] Not Assessed = RWMWD Boundary 0 150 300




25-09
Special Provisions

1. The applicant shall add notes to the plans:

A. Notify Mary Fitzgerald, Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District, at
651-792-7956 prior to beginning construction activity to schedule an initial
erosion control inspection.

B. The proposed erosion and sediment control practices are the minimum.
Additional practices may be required during the course of construction.

2. The applicant shall submit the final, signed plans set.
3. The applicant shall submit contact information for the trained erosion
control coordinator responsible for implementing the Stormwater Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP).

4. The applicant shall submit the approved Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency's NPDES Construction Permit coverage for the project.

Tuesday, March 25, 2025 Page 1 of 1



| 000
B0
1952500005

PIONEER PARK

- 899

£ 900

e

o

5 o
PETO TN N
S e

=Y

Al ‘\u i
S A 7
i LA TR s

WY OV:PETT SZOZ/1Z/T IMPTODTLLSET\QED\QYD\OOOZLLSETXVT\NW 1D VAYNYDLIH

>
@
—_0
=1
(UU
AlAS o
w 5=
5285
ZI2Tw
zZlE22
mWAm
MN._I,U
SlER =2
TNWE
GloFa
F_DRW
(A w
(W NS
NRum
Yo iE =
Zlwe g
W w
MSFM
<
wl .
al=

ENGINEER.

BLANKET ALL SLOPES 1:3 OR GREATER

AND POND SLOPES

2

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

o
=
(=)
o
w
7]
o
o
e
-
=]
e
e
w
I
@
w
w
@

= MS e=== MACHINE SLICED SILT FENCE

(ERO-1A)

DETAILS BY THE POND

(o]
E ©
s N
&)
<
T
olg|=
a |z |
EEP
Z|5|%
Z5o#
Mm_olnm
S|z8 8
|
< |59 =
Z|w|Z 9
<|EO =z
CSU...
w08
E|R|S
=
Dl
8
N
N
o
[=]
@
E
CEES
8 o |Ew
B3
&
=
(S]]
ﬂ@
B

&

RESIDENTIAL TURF GRASS (RT)

Phone: (651) 704-9970

OAKDALE, MN 55128
Email: Oakdale@bolton-menk.com

3507 HIGH POINT DRIVE NORTH,
BLDG. 1 SUITE E130
www.bolton-menk.com

INLET PROTECTION

(ERO-4D)

3

oy
-

02/12/2025

—_—

DATE

VA
(@)

53712

THEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPEGFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED
BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

Sece

ERIC SEABUR

LC. NO.

100
FEET

50

SCALE

POAI95OY S4B IV ‘SZ0Z "2U] YUIIN 73 UOYOR D)




Stewardship Grant Application Summary

Project Name: Ley Application Number: 25-08 CS
Board Meeting Date: 4/2/2025

Applicant Name: Peter and Diane Ley

Residential Commercial/Government [

Project Overview:

This project is located off Marine Street South in the City of Maplewood. The applicant is
proposing to install a rain garden with dry creek overflow swale and native habitat
restoration adjacent to the swale in the back yard. The applicant installed a dry creek
swale from the front yard into a rain garden in 2011. The past project was approved as
grant #11-13 CS for $2,500.

The rain garden and native habitat restoration are eligible for 75% and 50% coverage,
respectively, up to a total of $15,000.

BMP type(s):
Native Habitat Restoration(1), Rain Garden(1)

Grant Request:
$15,000.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of this application.

Subwatershed:
Blufflands

Location Maps:

BUUERIAND SR -
SUBWATERSHE

A

Highlighted areas (vellow outline)
represent proposed Stewardship project.

— T
30 60 120 Feet 5240}
T




GENERAL PROJECT NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK
AND SECURE ANY NECESSARY PERMITS.

2. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY REQUIRED TEMPORARY EROSION
CONTROL AS NEEDED DURING INSTALLATION.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ALL TREES IN/NEAR PROJECT AREA
DURING INSTALLATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR BY
LANDOWNER REQUEST.

4. EXACT SIZE/SHAPE OF RAINGARDEN & PLANTING AREAS MAY
VARY. MAINTAIN APPROXIMATE SQUARE FEET SIZE. VERIFY FINAL
LAYOUT WITH LANDOWNER PRIOR TO HERBICIDE APPLICATION AND
PROJECT INSTALLATION. VERIFY ANY MAJOR LAYOUT OR PONDING
DEPTH CHANGES WITH RCSWCD STAFF PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

5. ELEVATIONS PROVIDED ARE APPROXIMATE, SITE VERIFY FINAL
ELEVATIONS TO ENSURE PROPER PONDING DEPTH, OVERLOW, ETC.

NATIVE PLANTING NOTES:

1. REMOVE EXISTING VEGETATION IN PROJECT AREA. HERBICIDE
APPLICATION [2 MIINIMUM] OR EQUIVALENT MECHANICAL METHOD OF
REMOVAL.

2. MOW AREA AND REMOVE ANY EXCESS DEAD VEGETATION TO
CLEAR AREA FOR NATIVE PLANT & MULCH INSTALLATION.

3. ONCE VEGETATION IS EFFECIVELY KILLED & REMOVED, INSTALL
2-3"-THICK TWICE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH OVER ENTIRE
PLANTING AREA.

4. INSTALL NATIVE PLANTS THROUGHOUT PLANTING AREA. SEE
SUGGESTED PLANTING LIST PROVIDED ON SHEET L201.

5. INSTALL PERENNIALS AT 18-24" SPACING IN GROUPS OF LIKE
SPECIES FOR EASY IDENTIFICATION AND WEEDING. INSTALL IN
GROUPS OF 6-18 OF SAME SPECIES.

6. INSTALL SHRUBS AT 36-48" SPACING.

7. LANDOWNER/CONTRACTOR MAY ADD/SUBSTITUTE FINAL SPECIES
FOR PROJECT. IF ALTERNATES ARE USED,
CONTRACTOR/LANDOWNER MUST PROVIDE A LIST INCLUDING
SPECIES, SIZING, AND QUANTITY TO RCSWCD STAFF PRIOR TO
PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION FOR APPROVAL.

8. INSTALL SHOVEL CUT EDGE AT PERIMETER OF PLANTING BETWEEN
NATIVE PLANTING AREA AND EXITING TURF GRASS LAWN. [OR
APPROVED ALTERNATIVE EDGING]

9. RESTORE ANY DAMAGE TO LANDSCAPE/TURF GRASS OUTSIDE OF
PROJECT AREA WITH SEED OR SOD.

10. EXACT SIZE/SHAPE OF PLANTING AREA MAY VARY. MAINTAIN
APPROXIMATE SQUARE FEET SIZE. VERIFY FINAL LAYOUT WITH
LANDOWNER PRIOR TO HERBICIDE APPLICATION AND PROJECT
INSTALLATION.

522 MARNIE STREET S. ,

} EXISTING CANOPY

% ! | TREE [TYP]
7/, EXISTING BOULDER WALL|
/ [TYP] [APPROXIMATE{|

LOCATIONS]

PROPOSED NATIVE

EXISTING PLANTING [1,690 SF]

PLANTED/GARDEN
AREAS [TYP]

/

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL
NATIVE PLANTING [300 SF]

PROPOSED ROCK SWALE OVERFLOW
[260 SF] [TERMINATE AT BOTTOM OF
SLOPE INTO EXISTING RAINGARDEN]

PROPERTY LINE [APPROX.] \—J-

NATIVE PLANTING

DRY CREEK BED ROCK &

RAINGARDEN OVERFLOW ROCK | —— 1054 =——————

25-08 CS-B

/
/ PROPOSED RAINGARDEN: |/
// 6" PONDING DEPTH [425 SF] /
e 1
< /
! |
/
/
/
/ K
EXISTING
EVERGREEN TREE

OF PROJECT AREA]

i

WATER £ oy

~

EXISTING FENCE

N Yy g
FLAT RAINGARDEN BASIN Maab ey ~ ~~ _APPROX]
- _ - -
- - - -
S — o 5 =
Vl RAINGARDEN 3H:1V SIDE SLOPES o ——-fos8- —_— ~EXISTING WOODED AREA ~— 25-08 CS-A
-
/ o 060 — ~ ~ ~_ S~

[RELOCATE OUTSIDE

= RAMSEY COUNTY

RAMSEY COUNTY SWCD
2015 VAN DYKE STREET
MAPLEWOOD, MN 55109
651-266-7280
Wwww.ramseycounty.us

PROJECT:

LEY RESIDENCE
LOCATION:

522 MARNIE STREET S.
MAPLEWOOD, MN 55119

WATERSHED DISTRICT:
RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

DESIGNER: BRIAN T. OLSEN
DATE: 9/10/2024

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

CHECKED BY:

TAA:

NOTES:

-ELEVATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE
-UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE,
CONFRIM LOCATIONS PRIOR TO WORK
-CONTRACTOR AQUIRE NECESSARY
PERMITS PRIOR TO START

-EXCAVATE WITH TRACKED EQUIPMENT
ONLY

-SIZE AND SHAPE OF PROJECT MAY VARY,
VERIFY CHANGES WITH RCSWCD STAFF
PRIOR TO INSTALL

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

SCALE: 1'=10"-0" N

N
5 | SITE PLAN




Stewardship Grant Application Summary

Project Name: Applewood Pointe of Shoreview Phase 3 Application Number: 25-09 CS
Board Meeting Date: 4/2/2025
Applicant Name: Trista Garceau

Residential U Commercial/Government
Project Overview:

This project is located off Hodgson Road and Tanglewood Drive in the City of Shoreview.
The applicant is proposing to install a large area of native habitat restoration (this was
previously proposed but not completed under grant #24-32 CS). The applicant converted
multiple turf areas to pollinator lawn in phase 2 and installed a small native habitat
restoration area as phase 1. These were previously approved as grants #24-32 CS for
$7,082 and #18-19 CS for $1,008.

The native habitat restoration is eligible for 50% coverage up to a total of $15,000

BMP type(s):
Native Habitat Restoration(1)

Grant Request:
$10,750.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of this application.

Subwatershed:

Grass Lake

Location Maps:

f-)
o
2
=
2
=
=
o
()

r _j cities
Wetlands
[ etion ighted areas (ve

represent proposed Stewardship project.

—e—rera e
50 100 200 Feet A




PROJECT D: NATIVE PRAIRIE .

PLANTING [2,175 SF]

PROJECT A: BUFFALO GRASS/GRAMMA
| GRASS PLANTING [5,950 SF)

PROJECT M: NATIVE PRAIRIE
PLANTING [1,340 SF] |

{

PROJECT E: BUFFALO GRASS/GRAMMA

GRASS PLANTING [2,150 SF]

Fisa
PROJECT F: NATIVE PRAIRIE |

PLANTING [3,700 SF]

PLAN LEGEND:
BUFFALO GRASS/

|
|

=
-
L

NATIVE PRAIRIE PLANTING

, SHADY GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

RAMA GRASS

0

40

GRASS PLANTING [14,025 SF]
PROJECT L: BUFFALO GRASS/GRAMMA

PROJECT B: BUFFALO GRASS/GRAMM,

"

GRASS PLANTING [800 SF]

PROJECT C: NATIVE PRAIRIE
PLANTING [1,665 SF]

PROJECT G: SHADY p e
GROUNDCOVER PLANTING [720 SF] |

‘ [PROJECTI SHADY GROUNDCOVER
3

F"-ANT’NG [80SE] PROJECT J: BUFFALO GRASS/GRAMMA

GRASS PLANTING [3,140 SF]

|

60 FT

25-09 CS-A

B, RAMSEY COUNTY

RAMSEY COUNTY SWCD
2015 VAN DYKE STREET
MAPLEWOOD, MN 55109
651-266-7280
WWW.ramseycounty.us

PROJECT:

APPLEWOOD POINTE OF SHOREVIEW
LOCATION:

4785 HODGSON RD

SHOREVIEW, MN 55126

WATERSHED DISTRICT:

RAMSEY WASHINGTON

ED DISTRY

DESIGNER: BRIAN T. OLSEN
DATE: 9/13/2023

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

PAST REVISION:

CHECKED BY:

TAA:

NOTES:

-PLAN FOR COMCEPTUAL

PURPOSES, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
~ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

SCALE: 1"=50"0" N

g CONCEPT PLAN




Stewardship Grant Application Summary

Project Name: Washington County CDA Application Number: 25-10 CS
Board Meeting Date: 4/2/2025
Applicant Name: Aaron Osowski

Residential [ Commercial/Government
Project Overview:

This project is located off Currell Blvd and Valley Creek Rd in the City of Woodbury. The
applicant is proposing to install multiple rain gardens and to convert over 11,000 square
feet to native habitat.

The rain gardens and native habitat restoration are eligible for 100% and 50% coverage up
to a total of $100,000.

BMP type(s):
Native Habitat Restoration(1), Rain Garden(2)

Grant Request:
$42,300.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of this application.

Subwatershed:
Battle Creek Lake

Location Maps:

Highlighted areas (vellow outline)
represent proposed Stewardship project.

1
37.5 75 150 Feet




25-10 CS-A

_—

P G

= \ ‘*‘

o= ey

PROJECT OVERVIEW

EUILING

25-10 CS-B

LEGEND

RAIN GARDENS

SHORTGRASS PRAIRIE GARDEN

SAVANNA MEADOW
WOODLAND GARDENS
ORNAMENTAL AREA

PICNIC AREA

[ ] EXISTING LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN

CONCEPTUAL IMAGES

]

Photo Credit. Hennepin County

Conservation District
455 Hayward Ave N
Oakdale, MN 55128

(651) 330-8220
www.mnwcd.org

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND
THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF OTA.

i County C ity De
7645 Currell Blvd, Woodbury, MN 55125

Agency

CDA Landscape Improvement

Scale: 1" = 50'-0"
0 25' 50' 75' 100’
Feet
plan created by: f Project Address Project Title Project Manager | Revision Seale
. Washington I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

L/

Aaron Osowski
CDA

01/16/25 [Client Review]

L. ‘7%
Date 2/27/125

Lori Tella Reg. No. 58219

Watershed District

RAMSEY-WASHINGTON

METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

Sheet Title

Project Overview

Project Designer
Lori Tella

Drawn LT
Reviewed AO

Sheet No.

L1.0

3 of 17




Stewardship Grant Application Summary

Project Name: Pitrina Park Terrace Association Phase 2 Application Number: 25-11 CS
Board Meeting Date: 4/2/2025
Applicant Name: Ann Slanga
Residential U Commercial/Government
Project Overview:

This project is located off Allen Ave in the City of Little Canada. The applicant is proposing
to install native buffers around two existing ponds. The applicant installed native buffers
around two other ponds in 2024 as phase 1. The past project was approved as grant #24-47
CS for $14,519.

The native buffer plantings are eligible for 50% coverage up to a total of $15,000.

BMP type(s):
Native Buffer(2)

Grant Request:
$15,000.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of this application.

Subwatershed:

Gervais Creek

Location Maps:

GERVAISIGREEK{IVAKE
SUBWATERSHED

003!

— tajor Flov Arre i cite
Wetlands

Highlighted areas (vellow outline)
represent proposed Stewardship project. |\l

onn

T T T T T T T
o 87.5 175 350 Feet

!




= RAMSEY COUNTY

RAMSEY COUNTY SWCD
2015 VAN DYKE STREET
MAPLEWOOD, MN 55109
651-266-7280
Wwww.ramseycounty.us

PROJECT:
PITRINA PARK TERRACE (HOA)
LOCATION:

25-11 CS-A 427 ALLEN AVE
LITTLE CANADA, MN 55117

25-11 CS-B Completed
in 2024 WATERSHED DISTRICT:
RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT
PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING D PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING C PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING B PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING A
[4,840 SF TOTAL] [4,710 SF TOTAL] [4,590 SF TOTAL] [3,500 SF TOTAL] DESIGNER: BRIAN T. OLSEN
DATE: 3/13/2023

¥\‘—/—%—%;L'EXISTING POND SHORELINE'S~""=—~_~"— SR 5 TS 7 SRl s O PAST REVISION:
— [TYP] [APPROX]. T ; =] : - < PAST REVISION:
_— PAST REVISION:

5 I PAST REVISION:
CHECKED BY:
\) / @ \ TAA:

,/ @ \ NOTES:

-CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL TO

CONFIRM UTILITY LOCATIONS
-ELEVATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE,

EXISTING CANOPY . _
' TREE [TYP] TREE[TYP]
. j . CHANGES WITH SWCD STAFF PRIOR TO
\
. \
896"
Ry @ G _
—1—
=

INSTALLATION
-ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

[

[

r @ SITE VERIFY

] -VERIFY ANY BID ALTERNATES OR ONSITE
I

(

1 1 T 1 i L —
&—ALLEN AVE—)

SCALE: 1'=100-0" N

PROPOSED NATIVE PLANTING
PROPOSED EDGING

- PROPERTY LINE [APPOX]
EXISTING POND SHORELINE
———— 2'CONTOUR LINE

N
5 | SITE PLAN




Stewardship Grant Application Summary

Project Name: Woodbury 2025 Street Sweeping Application Number: 25-13 CS
Board Meeting Date: 4/2/2025
Applicant Name: Kristin Seaman

Residential [ Commercial/Government
Project Overview:

The City of Woodbury has been working with RWMWD to enhance their street sweeping
efforts since Fall 2022. In December 2024, the RWMWD Board of Managers voted to
allocate $250,000 towards 2025 enhanced street sweeping efforts. Woodbury is requesting
funds to sweep monthly May-September with an additional 2-3 sweeps after leaf drop. The
City will continue to fund two sweepings per season on top of this request. This is similar
to their 2024 request with added spring and summer sweepings as recommended by staff.
Woodbury has submitted very detailed reports in the past that have helped staff refine our
studies and will continue to be beneficial as they continue to improve their sweeping
program.

BMP type(s):
Street Sweeping(1)
Grant Request:

$75,000.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of this application.

Subwatershed:
Battle Creek

Location Maps:



Consent Agenda Action Item

Board Meeting Date: April 2, 2025 Agenda Item No: 3E
Preparer: Tina Carstens, Administrator
Item Description: Change Order No. 3 for the Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall

Replacement Project

Background:

Attached is Change Order No. 3 for the Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall Replacement Project.
This change order includes the repairs to the tie-rods and deadmen referenced in Change Order #2,
which was approved at the February 2025 meeting. The increase in contract price is $67,625.

Applicable District Goal and Action Item:

Goal: Manage flood risk—The district will reduce the public’s risk to life and property from
flooding through programs and projects that protect public safety and economic well-being.

Action item: Maintain district flood storage facilities and storm sewer systems.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve Change Order No. 3.

Financial Implications:
This change order will increase the contract price by $67,625.

Board Action Requested:
Approve Change Order No. 3.



CHANGE ORDER 3

DATE OF ISSUANCE: March 19, 2025

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 3, 2025

PROJECT: BELTLINE MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRANCH OUTFALL REPLACEMENT PROJECT
OWNER: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD)
CONTRACTOR: Minger Construction Co., Inc. (Minger)

NOTIFICATION NAME Mr. Josh Phleger
and ADDRESS: 620 Corporate Drive

Jordan, MN 55352

ENGINEER: Barr Engineering Co. (Barr)

4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55435
Attn: Joe Welna, P.E.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents

2-1.

BARR

Tie-rod and Deadmen Repairs

Description: The number, location, and alignment of buried tie-rods and deadmen that provide
support to the existing sheetpile river wall were not consistent with what is shown in the record
drawings provided by the St. Paul Port Authority (SPPA). The tie-rods and deadmen were much
closer to the existing Beltline tunnel and were in conflict with the Minger Construction Co.'s
(Minger) planned shoring system and excavation plan. It was also discovered that the northern
deadman has a significant crack that requires repair and the southern deadman is deficient due to
being broken in half, requiring replacement. SPPA requested that their infrastructure be evaluated
and repaired as part of the Beltline Outfall Replacement Project. Barr Engineering Co. retained
SPPA's consultant (AMI) to evaluate modifications to the deadmen and tie-rods to facilitate
construction. AMI completed their evaluation and prepared plans and specifications (Attachment
1) to modify, repair, and restore the deadmen after the new beltline pipe is installed. The key
items in the plans and specifications include:

e Temporary removal and restoration of southernmost tie-rod of the north deadman.
e Crack repair of the north deadman
e Removal and replacement of the southern deadman and tie-rods.

Reason for Change Order: This work was not anticipated and is a change from Minger's base
bid. SPPA has indicated that they are unwilling to contribute to the tie-rod and deadman repairs.

Change in Contract Price: This change results in an increase to the contract price by $67,625.00
as set forth in Minger's cost proposal to complete the work (Attachment 2).

Change in Contract Time: This work will not change the contract time.

=== Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District Change Order 3
Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall Replacement Project Page-1




CHANGE ORDER 3

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: APPROVED:
W"\ . E: :MyngeuraConstru e
B!{ Bv Date: 2025.03.19 1 :07-05'00" Bv
Date: March 19, 2025 Date 3/19/2025 Date
ENGINEER CONTRACTOR OWNER
Barr Engineering Co. Minger Construction Co., Inc. Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed
District
SARR Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District Change Order 3

Beltline Mississippi River Branch Outfall Replacement Project Page-2



Attachment 1

Tie-rod and Deadman Repairs - Plans and Specifications by AMI



1'0S

133HS

JONIND3S NOILONYLSNOD ONY “TVAOWIY QOH JIL "SLIAMN
NOILYAYOX3 NO NOWYAHOINI WNOLLIGGY H04 420Z/11/Z1 a3Lva
‘SYINLYYA INITINIONT WO¥ £-69L+4C YIBWNN 103r0dd 'SNv1d

STW A& 0anoisaa
rvs  Agnmvaa
Se0e/ge/e ava

8EZ €2 ON 50T

SILON TVANLONALS VIINID

VIOSINNIW “INVd “LS
INIWIOV1d3d 1TV4INO ININLTEE

L IVNIW3L 394V
ALIRIOHINY 1JOd 1NVd INIVS

ava

Seozienre

=

anss!

NOWAROSIA

NOLOMAISNOS 403 C:

=)
A8 A%

seoe/gele o

I

a1

SNNIA 40 31Y1S 3HL 4O SMY)

1SIHM3AESYHO

wi0s:
NOLIYDID3dS 'N1d SIHL IVHL A3 4638

w

- S3ILID NIML

IONVY NOYI
wod'si2auIBuBIWe - E6TZ'8TL STL

IM ‘HOINIdNS 13335 UIBIN T6

V'd s19aui8u3 Sunnnsuo)
IINV@

NOINILZY HI¥VI AYHOJNIL 3HL 3ONI¥3L3Y ISVATd ‘3ION
ST130 301ds 04 3L 055
STV30 NOUYLITIYH3H NYAOYEO HINON LS
STIVI30 7 NYId NYNGY3D HINGS AGH [
SNOWONOD INUSHG v
ET oIS
SUON TWHNLONAIS W3NEY Los
Em HIBNN L34S
X3ANI 133HS
STRAIGS ‘SNElS ‘S3L
W1 L] ININIO0INIZY R SNHMI0O "SHY38

/S| uITNS QNY B 1L ON
J2/1 1| sV BL N OWY 41 ON | SISIOr ‘ST 'savis

aNNo¥D
HLA 19VIND NI 40 H3HLYIM
0L 035041 10N FUONDD

HITAS ONY 3
| 100 M0 IE uvE G ON

HIHLYAN 40 HLHVD

SV 81 ON NEHL 9 ON v 0L 035043 3U3HINDD
LAVl
0L 03504X3 ATININVHA3S
£ ™ TV | GNY ISNIVY LSvD AUHIN0T
3400
W 7S e SINIHTTI TANLONKIS NS0

NOILD310dd INIWIDIOANIFY J1IFIONOD

ONIQHONZY 30 3OV

L5ON3LN0 0L FMAHNS FUTIOND 3HL WOMS JONVISI
‘SO AHNOSWA 335 ANOSYN N SHISNT]

TL A SITVA GLYINGVL 3HL ATAITNA "V CEIV0D AX0d3 H03

S3INTVA GAVINGVL 3HL K1dLIN 31FAONOD VOO

“SHvA 3HL MO8 1S TN

24 NVHL 30N HLU Y8 TYINOZIOH 5v T3N3
IO Y8 INO SMid

¥ § 4300
3045 dv1 04

L8
THOEMLHON 04
00 40 SIHONI
0 3 5uv8 doL
43400 IUIN0I

3HL JOML NVHL 4315349 38 OL QINNSSY SvM SNOVAS © = © 38 s

ATINLO3ISI 060 ONY

L8 sania

CAYINGYL 3L AN “J3HINDD 154 000G ONY ISd 000C 04 ¥
305 oY1 ¥ SSYI0 X O'L = HINT] INGJOTINIO NOGIGL
SIZ) O €771 SNOWOSS L I=BLE Y ¥3d
GAYINTHO ¥ SHIONTT TGS o OV HIONT] INGdOTAAI0 NOSNEL %
SN
NI B SHIONIT ILHONDD LHOA TYNEON ISd 000F ONY vl
ONOHONZ GAIYOONN 09 30D NO 35V T SINWA GAVINGNL “L
30N
W] @ 78 | 6or | G T
< | ow 9 | 4 % v
L v o 6 0 g
w | 1 v | oo o8 v | o
5 | ® 5] 0 T g
o« | o w | s 69 v
T e I ® i T g
& | « o | s v
< [ 7 £ 09 g f
@ | g | ¢ o v |4
w | & a | & 3 a g
o | a 0 | @ 74 v
6 | 1 6 | 1 4 g g
S| 6l oL | 6l 1z v
o @ o @ 6l Ty
o | a o | 51 v
ESED D B T g
a | o o | o 41 v
IHI0| oL || 0] do D[ 40l | oo
J007 T 4300 || 405 = ¥IA0O [|,00') = ¥IN0O | LSL0 = ¥30D | 3ons | TS
AT0N0D J3HONDO 330N 23N0D dv | @
SHLIONIT3IDI1dS dV1 ANV INIWJOTIAIA
NOISNIL INFWIDJOANIFY F1FJONOD

SYIONTAD L53L 40 135 HOVA H04 NIWVL
38 TVHS SLSIL dNTIS QNY INZINDO ¥V “33NN3 3HL 0L QILINENS 38 OL SL40d3
1531 31340N0) "SAVD B 1Y SYIONTUD ,8 A8 . 33uHL ¥D SUIONAD ,Z1 A8 .9 DML
ONV SAVD N3/3S 1Y 43ONTAD 3NO LS3L ATNO Q30V1d 3U34IN0D 40 SSI1 4O SGAvA JIEND
05 A43/G H0 JUNLONALS NYNOVAD JL3HONOD TVIOIIONI HOV3 404 N3WYL 38 TII SHIONTAD
1531 IUBAND L8 A8 b 3N O SHIONIAD ,Z) A 0 MNO4 40 135 MO TLIINGD ¥
SH3U INNOTIOH
3HL 40 ONIISAL INIONIGIONI 3HL ¥0J (S)Ml4 IAUYINISTIGRS ¥ IOVONI TIM HDLOWIINDD IHL —
STYIELYN TV 40 INUSIL ALIVND % JONVAKOH3d 404 MOTIV 0L 3INIONZ
KN30V ONILS3L SH3NMO ONY HFINONI 3HL HUN 31¥434000 ONY JUNIC00D TVHS HOLOVMINGD —
“KITIN HIINONT/AINNO 0L SIN0d
L8NS NV SNOLIYOI4ID3dS 3HL ¥3d ONUS3L TOMINDD AUTVAD TV NAOA3d TIVHS HOLOVINGD —
S3LON ONIIS3L

$140d34 1531 TIN 40 300 QIIRID ‘0
SIVId TIUS ANV S3AVHS TRANLONULS 404 SNOLLYOIO3dS WAL ")
NI ONINOR3 TINNOSH3A ¥0 SO ONTIM #'10 SWY 8
NOILYIDT & HLONA] “3dAL “37IS 0TI ONY “SITD8 40 38NN B '32IS
'SHLINT ‘SVL30 SNOLDINNDD ® 1D ‘SHISNET 'SIZIS HIBNIN SNOTIONI SONRIO dOHS
TS WANLONIS —

NOLLOZNI AXOd3 H0/ONY XD7d A0 403 N¥Id H¥GRRI oW 3I3HONGD D
13N N338 IH SNOLLYUA L¥3H 3I34ONOO SNIMOHS VL0 ¥TWNCO-ONY3HL "4
N3OV ONIONOB ONIOTTONI STRALYW ONIOLYd 3
STYRALM ONY AN300¥d SN 31IHINCT T
S3N03I04d NOLIMHISNCO ¥IHIVAM TT0/I0H D
SHIONET J01dS NV ‘SHIONT] 'S32I5 28 “LNINIVT “ONIONGE ‘NOLIVOIMEN]
130 IVHL SONAYAQ ININGOVIA ONY SNOLLYILIOIAS TVA3LYN ONCHOANIZH THLS '8
SNOLYOIAI3S VLN ONY SNOISIO XMV
JU3ND ~

“JONIN03S NOLLYTTVASNI YOvE~3LL AJIAS 404 33N9N3 OL LINENS TIVHS HOLOVEINGD —
HOLOVHINGO A8 DINMDREd

SIS3L T04INDD AMYAD TV 404 ATHI3M GALUABNS 38 TVHS SITNS3 IS3L T04INDD ALIWND

NOLLVININAO0O INVAIE ONYV 'SO30A 'SHAVHO0LOd NOLLONHLSNOD-3d —

TUNGIHS LOA0Nd ADHIIM-I8 —

NOLLYNYOANI LOVINOO NYH3H04 QNY TING3HOS 19303d INIESvE —

Y21 3HL 40 NOLYTIVISNI ONY 3SVHOMNd FHL OL HOldd
FNIVINISHAIY SUINNO 4O HIINONI IHL AB C3NOHddy ONY CELLWBNS 38 TS SHAL SNINOTIOH FHL
SIvLIWens

100N IHL 40 LIS FHL
30438 AMSSIOI ONILLING3A IO HO ‘TVSOASID TYNOLLGY ANY H04 JTBISNOAS3H SI MOLOVAIND —
SLIWY3d

QNN TTd 40 SAYO L NIHLIM G3LT1dN0D 38
LS INI30VId U34ONDD “ONINYITO T00L ONVH Z-d5-0dSS 0L INFH3OVT ILIONCO OL HOldd
SINVNIAINDD 3HLO GNY “LSNY “1¥I0 40 G3NVATD 38 TIHS M3y 40 V3 3HL NI 'ONIId TIV —
ONIId ONILSIX3
10 SMY A8 QN30 SV SETIN
QIO AB 10 SV HLM JONVOHOIOY NI 3W¥02i3d 38 TIVHS T3S INOHOINIY 40 ONITTIN —
INITIN 0L $0Wd S3INITNT 0L WAOHAdY
04 GILUINGNS 38 TIHS 4VE3Y 40 ONDTIM TIY_DMYONVLS 96+ NISY ONLIN SHOHONY avd
40430 40 NOLLYOIO3dS S04 LSV ONILTIN WVE3S JIEVOTIM 38 TIVHS (30T 38 0L ONIDMOANIZY —
UTINIONG WOMS TWAOHAY HOMd LNOHLIN Q3TN 38 ION TIVHS 19y ISY ONLIZIN ONIDHOANIZY —
‘SBIY NLSY 0L WH04N0D TIvHS ORIV 34 QI0TIH —
ISURIIHIO
QILON SSTINN ‘SIONGS 41 NOISK3L 8, SSY1D 38 TIVHS SIS V8 INIDHOINZ TV "SNvid
FHL N NAOHS SV 38 TIVHS SHY8 ONIOWONIZS 40 HISNTT 39M1dS o] ONY HIONT] ININAOTINIG —
FSINAIHLO NHOHS
33 143013 ',S¥¥E INIHOINIBY ONIOVId ¥04 F0IL0vdd QIONIMMOD3 ONY 30ILOWEI QAWONKLS 4O
ANV 1540, ONY 99dS 0¥ TWINYN ON'IVLIO 139, LI 30NVOHODDY NI T33LS ONIOHOANIZ I3 —
ISIREHI0 QLN
SSTINN SHVA 40 INMHINTD OL 34V SONAVHO 3HL NO NHOHS SNOISNGNIQ ¥vE NIDHOINIZY TI¥ —
SNVId NO
GUON 31 GLLY WISV HUM IONVOHODY N Q310D AXOd3 38 TIVHS TI3LS ONIMOINIR ISd 000'09
40 INIDJ T3 NOAININ ¥ HUM “09 30vi9 L9 NISY OL MNOANDD TIVHS TILLS aNIOHOINEY TI¥ —
133LS ONIDIOANIZY

4% ONIg330K3
F0VINS ARIONCO ISTAVIN THL ONY ININGOYID HL 40 TH00 WHINGD 3HI NIIALH MLNRAHA
SNUVA3ANEL MO SNINORIO SNILTISRY ANV "23NMO 3HL OL 1500 ON 1y N3 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD
AT
SHL A8 3ONVL300V 40 Q3GION TUNN CHON3ASNS 38 TIVHS LUFAONOD 0 INININTY LNANOISENS
UTINIING IHL A8 JONVAGEO0W ONY A3A3H OL LO3PENS 38 TIM INIAGTI A34ONDD 3L ‘0303303
S WUNRHIHI0 ILRGIAL TYNOTIY ANHDGN 40 4861 SOTING FNUWIINAL 3900 HL 4|
4212 OL 428 40
3ONVY 3HL NIHUA 4ZF NHUW OL 31¥AN30Y 38 TIVHS 3040034 ONV SHOSNIS "SAYQ L ¥04 SANOH
2 ¥3d SONCHOT3H OML 40 314 NNNIN ¥ 1Y (304003 ATIOINOALOTTI 38 TS SINIVIANL —
30VANS 3HL ONY 3409
SHL 1Y 3U340ND 3HL 40 JUVHIINIL 3HL JUNSYAN AISAOINVLINNIS 0L SIIAIQ 3SIHL 38N L3H

QIN0HAdY 0 S3O/T0_ ONIGHOORY INLVIMMAL 40 Sud ¢ NNNI ¥ Iv TIVISNI ONY HSINANd —
4851 03303 10N TIVHS ININ3OV1d JHL 40 30D WALNGD 3L 1y FIv3dNL —

458 03303 LON TVHS 3074NS 3340N0D
304G ML ON INFEVI JHL 40 3400 TAINZD L NIWEE WINRLAO BN

459 40 M0T38
400 40¢ 0L 40
455 402 08y

SHNLVESAL 38907 K AN

SNLVA3AAIL BV C3LYOION 04 O3XM SV JMLYAINAL JUTHONCY NN —

‘IS SH0LIVLNOD LY 030VId3 ONY Q3A0N3Y 38 OL ONIZIRHI A8 (VA ILTONCO ~
“NOLLYOMdd

LV3H ¥3L4¥ SHNOH ¥Z ¥3d 481 GNY ¥NOH 3NO ANY NI 1§ OL SNT009 40 3Lvd 3HL LIAN ~
“ONIANO. TTHM J8NLONKLS 3HL ONY NOMN0A

JHL HI08 0L LNONPOY WAAINI A0S NILNIYN OL 1¥3H INIOLNS 304044 ONY 3UFHONOD ¥3A00 ~
HLINGLS JAISSIHANOD B 00SE ANAININ SIHOV3Y JU3MINDD TUNN 405 3A08Y 4O

19 UYSIANIL ATHONOD NIVLNIN OL NYd ¥ TVAQHdAY 404 HEINON3 OL LMBNS ONY dOTHA30 —

405 NOTI8 35Y34030 OL LT3N ATHONOD MOTTY LON 00 —
“ININIOV T ALTONOD

340438 ATALVIGINAI 3LIHONOD 3HL 4D JUNLVAIANAL IHL OL HLIN Q3LY3H 38 0L STTid 030038M3 —

JU34OND 40 ONIN3CWYH ONY ONLLL3S 137300V OL 03N 38 10N TIVHS J0MDTH) WNOTY —

HO0E 10V 4D SLNMIMIND34 3HL L3N IS 313OND —

“40% MOTIB S| FNLVEAMAL LIFIBNY 3HL NGHA Q30¥1d 3LION0D OL SITddY —

NOILONILSNOD 31F¥ONOD ¥3HIYIM 0100

SHTIVATAIL 81V I3

NOLVOREYS HIM ONIJZ304d 340438
TEUS ONIONOINGY 404 FAIVINICINIS SHINNO OL SONINA dOHS LINENG TIVHS MOLOVAINGD 3HL —
ISINYIHIO NNOHS SSTNN % AB L% QRIIWHD 38 TIVHS 53903 A3HONGD 0IS0E TV —
“SONN3O
QN SWIU 30038N3 40 SIVI30 WL 04 SONVMD OIS WL 0L I HUAOND NN

0¥ QNY dVIING KLU 3400 13N “3I340NO 404 (3QIA0¥d 38 TIVHS NND
“SINMIOND HS
HLOONS 107 HUA ATdHOD TIVHS QNY 'Y 43N0 ST1OH 908 ‘ONIBNOOAINOH JA7H 0N TIWHS HSINI
SIHL ‘T3N3 3HL AB Q3AONddY HSINLA 04 HLOONS IAVH TIVHS S3OVHNS Q3S0dX3-NON TV —
“STHVANYLS 19 HUM 3ONYOH000Y NI IHOIALS ONV Inel 38 TIHS SNINYO4 TV —
TIENINAdY N3HA NOLLJMISNDD ¥3HLVAM 10H H04 SO¢ 1Y MOTIOd —
‘OMLYHEN A8 ININGOVId NSO D3LOVANOD KTHONONOHL 38 TIVHS 0301 LIONDD —
20910 WISV 30 SINIM3HIND3Y 3HL LT
ONY SFONYLSENS SNORALITIA ¥3HIO ONY 10 "SE30 40 32 ONY T18¥I0d 38 OL Q35N ¥ —
‘SHINHOO NMDHY SMNOMNLLNOD 38 TIVHS SHv INIDHOANGY WINOZRIOH 11 —
04210 NSV 40 SININFUIND3 3HL 1330 TIHS JU34ONO 3HL NI T30MIONI 3WNJ VITls TV —
6860 MUY 40 SININAND3Y IHL 133N TVHS ILIWONDD IHL N GIANTONI INGH3D 9VIS T —
819D
NISY 40 SININIMNO3 3HL ONLIIN 4 34AL 38 TIVHS U3HONGD HL NI O30TIONI HSY K14 TV —
“CE0 WIS 0L NHOANQD TIVHS SAVOROOW TIV —
Il 3dAL 0510 WLSY 40 SINIABIND3Y 3HL ONITIN LNFND ONVILNOd 38 TVHS Q35N ININZD —
00 38 TIVHS OllV SNOLINIWIO-H3LM ANKXYN “ATEVEND NIADY 30N00Md OV
JOVANGHS AN OL OUYY W3LYW SMOLUNINIO-NZIVM NINININ v OL T3NOIS30 38 TvHS 3L3ONDD —
"% 38 TNHS 40 371 3¥II9¥-ISH0D NONIXYN —
(39¥HOSIQ YONAL 1Y OWNSVAN) 25°L F %9 38 TIVHS YV CINWALNG —
03530 41,2 OL o ISVRION
OL JNLXINGY ONIZOILSYId43dNS 351 OL JNVAOTIY HUM .} F v 38 TINHS TS JI3UONOD —
150 0005 40 HIONFHIS FSSIAAN0D AVD 8 NONININ ¥ IANH TIVHS JITAONCO —
“1U34N0D
QI040N3H 804 3000 BLE-IOV LSAUVT FHL 40 SNOLVONIAOOZH ONV SOHVONVS 3HL HUN
SONVOH000Y NI 0301 ONY O3XIN “CENDIS3 38 OL STW3IYN AUHON0D ONY UTHONGD 30SA0L TV —
31330N0D

“3dAL NOLLIMUISNOD 3N TdMIS,
80 (03INNVISRY ATIVUNYA) dd AL ¥ SNINSSY INDISIO 4T SNOLLIINNOD ONY 583N T33IS —
HTINIONG 3HL A CEHIDIMA SV STNIANS L UVAZd HINNO
3L 0L 1500 THNOLIOGY ON 1Y “TIvHS HDLJWHINDD 3HL '033N0JSI0 SI SSO1 WRLYN %01 3A0
N3 3HL NI 3SIMMIHIO G3LON SSTINN (U ANY 1¥ “31) NOILYOOT ANV ¥ SSO7 TYRLWMW %01
NVHL 0N N 3VH TIVHS STOVAINS TIV "S3IVAHNS HIOONS O3ONKY AVH TIVHS TVAONZM T3S
WAL SIOVANNG ONINIVNEY TIV JSMA3HL0 GIION SSTINN L°L0 SN HLIM 3ONVOHD30Y T3N3
NI Q3M0443d 38 THHS (‘013 ‘00088 ‘ST 'SIHONOL) ONLLLND JWYLS A8 G3AOW3 T33IS TV —
“ONINSNG_ONY “ONLLINO W14 “ONITIM TTV NG HOLYN 3414 300Xd —
‘SIXY 1108 3HL OL THHON S| IYHL 3NV1d 0L 193534 HLI 0Z:1 IWHL a31y3d
SI 1ML 34075 ¥ SYH INIOF 3HL 40 30v4 H3In0 3HL NIHA G3ZILN 38 TIVHS S3HSV Q3TaNa8 —
9°C0 SMY 40 SOMVONVIS 3HL 133N TIvHS ONTIA S3LAME3ONT NI Q3Z1U SQ08 ONITTIM —
“SIANIONHIS NI T33LS L33HS INIDTIM H04 NOLYOLIIDIS ‘L0 SHY 40 NOLIGI ISV
3HL HLM 30NVH000Y N 38 DSV TIHS T33IS didlS 40 THILS 133HS 40 SNOLLIINNOD si
SINIIIT3 "9'20 MY HLM JONYONODDY NI 38 TIvHS ONKTEM MILVRAONN TIY %
A8 QN30 SV SYIATIN Q3TN0 AB 110 SV HLM JONVONOOOV NI G3MM0E3d 38 TIvHS @zsd; -

X043 530019313 0TI
BOIY MUY SQNIS D30T
9254 WISV SHIHS
£90Y WISy SN

05 30VHY TSV NISY ST NV STTONY "STANNTHO
SNOLYOLID3dS TSV ONIMOTIOZ 3HL OL N¥OINOD TIVHS TIALS TWNLINALS —

NVHODHd NOILYOLILNZ0 ALTVD ISN 0

(840Y) SI108 06HY ¥D GZEY AUSY ONISN SINOF TYHNLONAIS ¥04 NOILYOUID3ES "0

S300RE DNV SONITING IS 304 30LIVHd GWONVLS 40 3000, SN '8

SONITINE
404 TIIS WANLINKIS 40 NOLIZI ONV NOLYOIMEYS “NAISIA 3HL 404 NOLVOIAIOIS O8N ¥
'LSY] 3HL 30 SNOISOHG TTBYONdY TV HUM

FONVOHDO0Y NI G3LO3H3 NV GaLYOIMES 38 TIVHS VLI SNOINVTIOSIH ONY TILS WHNLONALS TV —
13318 VANLONALS

“WIINIONG FHL A8 T3A04ddY 38 LSNN SO¥0T NOISI0 3HL 0330/ HOIHA STVOT NOLLONALSNOD
40 NOLYONddY 0350d04d NV "SONIAWAO 3HL NO G3LON 3SINE3HIO SSTINN “SIANLONAS
Q3LTING SV KTNO SOVOT NOIS30 ISIS3 0L (ENDIS3 N338 IAVH SIUNLONKIS 3HL '8

BN 0989
T3 7004 01

N
\/>\///\

Y

R

//
N
R

JOUVHOMNS 45d 5L 0-Z

d 619 SIONHINNS X000 A4V

81 000G}
= LHII “YOLYAYOK3 098 NIDOEINNZS QY01 NINAINDS AMVH
50v01 31 ¥
SOV0T N9IS30 —
(OIHSW) SI00ME AYAHOH ¥O4 SNOLIYOLIOIdS O¥VONWIS ‘Al
L QHONVS 0V
(08) 3000 9NITTING TANOULYNINI 1
310343 SI 103044 IHL HOWA 104 $3000 IS # W01 1
SONIOTIOA FHL HI 3aNVHODDY NI 3e¥ “GLON JSURMIHLO SSTINN “NOISIQ TIV
SNOLLYOL03S ONY $3000 —

VId3L¥D NOIS3a

“0ZL0LEL 40 62 NI HIN0S 135 SINARANDI FHL ONISSIAOY NY1d NOLDY FSNOAST

QN7 “W1d KONONLNOD 3US ONY AL34VS 3UIS ¥ NILLMENS, ¥04 TIASNOASIY S HOLOVAINOD

NOLYHYONI TWOILGOY 304 SNOLLYILISIAS 193104d TINJ 335 “19300bd JINT 3L OL JNSTONI

30 0N AW SN0 SHL N| NI S3ION TN L -
“NOLYAYOX3 ANY 01 ¥0Rdd (34BN 38 TIVHS SNOLLONO 01314 IASMIONI

10N ONY QEUNVHYN 1N 34¥ SIAUINALS ONY SIILIILT ONOHOAIONN SNLSIX3 40 J9wNI0Y IHL
SIS00 GAIVIDOSSY TV ONDMION HOLOINGD FHL
0 AUTTBISNOGS3 3L 34 SIONYHO ALLLNYIO/NOILONALSNDD HO "SNOILYIA3D ONISTINONI 'SININVa
WNOLUOOY ANY 303 IVHL MIINONT 3L J8 L3007 349 HOMWA NISIQ W03 0 3dvHS/32S
OWIINOI) 40 "AFMNLIVANNYN “TIOON H3HLO 40 SNA "NOISI0 3HL 0 SISV 3HL 3o (IALNI0I
¥HS/3ZIS JMIINO3O 4O "AIMNLIVANNYN ‘TIOON 3HI ‘SNOLVOLIOIS 3HL NI HO SONIVED IHL

NO T3ILNGON 34 WAL NY 40 3dVHS/3ZIS OIIIN03D HO ‘S3MLIVANNAA ‘TIAON LIS ¥ 33k —
NOUYOIEYS
R SONWYO dOHS 40 NOLDIGONA DL 4Ol TWAOKddY ONY A %04 MEINONI 3HL OL GALUNGNS
38 TIVHS SININNO0O LOVHINDD 3HL N LIVOIONI I¥HL NOMS HE410 IYHL SNOLLNOO GaLiRi3h
ANYZINON3 48 NOLOZSN_ ISY1 30NIS G3ONVHO 3vH AV SNOLANGD U S¥ Q33N 0131 38

THHS SINGNNO00 1OVAINDD JHL NI GAINOION SNOLIVATT3 “'SNOISNINIO GIT3 “SNOLWOND) SNLSHG ~
SINL

TV 1y SININBIND3 UNG3d 034 B ‘IS VOO TIY MOTIOA OL TIBISNOS3Y S OLOVAINGD —
013 ‘INdIND3 ‘SIUONAIS

ONILSIX3 'S3ALTIN “SLIIS TV GNY ANV 40 NOUOZLONA 04 TIBISNOAS3M SI HOLOVALNGO —
“NOLONHLSNOD ONING 213 *ONIOYYE “ONINOHS U030 ¥0d TIAISNOGSTY SI HOLOVAINGD

WALSAS NN CALTIGN0D JHL NHLIA SYOT NOIS0 3L ISISTA OL GINDISI0 3 SH3aNIN TTv —
913 ‘SHINT]

‘SAIND ‘325 40 NOUYNWAALIQ 404 GINIS 38 LON TIVHS STHIIQ ONY 'SNOLDZS ‘SN1d —
YOM FHL ONLININTIAN 0L HORd TvAOHGdY ONY GG ¥04
M3INONI 3HL OL GALUNGNS 38 TIHS SINIATTE WRNLOTAIS 3HL NI G3003BN3 SMGU 40 SININGTE

TWHNLONMLS N HONOSHL SINBANOD LOVEINGD 3HL N NOHS 0N SNOLHIINI ONY SONNGHO —
YON SNONIO OL 0K HTINONT IHL
L ANVAROSIQ ONY LDG34 TIHS ONY NOUYNIGHO0O M03 TTAISNOAS3A 5 HOLOVHINDD SO
TWANLONALS/ N 3HL NO JASTIONI 38 LON AW HOM YiOM 0WAEIN INTdISIa 3N TIY 304

SNOLYOIO3dS ONY SONIAVHO UM ¥3HII901 GDROM 38 OL 3 SONAYHQ TMANLONALS/INAYN L —
SNOIYOLIO3dS 193704d 3L ONV S3ON TYAMLONALS 3L 40 NOILJIS VREIRD

NOIS30 KL N GLISIT SNOLYOLIOIS AVONVLS 3HL LT3 ISTA NOLIYTVISNI ONY STRELYN TV —
ISURHID

GAUON SSTNN 31 INDZIOH 30ML ¥ N GIANSYIN T SONIWVHO 3HL ND_SNOISNIN Nvid T —
STIATI 21V N SIONVHO TWOTOAD NV “BaNSSIbd ‘40NN ‘GNIN "TTVANW 31 ‘S30NHD
WINGNNOMANG 0L 3N ATTVAINED 3V SNOLIVRIA L0304 3L 40 NOLLYENG L INOHONOHHL
“KIIALO3SIS NLYG 30059 L NOTIB GNY J\OBY AdVA AYN SNOILYATTS 2IvM ONUSIXE "L3 14689
SIWNLY0 39N¥9 3HL VIOSINNIN “Tvd 1S N 00DIEES0 3909 Y3N (S96N) KNS 141901030
S31V1S GIUNN OL INLVIRY Y SNOLWATT 'SINIMY INIWIONVSY T30 NO - (B80AWN)

906140 WUYO TYOILKIA VORIV HLNON 3HL NO CHSVB 2 “GLON SV 1430X3 ‘NAGHS SNOLYATTS —

IVEINIO

S04 SN SNLITSOD V1s - KORAIOD ©




0'LS

L3S

STW A8 danoisia
VS i4aNmvaa
sz0e/8e/ Ava

867 1€ N €Or

095/9 W10 335 S04 3L AN 10 HIINT JHING IN3TTS
NOLLYNEOIN THON 404
*4200/11/2 IO ‘SYINLHYD INNTINONS MOd3 696147 A3BMIN
L0304 "SNY1 NOUNALTY HLAY3 AWAOAMIL IHL I0NRIT 36T 1
5 =.13ms (019

NVId 3LSs \ }

"NOILV/TT %000 30 01 OL TIDovE
¥207/L2/01 G31¥0 SUINIAVA ONRTINONG
B Q34030 SNYId JHL 0L ONIGH000V NVGRE4100 TILHHOVE ONY 3D
4200/4/2) 0¥ TLIWBNS ¥3d SMNd ONRALYAGO 3A0M3H
NIATILIS SZINNIN 0L ANVSSION Sv WHLIM TIl LOVNOO
NYId NOLLYAYXA N NHOHS 'S30TS 305 SNITON “NOILYAST3 004 311
0L (3039 ONUSK3 NOTIE [T34-E1 "XOHdk) 699 NOILYATT3 NOMI TIDNOVE
SO04-311 NOISNAL 01
JUYSSIIIN 38 VN IVHL SINOANS AUVEOANAL THNOLIGOY ANY SNOITIONI ONY
NOLYTIVISNI Q04~3LL 40 SOOHIIN & SNVIH 404 TISNOdSR S| HOLIVHINGD
“sdbl 01-C 0L NOIYTIVISN SNKNO 5G4 3L A3 ONNOISNAL 304
TSNS SI HOLIWINOD “NY1d NO NAOHS 4vACHYH ONY SQ04=3IL TSI
HIONIHLS ASSIINC
200 GHOVES S¥H ATHIN00 TN N 0L NYNOYA 3IBSON0D AOTIY
THI03
1 SHND3O0HA H3HIVIA 0100 INZIILN NWOVID JU340N0D MEN TIVISNI
“NVHOV3Q 3U34INOD AN 1y INGN3ONO:NGH ONTId ONILSIX3 TIVISNI
“INIIEOVIA NYNGYE0 JUONCO NG DL HDld 9N
INUSIX3 40 NOWONOD L3S O *v'd “‘STINNI ONILTASND NV JION

NYId NO GHRN NAQYI0 JL3HONOO NLSDA HINOS IAOMTH L

o

m
- 1%

5
= £
fed
[%3 Ry
M%HV
2 wﬂﬁ_m
a cy 40
» |EETO
5 z A
zm <=
z ams

85 Z

S >S5S
BN
[ORe)
m A
5
o <

z

=
BB
2|z
5 g
g8
ale
N E
213
HH

5

0|2
H ® s5gox
2§ BELET
8 EEREE
5 o 10888
06283
O 92>%2
z 22523
£52982
I 50225
D 9Fsil
- 4 FRzog
. £rcg
H

- S3ILID NIML

3ONVY NOYI
wod's12auIBuBIWe - €6TZ'8TL STL

IM ‘4OI¥IdNS 13335 UIBIN T6

V'd sd@aui8uj Sunnsuo)

SIUON ONIONIN03S \

-

_ \:Ez =
\ NaTIS 00y I

-

\qa\n RZENE:N

- “THONENANL 004 3L

“06S/S W30 3
NOLJINNOD IT¥ LV H3HSH §
00H 3L 30V OV IAONTY —

Q30143 NV QIAON3Y
38 0L 004 3UL ONLSHG

068/ 30 33
“THONBNANL QOY 3L

7
~__~ 0eS/2 QW 055/ 7
- S0 335 ‘004
3L AN OF T3NS
38 0L 00K 3L NLSIG
\/« 7 Q0¥-3L MaAN
~ \ 4
,
\ \
\
\
\
QAL NN OL

\ \ 0¥ 3L ONILSXA

NWEY 0L ST1d Q307138 ONY
(AOW3H 38 OL ILONDD 'NVAGY3A HLNOS

0¥ 3L 9NUSKA

33 38 0L
- NWOVI HI¥ON

\
\
N 7
PN /a
o/
SY3HIO A8

TIOHNYN WHOLS WaN

/

o
/

s

2 30N 336

EERIETE

RUETE

S04 SN SNLITSOD Vs - KORAIOD ©




.
_. _. m "SNOISNIHIO TIV AJ3A T34 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD ONY UVNX0¥ddY Ju¥ NHOHS SNOISNGWI 'L “SNOISNINID TIV AJ3A (T3 TIVHS MOLOVAIND NV JUMIXOMddY 3¢ NAOHS SNOISNIND L

SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3

= om0 = aws /118 R =LA
SIW A8 danoisia NOILVAIT3 ONIISIX3 - NVWAVIA HIION \ 9 NOILVAITI ONILSIX3 - NVWAV3d HINOS \ &
Vs asnmvaa )
Sz0z/8e/t Eva -
8ET €T ©ON 80T VX XI /M
004 3L 8.2/L 2 ONUSIA r -2

0L SS04V F8-1
SONALKD HOW) —

YL XTLX TN
Q0¥ 3L 8,2/L T INUSIX

0018 33HINDD 40_doL HOT38 \i | |»‘
LL4 0L 0L G3LVO0T SO0Y 3L NUSHA * &5 " 0078 IU3YONDI JHIINT NUHL K

ONALG OL SHV3ddY v

O R BN PO

VIOSINNIW “1NVd LS
INIW3OV1d3d 11V41NO 3INML1E9

L IVNIWA3L 304V
ALJOHINY 13Od TNV INIVS

NOLYTTLSNI ING3TH0NEY

NOISNAL 40 U30N0D 0438 INTId ONILSHA LO3ISNI OL 3NN '€
SNOISNANG TV
SNOISNANG TIV AJR3N (T34 TIVHS MOLOVAINGO ONY JUSHXOHddY 34 NACHS SNOISNIND T RN QT34 TRHS HOLOVAINGD ONY UVAIXOHAY T NMOHS SNOISNING
g le = A 403 NNOHS 0N 5004 3L 1 2 ALY %03 NNOHS LON S004 3L 1
m B O = /8 TW0S 00 = /s 3ws (1015
8 NV1d 37Id ONIISIX3 - NVWAV3Id HIION NV1d 37Id ONILSIX3 - NVWAV3d HINOS
- |2
— = = == _ v v v |
¢ 1l ’ Fs. %. H R Lok by I
Sy —_ I < |4 < <
L T e y = B =
I :
HE 11 E
3 NOLYODY SHL NI G\
g 7 7 10N ST 40 NOUYo01
B e |
— o0z
q 0 3
9|2
= &7 * = 0% =T 07
MIVID 404 NAOHS 10N TN dSS ONILSHG  'Z
S "SNOISN3NID MY A4 01314 TIVHS HOLOVINDD ONV LYNXOdddY 34V NMOHS SNOISNamIa L <> "SNOISNING TI¥ AJ3A Q71314 TIHS HOLOVAINDD ONV ALMIXOHddY 3 NNOHS SNOISNINIO  *F
O-4 = /v aws (118 O-4 = .2/b3aws (118
MIIA NV1d ONILSIXT - NVWAVIA HIJON \ ¢ MIIA NV1d ONILSIX3 - NVWAV3Id HINOS \ *
FI I _ TOSTI
8 EEEEE]
8 (O 2
2 Wu 3 - -
2 : = - NVAQY30 3U34ON0D 0 05
05243 o i HINOS ONUSA
m 3 === HION ONLSIG v - T
I g p
5 6z :f | 7\ dAL 0ldH INUSHA 7
5 T ,
g ggz0 .
N 2552 AL DIeH NS ——
3 Y]

3ONVY NOYI - S3ILID NIML
wod'si2auIBuBIWe - E6TZ'8TLSTL
IM “40I¥3dNS 199115 UIBIN T6

AL '00Y 3L

8.2/ 2 ONIISI \ﬁ TR H

V'd sd9auidu3j Sunynsuo)
IINY @

S0 ¢ SENON ONLVENGD Y - HORAOD @




0°¢S

-4 = b5 (078
133HS NOILO3S - NVWAVId HINOS \ &
STW A8 4aNOIs3Q
VS A9 Nmvaa 130vds 03 e of (3)
§20z/8z/z 3va
8621 ON 807 "
- v-/ = 5 5 == .\\\S.m@&;%
m ﬂ A AT — — — — — —— Q3ovds 03 e of (2)
m .
% = 2 kd
] z Z - i EE i
=t Zw5 1 04 4 01 8,5 o
T a2 IO 0569 E=2=================bgf=ft=——=x
4 BN 0569 |,
9 dmmw 7 008 3L i mML\\\\\\\HHHHHHHHHHT Hu \\\\\
T o zamE i TN T T TR e ———
g |Ex™M
2 |22 A mw 08 3 M
> W = < 0-4 = LIV /078 T pp— QNNONY 3N3TTS 3did
z 2038 2 T oM 01 8 7/15
o AmS NOILD3S - NVWAVaAd HINOS U7/
5> [6REZ a30%ds 03 4 9 (2) —| —_——
z 8% >S5 ¢ . . .
N 0-3 w0 03 98 8f (9) | - - — — —
z o Q 153
g 1< 3 3
> o =< |
A Z ININIBNG 8L HUM STTd—H ONLSDE * = *
30ves 03 ¥ of (2) avds 03 e o ()
N E 025/2 33
EN 314 40 doL
27 3L MOTIE Q30VdS 03 >
3 20,8 ¥ S +f (5) N oz
NE NN
5 \ q3ovds 03 ¥vE of () 0t = aws 078
e P NOILVATTI - NVWAV3A HINOS \ £
BRONN 0569 o A F Fmee
73 008 3L N L AL S QY LN AL TIOH 9 .8/5 T HU
2 “ 2 T AVAVAY AV B i — /M Q0 3L 0.2/ T IS L NN 0S¥ LZL X 2L X, NN
w g @5 03 w8 of (2) ‘\ L N QoY 3L #aN
a2 wHovh 3L —| L Q0¥ 3L HV3 QoY
212 05/2 3G 3k I 01 6 ,2/1-8
212 T4 40 oL Nowd .|,
5 90 .5 v S +F (5) — 2 oes/r 338 Td-H d
3 - NOISNAL
‘ Govss 03 w8 5F (9) —— | - Tha-H of KN (1)
E = 075/7 335
I SN 0L (3)
~ 314 ¥3d INOVS
= i o i 9 1y suve-n
0|3 9 (2) 40 s135 (€)

RNSSIOIN ¥ CUSTOY G134 ONY STTONY Tid G3TNISNI Q3WHLINOOND
QN ST 03345 OL 30 INININTY 30NOT OL A0kd GIUITSNI 38 0L INFINT W
'ALENIO 404 NNOHS 10N IN3VGONOIN3 305 ONY TNIGTLIONOT da
ALBIO 404 NNGHS 10N LNBWIOHOINZS oH
0= =1 3Ws (078

NV1d INFWIDIOANIZY - NVWAVIA HINOS \ ¢

TTid ¥3d ,9 ¥ 032N T0d ¥3d ,9 I¥ 03N

S8 N 9F INLYNELTY (9) vk

S¥vE N g INLARALY (9) o
— % } dAL 20 6 ¥ AL oF 0-0 = /e aws /08
£8 0 1 1 NV1d 31id - NVWAV3IA HINOS \
o Z 30322 . -
5 F S22 v
2 o 28247 , ,
] Q Fziif b —h ¢
& 20233 =l —_r
> EEEEE g 1 503 1Y ﬁ«ﬁ %u S0
22283 3w of (1) N
2 ik ”7 Lt i -
2 p98s
I g6323 . ! i c | Aw-
ERI T == SON3 1Y 3
~ g Sfzig I AL Td-H aNISKT —|
. B:os A | [ N 5 |2
4 geza SON3 1V 0390 4 g
N 3528 o3 0 of () —| " g o P—
3 3 o A- 9%
g aoz2 SONI 1Y 0308 A - - Td-H 434 ININGOL0INZY = =
03w of o)) —] |7 v . ! i > NOISNL T1dH 8F W () —| ! 5
sk . — - - = -
420 v L dq, 4 4 iy = - =
R - e 1.7, — - -1 11
4%z3 - ’ A -
s — , ) !
Zho A AP SERN T— 71 T H
2545 g
EXE i 1 s ; T AR | L 1
vy B m Tid 434 .8 1Y QRANGD \A — :
52 0@ dAL 00 6 I¥ 5L 9F u SHYE N o ONILYNAALTY (8) AL ‘00N 3L 6,2/1 T ISH 6L MN B H
oscyg + - |
Z@ © D JE-o0 z
SSmo 5 £
T XM i 2
2835 2
§:2¢ g
mo P g g
3 3
3E> e
=7 — m




A

JEENN

STW A8 AaNOISIa
VS 4aNmvaa
sz0e/8z/z ava
867 (€7 ON 8Or

“STINONG ONV 3NAO 1ORS T¥AOHddY IGLLEA 0L BORd SINIANI0T

033y 38 0L $193330 AU3HON0D 40 SNOISNINI ONY SIULLNVAD TIY AJIS3A T34 TIVHS HOLOVMINDD
“3UIS NO 40N SNILHYIS OL HOlid

TWADHddY ONY NINRS 404 NI 035040 LINENS TIVHS ¥OLOVLNOD “3US NO Y4OM OL HORd QT34
3HL N GININNODO 193430 HOV3 404 CALTTENGD 38 OL A3 40 3dAL AUN3TI TIVHS ¥DIDRINGD 1

STV13A NOILVLITISVHIY NYWAVIA HIION

VIOSINNIW “1NVd LS
INIW3OV1d3d 11V41NO 3INML139

L IVNIWA3L 304V
ALJOHINY 13Od TNV INIVS

Seozleere
ava

=

NOIDNAISNOD ¥03 GaNSS|
NOLJROSIA

v
A9 AT

s202/8e/7 o

T

1SYIHM3ATSYHD

AV SIONN $O IN AS CIEVETRd SYM LIOAT 5O
NOLIYDUID3ES N1d SIHL IvHL AdILS3D AE33H |

- S3ILID NIML

JONVY NOYI
wo2'siaauIBuBIWe - E6TZ'8TL STL

63‘
=0
B {
2c
S
25
3 G
© m
>
v G
S5
m ®
R
o
/Hd
>
-

I

VA3 ML

MLV AS
QIONGHA0D3S INNS 1Y
5140 NOLLSMI TIVISNI ——— |

SNOLLYONINNCOZ
ABNLIFANN

ONTYIS-3004eNS
0w —

“TAONZ 140d 40 SNYAN TYONYHOIN
Y3HIO 40 ONIONISD "ONIGdIHO 'IYEH 35N AVN HOLOWINGD OVO 40 ONITILY 3LTIdN0D AJIS3N ONY
'S140d NODIMNI OV W3S 3074nS 3AOM3Y TIvHS dDLOVAINDD 'AXOd3 (ELOINNI 40 ONRND TN ¥3Lsy 1L
“NOLYAIT LSINDT 3HL HIM
V0 3L 40 ON3 3HL NOWS 0T300Md TTNOHS ONLIOINNI “SNOILVONIANCOZ HRANLJVANNYH ¥3d SLod
QINI AXOd3 L3NNI 3NSS34d NOLDINI 40 NOILYHENYD 3A0kd NV SININOINGD INSIHAY XIN AISNOILNY 0L
“NOLO3NI IS3L ¥ aNLLINGNG) A8
NSS4 NOLOIMNI THILNZLOd ONIGNVISHIIN 40 T18VAr S IDINHO3L INTYAS JOVAINS ARIA "NOLLOIMI
AX0d3 0L 40k NNIQHVH AUTTN0D MOTIY ONY NOVED 3HL H3AD WALV ONMVAS 30VAHNS Aldei

HRULIVNN

AX0d3 A3 G3ONINGIZY S¥ INIDYAS VD30 1Y SI1¥0d NOLD3PNI/INUNBA/AMING 40 3dAL ¥3dOMd TWISN 8
NOILYONAdY AXOd3 0L ¥0iid M 03SSIUANGO HUM 03RO ONY DINVATO 33 TIVHS XORID "NOLMMIOS

ONINVTD IALDTH3 NV A8 SOvHD IHL NOM3 G3AON3S 38 TIVHS TWIIL NOIZMOS ONV SINVNINVIND T
33N ONY INSIHY HIOB H03 STINLYHIINAL NOLIVOITdY 40 30NV GIONINMOO3

0=
F1dWVYX3 TVOIdAL - dIVdII AOVID - NOIDITNIAXOdI \ 7 J

V34 0L HOMd

e

%040 40 100 43S 10N 00 STYIMILAN NSN3 >
OL SHv38 NI 0vE) MOT38 ONIOHS 3104

P

(B

SH]ANLAVANA A8 JABY THHS HOLOVAINOD "U3LHOSRS 38 THHS SNOLIONOD HIHIVAN NV SIUNLINGL
ANIBNY 0N NOLLDINNI 40 3S4N00 TAING 3HL ¥3N0 GINWINIVN 38 TIVHS 901 ATHQ NILLYM ¥
“WN03 03A0ddd¥ 40 130
SH AN 0MAN3 "ATID NOSAMIS “AT 111049 S0 “AT GON-IH SE ¥NOVAIS 38 TIVHS 1INC0¥d NOILOIMNI AXDd3
| 30749 ‘N 3dAL ‘1830 ISV OL NHOIND TVHS d¥dRd WANLONALS ¥04 03SN STVR3LYM NOLLJANN AXDd3
NN % NOLYTIVISNI ONNG WRELYN JASIHOY AXOd3 SNINNINDD 40 TT8vdYa 38 ONY SNOLLYONINADD3M
IUIANYA OL WHOINOO TIVHS divd3 TWHNIDNHLS H04 QSN TV ONITVAS—30vns ¢

'NOWIINI AXOd3 A8 MV YovD O3 NOWVOIDI, “L'C0S 0¥ ONY SHYLHOW AXDd3
HLN 31340N00 ONIMYA3Y 404 NOLYOLIOIdS, #5080V 40 SININGHNORS 3L OL MIONCD TIVHS SOM T

VAT S

ONY AGIN3H 404 HIINION OL NOLIYNSO:N 1ON0CKd (35004 HIUA NVId NOUOINI O30 LINENS THHS

HOLOVAINGD “LSIAI HBHL 1y Y SYOVAD HA AV J0 L 3HL IV GALOINNT ONY G3ANSYAN 38 TIVHS
SIOMI HLOM N +/) ONY .58/L NIIMII SHOV0 40 HvdT ¥04 U350 38 TIWHS NOILOIINI AXOd 1
37T WHL ST SYOVE0 09 QOFLIN 3438 TWebNes — NOLoI X0

W03 Q3INOHddY 4D '0/8% AIMONILNI ‘SN 0Z8-OUSYIVAIS 38 TIVHS INLYCO oIS Th
‘INILY0D 40 NOILYIMlddv OL HOIdd SOMVONVIS NOLVAVA3d 30V 9 "ON 30w

AU 7

R
NS
N1

/ €1dS=0dSS HUM 3ONVIANOD NI 3074HNS JI3MONOD HSINLA 'S3003 divd3d TIV ONOAZE b ONV VauY \
V3 BAIIN3 JHL M0 ONILYDD dIMIS INVIEHIN INLIDOMCKILYA C30NOB—ATINI "IHLIONON ¥ ATddy 1
“10N00Nd HINON ONY 19NG0¥d ONIGNS IO 40 SNOILYLINT
INIL 3HL A8 30I8Y. SNOLLWONININOITY S3UUDVANN ¥3d SLAT NI AVIMON ovd Ad0 Kdd¥ 01
WNO3 0A0ddy HO 18 JUTHOHINI 38 TIHS LONOON INUYOD ININAHOANGY INION3HHONI Y3Y.
A3 NHLIM IN3V390:NI34 Q3503 TNV OL SNLYDD INSOHH09-ILNY Ny ATdd TIVHS 40LIVALNGD
"LaN00¥d 43N ONIONOB 0 DN XOvd AdO HLM TAD3LNI LON SI HOLBHNI NOISOSMO)
“SNOILYONINNO03S
MBI 34 HOVHD 40 JVAHNS MINNI OINO INZOV ONIONOS HO ONMIkd HSnag

0

N

“NOILYOddly
OL HOMd LONO0Hd YOV A4D HUA TTEILYANOO 3y SNOLLIGNOD IIVAISENS AJ3A TIVHS 40LOVALND ‘ SOV NI OL HOMd
“ONITIIH 01 40Md Y G3SSIUANCD HUM Q30 ONY Q3NVAT 38 TIVHS %Ovd) NOLLTIOS ONINVAT) s a ININIHOINEY 035043 TIY
INLOLT NV AG NIV L MO GIADN3S 38 TIHS WIHILYH NOIHOS QNY SINVNINVINGD TV L =t

INLSVIE NSVHEY
A8 QIAOWIH 38 TIVHS SOOHIIN INVHOIN LOVANI HOIH 40 31 3HL A8 D3STVO M3AV] O3SINSE ANV 9
“INM30NY HZ'0LE 01 ¥3d ‘G3ATIHOY 38 TWHS 01-C S0 MO ONIONVY SSINHONOM “TINQ VIS HO

YINNVH ONIddIHO HUM VORIV 350G ONY ‘IOV4HNS 3903 NJ-NYS INIONTONI “AUFHONOD NIHONGY

5501 NOLLJ3S INVOHNIS
SUBIHX3 LYHL INFHIOHOINRY O3REINNOON ANV 40 ¥FINONI AION "U3AOH3Y 38 THHS ST
35001 TI¥ "NOISOH400 INVOLINOIS ANY ISV, OL ¥Ivd3¥ ONALX3 ONY WY3 3SVHO ‘ONIH3B b/
ISV31 1Y ONY 53015 NO Q35043 38 TIvHS OIHIINNOONI JvESH ANV “3L34ONDD ONNOSNN TIY JAON3Y
URIONOD 4D FOVRINS AOTIE HId3A , | LSVAT 1Y 40 33 10-AVS TWOILAIA ¥ 300K
N3 0A0%dY ¥ “LO8Y I3HILANI ‘SMd
SZU-dOLVAS ‘001 ¥NGIH0ONT “HYLHON OVS-NON (HONVHNI-HINATOD 38 TIVHS Lonaodd dvd AN
“,NOILONAISNOD AUHONDD NI SINIOR, ‘22 1V NV ,S3NLINAS

JU3INOD NI SHOVHD 4O UVAB, 'L'¥ZZ 10V 40 SINIGHINO3S FHL DL WIOINOD TIVHS YoM 1
/T NWHL W70 SY0WE0 503 QOHLIN Hva3d TWanIonels — 1700 dils % ovd &80
AU HFINIONT 404 NOWED HOVA 04 ‘IONINO3S
Y34 QIONANI LINGNS ONY SO DL HORd Sv3dy 034070 TNV AJINII TIVHS YDLOVALNGD
“QI0H0NIZY 38 ISTH HIONGMLS TISNIL SNMINO3H SHYe3d WHNLINLIS
“QIDN0NZH 38 IS INREINI

V34 NO GNVINIQ HVEHS HONI 3HNDS 43 SONNOd 09 NYHL 30N NI ONLTNGIH SHYZH TVHNIONMIS "1
SITON IVd3d YoV VeI

€
3

0L HOLBHNI NOISOR09 ATddi

Omd =g
JTdWVX3 TVOIdAL - dIVdId IOV - IVOD IS NV MOVd Add \ &/

UV O 90

s

-k =00 129
J1dWV X3 TVOIdAL - NOILD3S dIVdIY - XOVIO FIFIONOD

103N AXOd3 — HLOM NI /L OL ,b9/L SOV
- NOLOES

o

1900 dIMIS ® HOVAHD — HIQUA NI HAIV3HD %O Y SHOW)
V7 OGS

N1

10 9@

“SAIVD 0 NOWYALNGCI
NO NOILYWSDANI 380N ¥04 [33HS SIHL NO S3LON HIVd3d TWdIN3ID NI 03LSM SNOIUNIS3O XOW¥d 335 ')
04 = aws 178
NOILIANOD DNIISIX3 - ¥OVaD NVWAVIA HIFON \ L/

BX.T X 2L /M08 AL RZ/L T Wof
NYNGVIO U340N0D MOTIE ININOHS L2

e

0=z

A

N

/! %0078 JIHNCD 40 0L MOTIE

SIWI3 HvdR oW I3 o} 0L 0} GIU¥O01 5008 3L

S0 < SEENON ONLVSNGD Y - HORIZOD




0°€S

133HS

STW A8 Ganoisia
VS 48 NMvaQ
s20e/8e/ 2va

8671 0N €O

S1V13Q 301dS AO¥ 31l
WIOSINNIW “INVd LS
L IVNIWA3L 39dve
ALIJOHINY 1404 INVd INIVS

INIWIOV1d3d 1TV4INO ININLTEE

EEZ3
ava

=

S lg
¢z
Z o
212

9

3
o2
SR 33252
3 0 33532
8 T 7E%s%
3 PrE
> §43i1
F40%=
EE
o 925%%
m zx2zz
b3 283
T j8i=c
2 &g
_ B4 g%
5 28
: iy
] 2

JONVY NOYI - S3ILID NIML
wod'si2auIBuBIWe - E6TZ'8TL STL
IM “HOI¥IdNS 123435 UleN T6

V'd s49auidu3j Sunnnsuo)
INY @

0L = . TS5 (DES
JAFTIS GO JILTVOIdAL \ 8/

00d 3L
w1 T

IS oY 3L

oM 01 8,5 5
g
YaTs od
NHLUM 113 N¥D 3TH0N8 NANL IVHL Adb3A TIHS MOLOVHLNOD 1

0t = . (068

IDIONGNINLIONLS AOIIL\ & J

QDY 3L GVIMHL TV 1K 6L 8,8/L T MIN TnonaNaNL 00Y 3L QYKL TV ISX SL #,2/1 2 MaN

O 290 004 3L LS
3HL SV TV %000 T1d 133HS FHL 1Y NOLYDOT INVS IHL Ly QITIWISNI 38 TIvHS ﬂ_&

TWM 510 oNLsIa ()

I

|

|

|

|

|
\,
T 133HS TIAIS ONUSKA ”
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

soM AL NS ||
8.2/1 T man |
|

|

|

L-1 =0

3 05 ¥

BX.B XL NN

0¢es

NOILD3S 30MNdS Aoy L\ ¢/

a0y 3L ez/1 T

dAL NOLYOOT 30/1dS.
403083 9

-4 =2/ 1L Iws (DS

TVISA INGWIOIOINIY NOISNIL dH \ 7/

4L 9NOT A/
8 NIN

L 0OldH NISHA

TEn 8 NiR

a0

I
|
|
|
|
I
dhL ‘Tld-H ¥3d
— H ¥ UDO0H o (1)
|y S —

NI 8/S 1

o
NOILYA313 3011dS Oy

S V3 Y 2 X2/ T XL ——

e
3
2

004 3L 8,7/1 T ONISIX3 \_

PN

QoY 3L IS SL 8.Z/L T N

S0 < SENON NIVENGD Y - HOBAOD O




Attachment 2

Minger Cost Proposal



231238: ST. PAUL PORT AUTHORITY - BELTLINE OUTFALL REPLACEMENT -\

BID FORM ’
end

BID PROPOSAL FORM

The purpose of this BID PROPOSAL FORM is to present Unit Costs for installation of each system and materials not purchased by owner. Miscellaneous hardware, clip angles, holes through sheet piling for wale attachments, and materials as

detailed by the construction drawings not on the bid form remain the responsibility of the contractor and are to be included in the Unit Costs for this project. Quantities are approximations so contractor is to come up with final quantities for
bidding.

NOTE: All costs are to be considered in-place costs. Include cost for all materials not purchased by owner, hardware, shipping, fabrication, labor, equipment, insurance, bonds, permits state and local taxes, overhead and profit to properly install
items listed under each system.

ESTIMATED
SYSTEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE
1 - CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS
1 EXISTING DEADMAN REMOVAL DEMOLISH AND REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE DEADMAN LS 1 $5,000.00 $ $5,000.00 -
2 EXISTING DEADMAN CONCRETE CRACK REPAIR CRACK REPAIR OF EXISTING CONCRETE DEADMAN LS 1 $5,500.00 $ $5,500.00 -
INSTALL NEW 2.5" DIA 75KSI TIE ROD INCLUDING PLATES, HARDWARE,

3 TIE RODS SLEEVES, AND TURNBUCKLES EA 3 $7,000.00 $ $21,000.00 -
4 TIE ROD SPLICE INSTALL TIE ROD SPLICE BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW TIE ROD EA 1 5,000.00 $  $5000.00 -
5 COLD WEATHER CONCRETE PROVISIONS COLD WEATHER CONCRETSEF;ITDO'\XAI'S\‘IONS FOR NEW CONCRETE LS 1 $5.500.00 $ $5.500.00 -
INSTALL NEW CONCRETE DEADMAN INCLUDING REBAR AND REBAR $5,125.00 R

6 CONCRETE DEADMAN TENSION REINFORCEMENT TO EXISTING H PILES ey 5 $ 92562500
LR (N N:IDl §  67,625.00 -

Notes:

If heat not required to be applied to concrete for curing deduct $2,000.00
If certified welder not required deduct $4,000

If concrete temperature monitoring not required deduct $2,500.00

Ll L Lol decaed-td-a25
rermarcontrorpran-seeaceaae-td;

Thermal control plan not required per AMI direction on 3/12/25 in the Beltline weekly construction meeting.

AMI Consulting Engineers, PA
91 Main Street
Superior, W1 54880



Consent Agenda Action Item

Board Meeting Date: April 2, 2025 Agenda Item No: 3F
Preparer: Tina Carstens, Administrator

Item Description: Change Order No. 3 for the Pioneer Park Reuse Project
Background:

Attached is Change Order No. 3 for the Pioneer Park Reuse Project. This change order
includes repairs to the irrigation mainline, which increases the contract price by $9,530.25.

Applicable District Goal and Action Item:

Goal: Achieve quality surface water — The District will maintain or improve surface water quality to
support healthy ecosystems and provide the public with a wide range of water-based benefits.

Action Item: Implement retrofit water quality improvement projects.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve Change Order No. 3.

Financial Implications:
This change order will increase the contract price by $9,530.25.

Board Action Requested:
Approve Change Order No. 3.



Change Order No. 3
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse Project

DATE OF ISSUANCE: 3/25/2025

Owner: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
2665 Noel Drive
Little Canada, MN 55117
Attn: Paige Ahlborg, Tina Carstens

Contractor: Peterson Companies
8326 Wyoming Trail
Chisago City, MN 55013
Attn: Brad Nelson

Engineer: Barr Engineering Company
4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200

Minneapolis, MN 55435
Attn: Jennifer Koehler

C.0.2.A Irrigation Mainline Repair Costs

Description of Change:

This change order addresses the cost of repairs due to damage of the irrigation mainline during
directional drilling of the electrical conduit for the treatment system. The initial utilities locate request
by the contractor was completed 5/8/2024, and drilling was completed 5/14-5/15/2024. Damage to the
irrigation mainline was noted on 10/24/2024 during reuse system start-up. Repair work was
substantially complete on 12/3/2024. A few remaining items will be taken care of during system start-
up in spring 2025.

The approximate location of irrigation lines were shown on the project’s construction plans based on
drawings provided by the City of Little Canada (City), with a note indicating the location as approximate.
Peterson’s subcontractor (Killmer Electric) asked the City to mark the irrigation lines in advance of the
directional drilling work as part of a utility locate request. The City marked the electrical lines for
lighting but was unable to locate/mark the irrigation lines/mainline. Ultimately, the electrical conduit
was directionally drilled in location shown on the project Drawings while the approximate location of
the irrigation lines as shown on the project Drawings was significantly different than where the irrigation
system was located in the field.

RWMWD's contract language clearly states that location of utilities is the responsibility of the
Contractor. However, given the difficulties of this particular location, staff recommend 75% of the
requested amount at this time for the following due:

the City’s inability to locate/mark the irrigation system,
the approximate location of the irrigation system in the plans provided by the city during design
and the approximate location being significantly different (more than 30 ft) in the field than in
the plans, and

e the directional drilling being located very close to the location shown in the plans



Change in Contract Time: None

Total Impact on Contract Price:

The Contract Price will be increased by a total price of $9,530.25. This is 75% of the amount of the
repair costs as requested by Peterson Companies. See Attachment A for correspondence and additional
information.

This Change Order No. 3 is:

Submitted By:
Date: 3/25/2025

(ENGINEER) Jennifer Koehler, P.E., Project Engineer
Barr Engineering Company
7 o b
Approved By: 7 SN Date: _ 3/25/25
(CONTRACTOR) Brad Nelson, Project Manager
Peterson Companies

Authorized By: Date:
(OWNER) Val Eisele, President
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District




Attachment A: Change Order 3 Correspondence and Documentation



Jennifer A. Koehler

From: David Vlasin <david.vlasin@rwmwd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Jennifer A. Koehler

Cc: Paige Ahlborg; David Vlasin

Subject: FW: Pioneer Park Irrigation Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organization.

Jen—Per phone call

From: Brad Nelson <bnelson@petersoncompanies.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:41 AM

To: David Vlasin <david.vlasin@rwmwd.org>

Cc: Paige Ahlborg <paige.ahlborg@rwmwd.org>
Subject: RE: Pioneer Park Irrigation Repair

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use
caution.

Dave,

We are good with the 75% coverage. Do you plan to issue a change order or how do you want to handle this?
Thanks,

BRAD NELSON | VICE PRESIDENT OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PETERSON COMPANIES, INC. | 8326 WYOMING TRAIL | CHISAGO CITY, MN 55013

(D) 651-257-0301 | (c) 651-248-3349
WWW.PETERSONCOMPANIES.NET

From: David Vlasin <david.vlasin@rwmwd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:45 AM

To: Brad Nelson <bnelson@petersoncompanies.net>

Cc: David Vlasin <david.vlasin@rwmwd.org>; Paige Ahlborg <paige.ahlborg@rwmwd.org>
Subject: RE: Pioneer Park Irrigation Repair

This message was sent from outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this
email and know the content is safe.

Brad,
Per phone conversation this morning.

After reviewing the contract, emails, length of time before request, talking with the City, BARR and internally there
is plenty of language that says utilities are the contractor’s responsibility. That said, we also acknowledge the
difficulties of this specific location and want to recognize the work that was completed as well as the fast
response to the situation.



The Watershed is willing to pay 75% of the request - $9,530.25.
Dave

Dave Vlasin | Watershed Project Coordinator
Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District
2665 Noel Drive | Little Canada, MN | 55117

0-651-792-7970 | www.rwmwd.org

From: Brad Nelson <bnelson@petersoncompanies.net>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 9:51 AM

To: David Vlasin <david.vlasin@rwmwd.org>

Subject: Pioneer Park Irrigation Repair

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use
caution.

Hi Dave,

Thanks for taking the call to discuss the costs associated with repairing the irrigation that was damaged by the
directional boring. Some things to consider that have been discussed between PCO and Killmer:

e |ocates were called and everything was located except for the irrigation

* The private lighting was located by the city, but not the irrigation

® |t was conveyed that the irrigation was north of the fence line

* The plan shows the proposed route of the directional drilling and the irrigation is shown approximate 30’ north
of the proposed route

® The actual boring is almost exactly as proposed

e See attached plan where irrigation was damaged and repaired

We’re asking you to consider all or some contribution to the attached costs of $12,707. Please review, digest and discuss
and let me know what you can do to help out!

Thanks,

BRAD NELSON | VICE PRESIDENT OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PETERSON COMPANIES, INC. | 8326 WYOMING TRAIL | CHISAGO CITY, MN 55013
(D) 651-257-0301 | (c) 651-248-3349

WWW.PETERSONCOMPANIES.NET




PETERSON COMPANIES, INC.

8326 WYOMING TRAIL
CHISAGO CITY, MN 55013

651.257.6864

CO.

EST. 1999 .
petersoncompanies.net

Cost Detail With Pricing

Project Name: 23185 - Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse Change | Customer: Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District
Orders

Job Number: Billing Address: 2665 Noel Dr

Bid As: Little Canada, MN 55117 USA

Estimator: Matt Dreshar Phone: 612-810-5885

Project Address: 2950 Centerville Rd, Little Canada, MN Contact: Dave Vlasin

Completion Date: 7/31/2024

Change Order: Hit - Utility Hit

Unit Total Markup

Description Quantity UM Direct Cost Direct Cost Percent Unit Price Total Price

m 10/24 - Main Line Repair 1.00 LS $5,898.99 $5,898.99 10.002% $6,489.00 $6,489.00
@ Repair two leaks under pavers 10.00 HR $289.46 $2,894.60
Foreman & Laborer (IRR) 10.00 HR $289.46 $2,894.60
4" restraint kit - fitting to pipe 2.00 EACH $113.79 $227.59
4" pvc pie 40.00 LF $3.20 $127.88
@ Vac Truck 10.00 HR $264.89 $2,648.92
Vac Truck 10.00 HR $264.89 $2,648.92

m 10/25 - Main Line Repair 1.00 LS $1,728.04 $1,728.04 9.951% $1,900.00 $1,900.00
@ Run new wires from box to box 5.50 HR $314.19 $1,728.04
Foreman & Laborer (IRR) 5.50 HR $289.46 $1,592.03
14/1 wire 110.00 LF $0.27 $29.80
DBYS 28.00 EACH $3.79 $106.21

m 11/1 & 11/5 - Paver Repair 1.00 LS $3,925.40 $3,925.40 10.002% $4,318.00 $4,318.00
(B} Mobilization 2.00 HR $287.89 $575.78
Mobilization (CLND) 2.00 HR $287.89 $575.78
@ Repair Pavers 10.25 HR $326.79 $3,349.62
Landscape Crew - 2 Man 10.25 HR $316.22 $3,241.24
CL-5 & washed sand 1.00 LS $108.38 $108.38

Price: $12,707.00

Notes:

1/20/2025 8:53:10 AM Page 1



Direct Cost Totals

Labor:

Equipment Owned:
Equipment Rented:
Materials Owned:
Materials Purchased:
Subcontracted:
Trucking Owned:

Trucking Hired:

Miscellaneous:
Plug:

Direct Cost:

Percent of

Amount Direct Cost
$8,397.37 72.689%
$2,555.19 22.118%
$0.00 0.000%
$0.00 0.000%
$599.86 5.192%
$0.00 0.000%
$0.00 0.000%
$0.00 0.000%
$0.00 0.000%
$0.00 0.000%

$11,552.42

Pay Item Summary

1/20/2025 8:53:10 AM

Percent of

Amount Bid Price
Total Direct Cost: $11,552.42 90.914%
Total DC Adds/Cuts: $0.00 0.000%
Total Indirect Cost: $0.00 0.000%
Total Bond: $0.00 0.000%
Total Overall Cost: $11,552.42 90.914%
Total Overhead: $0.00 0.000%
Total Profit: $1,154.58 9.086%
Total Margin: $1,154.58 9.086%

Total Bid Price: $12,707.00
Page 2

23185 - Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse Change Orders




Brad Nelson

From: Josh Schwartz <JSchwartz@killmerelectric.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 6:21 AM

To: Matthew Pettit

Subject: FW: Ticket: 241274439

Josh Schwartz

Superintendent/ Head of Manpower
Equipment Coordinator/ Safety Director
Killmer Electric Co.,Inc.

Cell: 612-363-2030

Office: 763-999-6597

From: mn@gopherstateonecall.org <mn@gopherstateonecall.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Josh Schwartz <JSchwartz@killmerelectric.com>

Subject: Ticket: 241274439

Gopher State One Call
Your ticket has a legal start date and time of 05/09/2024 8:00 AM.

You must ensure that the entire ticket is correct and the entire work area is mapped correctly by clicking - HERE. If
any information is incorrect, click HERE to make changes or call 1-800-252-1166, 651-454-0002 or 811.

Mark the excavation area with white paint or flags.
You may check the facility operator Positive Response or update or cancel your ticket by clicking - HERE.
An email with the facility operator responses will be sent to you at the legal start date and time of your ticket.

This ticket is valid for 14 days from the legal start date and time. The expiration date and time is 05/23/2024 8:00 AM

TICKET SUMMARY
Ticket Number: 241274439 Old Ticket:
By: webusr9 Source: WEB
Type: NORMAL Date: 05/06/2024 1:41 PM
Company Information
Company: KILLMER ELECTRIC CO INC Type: CONTRACTOR
Address: 55141 LAKELAND AVE
CRYSTAL, MN 55429
Caller: JOSH SCHWARTZ Phone: (763) 425-2525

Contact: MATT PETTIT Phone: (612) 363-3120



Company Phone:

Email Address:

(763) 425-2525
jschwartz@killmerelectric.com

Company Fax:

Work Information

(763) 971-8406

State: MN Work Date: 05/09/2024 8:00 AM
County: RAMSEY Work Being Done For: CITY OF LITTLE CANADA
Place: LITTLE CANADA

Street: 2950 CENTERVILLE RD

Intersection: ALLEN AVE

Type of Work: INSTALL ELECTRIC CONDUIT

Explosives: N Tunnel/Bore: Y

R.O.W.: N Duration: 1 MONTH

Area Marked: Yes

Remarks Information
Location of Work:

FROM THE EAST SIDE OF THE BASEBALL FIELDS ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE POND NORTH OF THE
WALKING PATH. LOCATE ALL UTILITIES WITH PAINT AND FLAGS IN A 25 FOOT WIDE PATH HEADING
WEST ALONG KILLMERS PAINTED ROUTE TO THE EAST SIDE OF THE PAVILION IN THE CENTER OF THE
BASEBALL FIELDS AND AROUND THE PAVILION ON THE NORTH SIDE TO THE GREEN SPACE TO THE
WEST ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE TRAIL

ROUTE IS MARKED WITH PAINT AND FLAGS
AREA MARKED: YES; PAINT AND FLAGS

FACILITY OPERATORS NOTIFIED

Code Company Name Marking Concerns Damage* Customer Service
CCANADO1 CITY OF LITTLE CANADA (651)766-4055 (651)792-7710 (651)766-4049
CCMNO1 COMCAST (800)778-9140 (651)493-5143

CTLMNO1 CENTURYLINK - CTLQL (800)778-9140 (303)260-4929 (877)366-8344
XCELO6 XCEL ENERGY (651)229-2427 (888)968-9235 (800)895-4999

EXCAVATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

It is your responsibility to determine which facility operators have responded to the ticket. For questions
concerning facility operator responses to your ticket contact them directly via their phone number on the ticket.

You can refresh the markings by going HERE to request an Update - Refresh Marks or Extend Life.

Keep your ticket current; update if necessary at least 48 hours before the expiration date and time of your ticket,
excluding weekends and holidays by clicking HERE to request an Update - Refresh Marks or Extend Life.

Use safe excavation practices. Maintain the minimum safe tolerance zone. If a damage occurs keep yourself and
* those around you safe. Call 911 if you strike gas, propane, hazardous liquids or if there is the possibility of risk to
persons and property. Call the facility operator to report the damage. Do not repair your own damage.

Inspect the excavation area for private facilities that are not marked with a call to Gopher State One Call.
Examples of private facilities are gas line to a grill, electric line to a garage and a sprinkler system. You are
responsible to determine their existence and location prior to excavating. More information about private facilities
can be found at private facilities.




Ticket number
Original call date
Work to begin date

Expiration date

Excavator information
Company name
Company phone

Address

Caller
Field contact name

Email address

Excavation information
Type of work
Work done for

Explosives N

Location information
County

Address/street

Cross street

Area marked in white

Job number

Marking/driving instructions

Additional information
Map Twp 29N

NW Lat 45.0305130

Gopher State One Call

241290763

05/08/24 07:52 am

05/10/24 09:00 am

05/24/24 09:00 am

Type

COMPLETE INGROUND SERVICES

651-235-0852

2370 LOUISIANA AVE

GOLDEN VALLEY, MN 55427

CHANDRA MULLAN

CHANDRA MULLAN

chandra@completeinground.com

Fax

Phone

Field contact cell phone

BORING - INSTALLING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

KILLMER

Duration 2 WEEKS

RAMSEY
2950 CENTERVILLE RD
ALLEN AVE

Y

G916

LOCATE 40FT FROM KILLMER WHITE FLAGS AND PAINT FROM TRANSFORMER TO POND 40FT EACH SIDE

OF WHITE PAINT AND FLAGS

Rng 22w

Lon -93.0853197

Facility operators notified

Company name District

CITY OF LITTLE CANADA CCANADO1
COMCAST

CCMNO1

CENTURYLINK - CTLQL  CTLMNO1

Type Marking concerns
0,S, 651-766-4055

w

TV, 800-778-9140

FO

TEL 800-778-9140

Right of way N

City/place

Area marked reason

NORMAL NXT

651-235-0852

651-235-0852

Tunnel/Bore Y

LITTLE CANADA

AREA MARKED: YES; White flags

and paint

Sect-qtr 6-SE-NE,5-SW-NW

SE Lat 45.0288213

Damage

651-792-7710

317-516-2512

877-366-8344

Customer
service

651-766-4049

800-778-9140

877-366-8344

Lon -93.0815196

Status

Clear/No conflict

Clear/No conflict

Clear/No conflict (2024%2f05%2f09 15:02 Was here
yesterday for another ticket. Transformer only has one
service and one primary coming out.)



XCEL ENERGY XCELO6 651-229-2427 888-968-9235 800-895-4999 Marked

Conversation history

This conversation portal does not replace stakeholder, locator or excavator responsibility to follow
all laws and rules within the one call system. Note that some users may not receive a notice that
a conversation message has been added.

Date Type District Company Username Sentto Notes

1 \ - =1 L

Map

CORD D ‘
I &)
— N - =
i = E
= o B
o = -
‘é —_ ul ﬁ
iy
S/ E
&£
g ALT EN AVE ALLEN a ALLER A
= | t =
= 113 5 =l
= X L
= = u -
=
L e e -
_] us] [Tl
i -
11}
: 3
L
H iy
NADEALT R I—'l Ii
2%
& LITTLE (fANADA E
o
= 2 g
g 7
i
g =
o
P ¢
o
)
s
Tl
=]
=

T SAVAGE LK



ICAL SITE PLAN.DWG PLOT SCALE: 1:2 PLOT DATE: 04/25/2023 1:06 PM

EXISTING PAVER AREA: INSTALL
CONDUIT USING DIRECTIONAL BORE
METHOD. PROTECT EXISTING
PAVERS AND AVOID DISTURBANCE
OF EXISTING BALLFIELD

INFP}ASTRUCTURE.

EXISTING XCET.
TRANSFORMER

\
IRRIGATION LINES

(APPROX)(TYP.)

PAVILLION 2

PLAN: ELECTRICAL SITE

1
o/

0 40 80
[T | ]

SCALE IN FEET

EXISTING PARK
PAVILION
BUILDING
IRRIGATION
ROOM

EXISTING CMU WALL

1" GRS CONDUIT AND 90 DEG. LB.
CORE DRILL 1" GRS INTO BUILDING

%

CORE DRILL PIPE
PENETRATION AND SEAL
WITH DUCT SEAL OR
GROUT.

LOCATE PENETRATION TO
AVOID WEB OF CMU

|

GENERAL NOTES:

1. CONDUCT ALL WORK SO THAT EXISTING FACILITIES REMAIN IN
OPERATION DURING CONSTRUCTION, COORDINATE ALL
OUTAGES AND CUTOVERS WITH OWNER AT LEAST TWO (2)
WEEKS IN ADVANCE, AND ONLY TO OCCUR AS APPROVED BY
OWNER,

2. FIELD CONFIRM LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, CABLES, CONDUITS, ETC, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR SUCH ITEMS AT NO COST TO
OWNER IF DAMAGED BY CONTRACTOR.

3. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SUPPORT FOR EXISTING
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THAT WILL BE EXPOSED DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION,

4, EXISTING UNDERGROUND CIRCUITRY THAT IS TO REMAIN IS
NOT ALL SHOWN.

5. FIELD CONFIRM ALL CONDUIT AND CIRCUIT ROUTING. SEE
SCHEMATIC FOR ADDITIONAL WIRING DETAILS.

6. USE DIRECTIONAL BORING OR SIMILAR METHOD FOR NEW
CONDUITS TO BE INSTALLED UNDER EXISTING SIDEWALKS
AND PAVEMENT, WHERE PITS ARE OPENED, PATCH ALL
SURFACES TO MATCH EXISTING.

7. CORE DRILL EXISTING STRUCTURES AS REQUIRED FOR NEW
CONDUIT INSTALLATION. PATCH ALL SURFACES TO MATCH
EXISTING. ALL CORE DRILL LOCATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED
WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER.

8. SEALALL CONDUITS TO EXTERIOR USING DUCTSEAL OR 1/2"
THICKNESS SILICONE CAULK.

9. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FRO SIDEWALK AND PAVER LOCATIONS
NEAR THE PAVILION BUILDING.

NUMBERED NOTES:

8 BE @ ea g

®

EXISTING UTILITY PAD-MOUNT TRANSFORMER. COORDINATE
NEW METERED SERVICE FOR TREATMENT SYSTEM WITH
UTILITY, XCEL ENERGY. SEE SPEC SECTION 26 20 00 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

SERVICE CONDUCTORS TO TREATMENT SYSTEM.

PROPOSED TREATMENT SYSTEM SHELTER, SEE PROCESS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS. SEE SCHEMATIC FOR WIRING
DETAILS.

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER LOCATION. NEW IRRIGATION
CONTROLLER MODEL AND LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED BY
CITY UNDER A DIFFERENT PROJECT.

LEVEL INSTRUMENTS, SEE SCHEMATIC AND DETAIL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

ROUTE 1" SCH. 80 PVC CONDUIT FROM TREATMENT SYSTEM
CONTROL PANEL TO PAVILLION BUILDING. TIE INTO NEW 11" X
18" X 18"D HANDHOLE, SEE NUMBERED NOTE 8. SEE
SCHEMATIC FOR WIRING DETAILS.

UTILITY METERING PEDESTAL, PER XCEL ENERGY
REQUIREMENTS, FIELD COORDINATE PEDESTAL LOCATION
WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER DURING CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING 3" CONDUIT (IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRING) FROM
PAVILLION BUILDING TO SITE. THE LOCATION OF THE OTHER
END OF THE CONDUIT IS UNKNOWN. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
LOCATE THE END OF THE CONDUIT USING TRACER OR OTHER
NON-INTRUSIVE INVESTIGATION. INSTALL 11" X 18" X 18'D
FIBERGLASS HANDHOLE NEAR END OF CONDUIT AND TIE IN 1*
SCH. 80 PVC CONDUIT TO TREATMENT SYSTEM CONTROL
PANEL. OWNER PREFERENCE TO UTILIZE THIS EXISTING
CONDUIT FOR IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRING.

CADD USER: ELLERY M. OVERMYER FILE: M:\DESIGN\23621464,00\1-2362146400_E01_ELECTRI

THROUGH EXISTING CMU WALL, o = (9)  IFEXISTING CONDUIT CANNOT BE LOCATED (SEE NUMBERED
SEE NOTE 8), CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM WORK AS
DESCRIBED IN BID-ALTERNATIVE A.
ROUTE 1" GRS CONDUIT TO IRRIGATION PROTECT EXISTING PAVERS.
CONTROLLER RESTORE IF DISTURBED.
SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING
CONCRETE PANEL TO PERFORM BID-ALTERNATE A:
WORK AND REPLACE TO MATCH
- XIS TING MATERIALS AND DERIT] INSTALL 1" CONDUIT FROM HANDHOLE INTO PAVILLION
] BUILDING, FOR NEW COMMUNICATION WIRING TO
| IRRIGATION CONTROLLER. REMOVE A SINGLE SIDEWALK
PANEL ADJACENT TO THE PAVILLION (APPROX. 3' X 3'
PANEL) AND DIRECTIONAL BORE UNDER THE EXISTING
RANSITIONTOR PAVER PATIO. TRANSITION TO GRS CONDUIT BELOW
IGID STEEL GRADE AND UTILIZE 90 DEGREE L.B. FITTING INTO
CONDUIT PRIOR TO 90 DEG. SWEEP [ | [ [ [ I | / TORT-GRADEHANDHOLE BUILDING ABOVE GRADE. REPLACE SIDEWALK PANEL AND
MATCH SURFACES DISTURBED. MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE
% R ARG & \/ / & /K\// \/K\/K X X d T cmu TO EXISTING PAVERS. ANY DISTURBANCE TO PAVERS
N S TN - = MUST BE RESTORED TO EXISTING CONDITIONS AT NO
NI P YN PNEPENNPKE, N/ COST TO OWNER. SEE
NON-FROST SUSCEPTIBLE SOILS, 1% SCH. 80 PVC CONDUIT
PLAGED TO MATCH EXISTING DEPT /7 DETAIL: BID ALTERNATIVE A reor (3} DETAIL: CMU PENETRATION ISSUED FOR
) orrosene -/ CONSTRUCTION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, , OR JR— B 1Y —_—]—]— N
P i gy e AT Prjct e ook Ao sHOWN PIONEER PARK STORMWATER REUSE ~ [*" 0ot
SUPERVISION AND THAT | AMADULY LICENSED _ [PERMIT | BARR ENGINEERING CO. Date 04/30/2024 23\62-1464.00
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE  [BID — | —— ] — | — | — 4300 MARKETPO! LITTLE CANADA, MINNESOTA
STATE OF MINNESOTA. SONSTRUGTION BARR SUITE 20% ETPOINTE DRIVE Drawn CML2 RAMSEY WAS H I N GTO N ) CLIENT PROJECT No.
) » PRINTED NawiE _MARK 6. ZIEMER RECORD )y p— p— p— — — MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55435 Checked MEZ ELECTRICAL SITE
2 [CMLAMEZ| MEZ| 0473012024 | SCALE BAR REVISION [ < oo LA LB [ C [0 | 1 [ 2 [ 3 |Comoretestauaners:  py 1.p00.652.2217 Tovigned STV METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT DWG. No. REV. No.
no| By [cHk]arp| DpaTE REVISION DESCRIPTION onte_ 03020247 ¥ icerden 22509 TOIFOR DATE RELEASED Ph: 1-800-632:2277 Fe(@a) 0322601 Aopoved PLAN .
041302024 | — 22509 vovw.barr.com MEZ










il e il e ol ol S

Permit

Program
Al e o S S S o o ol



Permit Application Coversheet

Date April 02, 2025
Project Name Woodbury High School Addition Project Number 25-08

Applicant Name Kyle Uecker, South Washington County Schools

Type of Development Institutional

Property Description

This project is located at the existing Woodbury High School off Woodlane Drive in the City
of Woodbury. The applicant is proposing to construct building additions and parking lot
improvements. The total disturbed site area is approximately 5.2 acres. Three filtration
basins are proposed to meet stormwater treatment requirements. Filtration is being
proposed due to poor soils. Pretreament methods include sumped catch basins with snouts.
Two historical wetland areas were delineated within the proposed project area, both of
which have been excavated in the past. Wetland boundaries and incidental (excavated)
portions of the wetlands were approved in 2024 (#24-16 WCA, #24-21 WCA). An exemption
for wetland impacts associated with the installation of a flared end structure was approved
in 2025 (#25-02 WCA). A variance request for work in the minimum wetland buffers is
enclosed for consideration in order to accommodate installation of the outlet pipe for one
of the filtration basins as well as a new fiber optic line. Impacts are considered temporary
with disturbed areas to be restored with a native seed mix.

Watershed District Policies or Standards Involved:

Wetlands Erosion and Sediment Control

Stormwater Management L] Floodplain

Water Quantity Considerations
The proposed stormwater management plan is sufficient to manage the runoff from the site.

Water Quality Considerations
Short Term

The proposed erosion and sediment control plan is sufficient to protect downstream water
resources during construction.

Long Term

The proposed stormwater management plan is sufficient to protect the long term quality of
downstream water resources.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of this permit with the special provisions and variance request
(Rule E).

Attachments:

Project Location Map
Project Grading Plan



#25-08 Woodbury High School Addition

SIOWUIT{H!
WASSHHIINIGIT{OIN
W/ASKERISIHIEID;
DIISITIRILCGHTY

:|~"' 4’[

7
b e

/Ly PV /T

glght nearmap 2015

Wetlands Flow Arrows Shaded area is outside RWMWD

I Manage A Roads Highlighted Areas

B Venage s 77 Permits Represent Active Permit

B Manage € ! cities ) Miles
Lake I___} Subwatersheds 0 0.05 01

[_] Sediment Pond Washington Co Parcels

I Mot Assessed = RWMWD Boundary




25-08
Special Provisions

1. The applicant shall submit the final, signed plans set.

2. The applicant shall submit the executed stormwater maintenance
agreement for the proposed stormwater facilities.

3. The applicant shall submit contact information for the trained erosion
control coordinator responsible for implementing the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP).

4. The applicant shall submit a copy of the approved Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency's NPDES Construction Permit coverage for the project.

Tuesday, March 25, 2025 Page 1 of 1



MN

?
~
i
~
—f—

R |

_iL

P13

iF

=

—preE

et

S
AT

1

)

-
i

I | st

B .

5

st
NN
ot

%

DRIVE

WOODLANE

HEEniE

)
\/!/

8 i 3,"
‘r

I//, I,/JF ..e—un'&‘\ i

o RS Ry kLA

1 313 s mateg

. PROR 10 ISSUNKE OF BULbng peaurs, ALL NECESSARY EROSON
STRCT

. AL DEBRS CREATED B THE PROCESS OF CLEARNG AND GRADNG THE SAE
AN SHRUBS.

- L SRAONG ORERATINS SHAL 62 COMDUCTED W & MANIER 10 JMZE THE POTENTAL FOR S EROSIONL.
FROM R ONTO ADWCENT FROPES

178 MULLHNG SHAML BE DEFINED

7 ]

N
PROPOSED PLAN SYMBOLS
s
PROPERTY UNE s v
SARCUT LINE (APPROX} o o e o 0 i i s
PROPOSED CONTOUR
STORU SEWER PSS N
CATOH BASH [ £ 3
WASHOLE P
FLARED END SECTION
WITH RPRAP
SPOT ELEVATION GEID~ 60' 30" 0 60’ 120
SOL BORNG 8,
SCALE 1 =60
. ABBREVIATIONS
MAY_.NDJ& o
1. % CONRALTOR 1 10 COOROANTE Bu Benchmark
wrm PAVIG CONTRACTOR SO THAT AL 85 Bottom of Step
TEs AND LANDINGS AAE SLOPED FER 14 Bottom of Wot
8 Cateh Bosn
CONC  Concrete
2. AL SIOEWALK LONGITUDNAL AVD <
TURISIERSE SLOPES ARE 10 55 PER & b
FFE Firished Floor n
HAL Hgh Water Leve)
Y et
APPROXAATE DSTURBED MAX Masimum
AREA 1S 6.73 ACRES e Menhsie
™ Wieirmun
BD ATERMATE 1 APPROXMATE BITUMNOUS e po
syl Chioride
RECLAM AREA 15 4.08 MRES RCP Refaferced Conerete Pips
BD ALTERNATE 2 APPROXIUATE BITUMNOUS STRM  Sterm Sewst Structure
RECIAM AREA 1S 5,17 2LRES 2 ;z: :: 3::
™ Top of #al
WO  Weshoot
WALKWAY NOTE! WOE  oter Quality Elevation
1. GRADNG CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDMNATE
WITH PAVMIG CONTRACTOR 50 THAT ALL HOTE:
STEPS AND LANDNGS ARE SLOPED PER STORM SEWER MLETS NOT SHOMN ON
CooE. PLAN LAY RECENE RUNOFF FROU
' TIVITES. INSTALL
2 AL SOERALK LONGITUDIAL AND
TRANSVERSE SLOPES ARE 10 B PER D o000, oW AL o
oot INLETS THAT MAY RECENE RUNOF.

GRADMG NHOTES:

[he CONTRICION SHALL VST TWf SITE, REVEW ALL CONSTRUCTION DOGUVENTS, A4 FELD VERFY THE BXSTNG COUDTIONS PROR 10
1 AODTIONAL COMPOISATIN Wil BE GVEN FOR WORX THAT COULD HAVE BEDH IDENTEED BY A SITE Vs O
CONSTRUCTION DOCUVENT
THE BACKGROUND INFORUATION WAS PREPARED Y SUNDE LAND SURVEYMNG (952) BB1-2455.
5 THE COX SERLTY 10 ASCERTAN THE LOCATION OF ML EXSTING UTRIIES. THE COMT
LDCAT\O«A‘-'DE.EVADONAJ&WJ{KMLEXSH)&GUYIJHS 4B HOURS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION STARTS. THE ENGHEER, ARC
HOT GUIRANTEE THAT ALL THE UTIITIES ARE UAFPED. OR, IF WAPPED, ANE SHOWN CORRECTY. CONTACT CORHER st
S CHR T Go1- sk o002 1A FitD LOCATHG EXSTING UTHITES. CONTACT UTILITY OWNER FF Oaws
CONSTRUCTION.

RACION SHAL ERTY THE

PROTECT ALL EXSTHNG STRUCTURES AMD UTILINES WHCH ARE NOT SCHEDULED FOR REVAVAL

HOTIFY CITY BULDNG INSPEGTOR BEFURE TRENCHNG ANO DXCAVATION WORK COVVENCES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DBTAN AL
APPUICABLE PERUITS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION,

ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN AS $6.20, FOR DUAMPLE, ARE T0 BE UNDERSTOOD Y0 MEAN 1056.20.

ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ALDHG THE CURB-UNE IWDCATE THE ELEVANON OF THE GUTTER UNLESS HOTED OTHERWSE.

FO LANDSCAPED SLOPES ARE TO EXCEED X1 (3 FEET HORZONTAL TO 1 FOOT VERTICAL) UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE.
FOCESSEIE PARKNG AREAS SHALL NOT HAVE SLOPES IN ANY DSECTION THAT EXCEED 7%.

. PROVOE POSTINE D*W‘U-GE FROM BUALOMIGS AT ALL TWES.

GRADMO MO UTLITY PLAY SHALL BE
mnnmsmmmnmmmuwmmmnmmmm

CONTROL DEVCES WST BE M PLACE 1) RAETIONEG.  THE CY

WiL INSPECT THE 10 DETERMAME TS
MAvE T B PTALED A TS PONT, T WAY BE NECESSARY 10 WIHHOLD o P R s

TS 70 ALK T2 TONPMICIOR ABEUATE. SHHCE 10 PErCaM TG WOk

0 BT wASIOTC

mgnmo@moumsrﬂré THS INCLUDES TREES

WDER HO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THS TYPE OF MATERWL BE BURED OR BURNED O THE I

. THE COMTRADTOR LAY STRF AND SALVAGE TOFSOL FOR POTENTAL RE-SPREADNG ON THE SITE. IF APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE

sHuL

KOTED OM, THE APFi oD, CRONS PN AD SPECTICATONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER 7O THE LANDSCAPE DRANNGS AND
SPECFICATIONS FOR ANY SPECWL TOPSOL OR PLANTAG REQURENENTS.
EROSOM COMTROL

EASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO FAEVENT SEDVENT MY DAASE TO ADMCENT
Dmn{s WUST BE CORRECTED ANG RESTORED AS SO04 AS vassm IS GRANTED FROU THE ADJACENT PROPERTY an\tw(s)
F CONSTRULTION OF THE SITE WORK FROCEEDS THROUGH THE WATER WONTHS, ANY DSTUREED ASEAS OUT:
FOOTPRINTS 4 T0 BE MNUALY sm;uzm PROR TD WARCH 1 AS FOLLOWS: 2 1o RECDAE PRI ASE TO HAVE
CUISS 5 BASE INSTALLED; AL OTHER DSTURBED AREAS ARE 70 BE SEEDED, STRAW WRACH PLACED, AVD D'SC-ANCHORED.

. WNTER MULDHRG:
74

smwmmasmmﬁwxmwrm&}uwcmmmzwofsw«somkrmsw\mtuﬁww
swnummsmnem’osm
AS MULCH MATERWL SPREAD GHER FROZEM GROUN
Nor Riwainsc-mwoiw BTQ THE SOL MAY BE PLACED WTHOUT NOH, WULCH UATERWLS THAT REQURE
DESC~AN mw\vscuunosmwmHmawucsmmauzmotmvssmozmmwmsvwmrmmmut\
RATE OF 2000 GALLONS PER ACRE OVER THE WULCH AS A SUSSTITUTION FDR DISC-AMCHORNG.

D, VULCH NATERALS THAT DO

~ 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LBAT THE DSTURBED AREA AS MUCH AS POSSTAE.

TFED, USCh COUPLERON OF THE MHSILLANON OF T BEOUNED
CONTRACT

 DAAGED OR REVOVED, DURND COVMTRUETIR, ALL PROSON COUTROL PARLIES SHALL BE AESTORED WD 1 PUCE K1 TWE EXD OF
DAY,

44 EROSOU CONIROL FACUITIES DIEUTD NECESSARY BY THE C7Y R RAUSEY-ASKAGION UETRO WATERSHED DISTRCI, BEFORE.

BURNG, DR AFTER THE GRADNG ACTITIES, SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THEIR REQUEST,

Di\uho'-s SHALL BE UADE FROM THE ELEVATIONS SHOAN G THE APPROVED GRADING PLAY WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE

FDRSHSMEAYER!‘WNIDMEASREWMWNEWPMTREM\IMn(E PERUIT APPLICANT UUST KEEP

ON CONTROL DISPECTION 103, WSPECTION WUST BE JMDE ONCE EVERY SEVEN DAYS AND WITHN 24 HOURS AFTER &V
By WSPECTON RECORD MUST BE MADE AVALABLE TO THE CTY AND
24 HOURS OF REUEST.
FLOWS FROM DNERSION CHANNELS OR PPES (TEUPORARY OR mumaﬂ) SHLL BE ROUTED T0 SEDWDITATION EASHs 08
APPROPRATE ERERGY nssmrms 10 PREVENT TRANSPORT OF SEDMENT TO OUTFLOW TO LATERAL CONVEYORS AND TO FREVENT
EROSON AND SEDUENTATION TLoRS WTTb TS COmYDRS,
STE ACCESS ROMDS SHALL BE cwm 0 OTHERWSE PROTECTED WiTH SLT FENCES, DVERSION CHANNTIS, OR DKES AND PPES 10
EAEVENT SEDVENT FROU DTG THE STE VA THE ACCESS ROMDS. - STIE-ACCESS ROADS/DANTRAYS SHALL BE SURFKGED WITH
CRASHED ROCK WHERE THEY ADION DXSTNG PAVED ROADAAYS.

B sy
RAMSEY-WASHNGTON NETRO WATERSHED DSTRCT WiHl

TRACKED FROM THE STTE BY UQTOR VDHCLES 08 EQUPUENT SHALL BE CLEANED (ALY TROU PAVED ROMMAY SURFICES, OR
eed FREGUEMILY F REQUESTED BY THE CTTY OR RAVSEY-WASHNGION METRO WATERSHID DSTRCT, THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

OUST CONTROL EASURES SHALL BE PEREORUED PERODCALLY WHEN CONDTONS REGUSE AWD/OR AS DRECTED BY THE GV 0R

3]

7

e
4
]

W

1

4

i serarsey sxor

=

w 7
[ R S S

l 7

£t T

. AN r-g“l' o
m,lwl;

OVERALL GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

e Pl

. GRADNG

VETRO WATERSHED D3
AL EROSIH CONTRS SHUL BE USED AND MANTABED FOR THE DURATION OF SITE CONSTRUCTION. I LON
CRERATOR, 0% MATURAL VTS DULZE 68 WIERFERE W THESE EROSCH CONTROL MEASIRES, THEY SHALL BE RESTORED TO
SERVE THER INTERDED FUNCTION AT THE END OF EACH DAY OR AS SOON 45 FIELD CONDIMONS ALLOW ACCESS.
ALL AREAS DISTURBED DUSING CONSTRUCTION SMALL BE RESTORED AS SOON AS POSSBLE.  ANY ASEAS WHCH HAYE BEEN FINGHED
caw'u OR AREAS THAT MAVE BEDN DISTURBED AND FUR WHCH GRADING OR STE BULDNG CON ERATIONS ARE. BOT
VELY UNDERWAY SHALL BE SEEDZD AND MULCHED AS SET FORTH IN THE FOLLURNG PARMGRASHS WiTHM 14 {7 # WPARED) DAYS;
A 411 SEEDED ATEAS SULL BF DTER WACKED A DSC-ANCHORED 08 COUERED T FISROUS BLANGHTS TO FROTECT SEZDS
20 LU EROSION.  TEMFORARY STRAN WALCH SHALL BE DSC-ANCHORED AND APPLED AT A UNFORU RATE OF KOT LESS TA
THO TONS FER ACRE AND NOT LESS THAN 60% COVERAGE.

B. F THE GRADED AREA IS AVDGIPATED TO BE RE-DSTURBED/DEVELORED WITHX SIX MONTHS, PROVDE A TEUPORARY VEGETATIVE
OOVER CONSSTING OF MANESOTA DEPARTVENT OF TRANSPORTATON (UNOOT) SEED MXTURE Z1-111 (QATS), OR 21-112 (WATER
WHEAT), AT A RATE OF 100 POUNOS PER ACRE

C. I GRDCD AREA WL 1OT BE DOCLOFED F0R & PEROD GREATER WA SIX VONTHS, PROVOE A SSMI-PERUAHT VEGELATNE
OMER OF SEED UIXTURE NNDOT 22-112 AT A RATE OF 40 POUNDS PER ACRE.

D, GRADNG BONDS OR THE EQUWALENT SECURTES SHALL BE RETAWED UNTR TURF HAS GERUMATED AND SURWMED A E0-DAY
GROWNG Pemu

E DLSCHYERE WA THE CORSTRUCTION DOCUVENTS {LE ARCHTECTURAL SITE PLM OR LANDSCAPE PLAN),
PERW«ZNT TURF RESTORATION SHALL CONSST

F WHDIEVER OWER EROSON AND SEOWENT CONTROL IRADEQUATE, TENPORARY ON-SAE SEDWENT BASAS THAT
o4-STTE

PRACTICES AR
DTN B SHALL B PROVORD.
6. n,umaowt.c ammmrm\'scusmmsvwwmuummwwuzmo«su\wm
LONGITUDMNAL SLOPE IS 155 THAN 2 PERCENT.

M. ROOTF SHALL B2 PREVENIED FROM ENTERNG AL STORU SDRER CATCH BASSS PROVDNG TWEY ASE 1OT KEEDED QUmats

£ STORM SEWER CATCH BASNS ARE NECESSARY FOR STE DRAMUGE DUR SEDUENT
FROTEENGH DEVCES A5 OITALED SHALL BE ISTALLED ANO WRTANED AROUID ALL CATH Bane Inr, THE TReRAT IREA
TO THE CATCH BASN B RESTORED.

ACTVTES FROPOSED 7O BEGH AFTER OCTOBER 15 WiL REQURE AN APPROVED PHASNO SCHEDUE T AREA oF LuD
WYI'HECI‘HI\LLMOImBEDﬁST\RBEDNmSWEOF\UR\HLBESE\'EREUU\ln’m THE CTY WLl ALSO REQUARE
ADOMONAL EROS: LE., TEVPORARY SED BASNS, DORUANT SEEDNG AND KGH RATES OF APPLICATION OF
B s

NAET AND RIPRAP SHALL BE. msvu.m OM THE DOWNSTREAM SIS OF ALL STORM SEWER OUTLETS 24 HOUSS AFTER
CENSTHOONGL A8 POCATED A DETALED, RFAAP SHALL BE NSTALLED WITH A FILTER MATERAL WEETING D LnDOT
SPEQRCATONS TOR RERAP A0, MATER WATERAL,
EROSOM CONTROL FACAITES SHAL BE INSTALLED AND MANTANID AROUND THE PERWETER OF ALL PONDS AKD WETLANDS WITHN OR
ADUCENT TO THE ASEA TO B GRADED UNTL THE TRBUTARY AREA TO THE POND OR WETLANDS IS RESTORED,

10, L EROSON. AL 31 SLOPES SHALL BE OUVERED WITH A /DO 1835 CATEGORY 20 STRAN EROSON CONTROL BLANKETS R
ACCUMURLATION OF ALi, SEDMEHT QCCURRNG ® PONDS, WETLANDS, STORM SEWERS, AVD DIICHES SHALL BE REMOVED FRIR TO,
DURNG, AND AFFER COUMETON OF GREDHG ACTRATIES,

ON CONTROL ITEMS AND DEVICES SHALL BE REWVED ONLY AFTER THE AREA HAS RECENTD FiNiL STABLIZATION OR AS DRECTED
Bv THE CITY ANDJOR PAVSEY-WASHNGTON VETRO WATERSKED DISTRCT.

Woodbury High
School Addition
and Renovation

2665 Woodlane Dr,
Woodbury, MN 55125

ISD #833: SOUTH
WASHINGTON COUNTY

SCHOOLS
8400 E. Point Douglas Rd S.,
Cottage Grove, MN 55016

WOLD ARCHITECTS
AND ENGINEERS

332 Minnesots Sureer, Salte W2000
Saint Prul, MN 55101

woldsecom | 6512277773

6120 Exrie roen Dike.

Stroctaeat & Civl Engineses

bt

ey Pt b smd o o 0t Pt T
o

BB Prfact Ho 2425950

TR S r B ettt sty
e Kspecon wd Pk |1 3 ddy Linsed
TP ROPESSIONAL ENGINEER

et raycl v Saeet Minnesote

Tepis A, Bold

Kevin A Boht
Ucenas thssber. 83209 Do 01/1712025

Paviecns

— = =

Corryre_ 242033
Date _DH7/2015
Crasr, WH
Checlc _NPA

OVERALL
GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

C2.000




6120 Earle Brown Drive Suite 700
B K B N Minneapolis, MN 55430
3507 Ringsby Court, Suite 105

Structural & Civil Engineers Denver, CO 80216

February 21, 2025

Nathaniel Anderson

BKBM Engineers

6120 Earle Brown Drive, Suite 700
Minneapolis, MN 55430

Re:  Woodbury High School Addition and Renovation
BKBM Project #24259

Dear Nicole,

On behalf of the South Washington County School District, BKBM is requesting a variance
to the Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District Rule E: Wetland Management,
Wetland Buffer Widths.

The wetlands on the Woodbury High School site have been classified as “Manage B” and
require a 25-foot minimum no-disturb buffer. As part of the proposed site plan modifications
and due to the required stormwater management for the new and redeveloped impervious
surfaces, the 25-foot minimum no-disturb buffer is being encroached on in two separate
locations. See the included exhibit, Variance Request Exhibit, for the locations of these
encroachments.

The firstencroachment is for the installation of the proposed flared end section and 24” RCP
outlet pipe for Filtration Basin 1. The second encroachment is for the installation of a new
fiber optic line from the Woodbury High School building to the stadium press box located on
the west side of the track and field. All areas within the 25-foot minimum buffer are proposed
to be restored with a Shooting Star 34-171 Wetland Rehabilitation Mix.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at nanderson@bkbm.com or at
763-843-0450.

Sincerely,

Nathaniel Anderson, PE
Civil Project Engineer
BKBM Engineers



CONCRE

o N
|

GRAVEL

—— 8 FT CHAIN LINK FE/\/CES
N

CONCRETE

83
No
E3
Zz
0

\% § —
o~
\\W
)L \X\x S—
M
T VETLAND FLACS (SEE NOTE) g a7
|ENCROACHMENT INTO 25—FO0T MINIMUM NO-—DISTURBANCE BUFFER e snuu:kl\ s
WETLAND A I5§§§:§D%§Nw ‘\Q g%
° 6 (2 CoNcEssioN BULDI
WETLAND A Lo | — 1/2 STORY BLOCK |
WETLAND FLAGS (SEE NOTE) <\ v o //
] \ '§ 0/'"9 INV=1046.2 :4-\':55 /
3 e :’ E
TN
INV=1050.7 '/‘75‘15‘. S } ?2 AN -
] e ﬁs %‘) B Y, A
o 4
WETLAND MZB >l ™~
. 4 M ’Q) J— — —~_ N \
VAAAAA \CAAAAAANAAAANN — _——
" 7 AT —— gy T = - FILTRATION BASIN 1 / i
~~~~~~~~ __FL—— o — HWL 1054.51 / a ]
FOL ——foL — gy —— & o & WQE 1054.25 Y \
N
=
=
27
VARIANCE REQUEST EXHIBIT
WOODBURY HIGH SCHOOL o 5
2665 WOODLAND DR, WOODBURY, MN —

SCALE 1" = 50'



m BOARD OF WATER
AND SOIL RESOURCES

Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
Notice of Decision

Local Government Unit: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD) County: Washington

Applicant Name: Kyle Uecker (South Washington County Schools) Applicant Representative: Scott Thelen
(Pinnacle Engineering)

Project Name: Woodbury High School  LGU Project No. (if any): 24-16 WCA

Date Complete Application Received by LGU: 7/17/2024

Date of LGU Decision: 8/15/2024

Date this Notice was Sent: 8/20/2024

W(CA Decision Type - check all that apply

X Wetland Boundary/Type [ISequencing  [1Replacement Plan [IBank Plan (not credit purchase)
CINo-Loss (8420.0415) CJExemption (8420.0420)
Ppart: JAOB OCODOEOFOG OH Subpart: 120030405 0607 O8O9

Replacement Plan Impacts (replacement plan decisions only)

Total WCA Wetland Impact Area:

Wetland Replacement Type: [ Project Specific Credits:
] Bank Credits:

Bank Account Number(s):

Technical Evaluation Panel Findings and Recommendations (attach if any)

X Approve [1 Approve w/Conditions []Deny [1 No TEP Recommendation

TEP members Nicole Maras (RWMWD-LGU) and Ben Meyer (BWSR) completed a field review of the
delineation with Kendra Kloth (RWMWD), Scott Thelen (Pinnacle), and Brett Molloy (Pinnacle) on 7/31/24.
The wetland boundaries/types observed were consistent with the delineation report submitted. Changes
were requested to Figure 2 to depict the intermittent swale present between Wetlands 2 and 3. An
updated Figure 2 was submitted by Pinnacle on 8/15/24.

There has been discussion about the jurisdictional determination of the wetlands onsite. Subsequent
information is expected to be submitted, and this NOD does not include any WCA jurisdictional
determinations.

LGU Decision

Approved with Conditions (specify below)* [0 Approved! [ Denied
List Conditions: - Submit GIS shapefile of the wetland boundary for internal record-keeping purposes.

Decision-Maker for this Application: X Staff [] Governing Board/Council [ Other:

Decision is valid for: [X 5 years (default) [ Other (specify):

! Wetland Replacement Plan approval is not valid until BWSR confirms the withdrawal of any required wetland bank credits. For project-

specific replacement a financial assurance per MN Rule 8420.0522, Subp. 9 and evidence that all required forms have been recorded on
the title of the property on which the replacement wetland is located must be provided to the LGU for the approval to be valid.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019



LGU Findings — Attach document(s) and/or insert narrative providing the basis for the LGU decision®.

L] Attachment(s) (specify):
Summary: See TEP findings.

1 Findings must consider any TEP recommendations.

Attached Project Documents

Site Location Map Project Plan(s)/Descriptions/Reports (specify): Revised Figure 2

Appeals of LGU Decisions
If you wish to appeal this decision, you must provide a written request within 30 calendar days of the date you

received the notice. All appeals must be submitted to the Board of Water and Soil Resources Executive Director

along with a check payable to BWSR for $500 unless the LGU has adopted a local appeal process as identified
below. The check must be sent by mail and the written request to appeal can be submitted by mail or e-mail.
The appeal should include a copy of this notice, name and contact information of appellant(s) and their
representatives (if applicable), a statement clarifying the intent to appeal and supporting information as to why
the decision is in error. Send to:

Appeals & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
Minnesota Board of Water & Soils Resources
520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155
travis.germundson@state.mn.us

Does the LGU have a local appeal process applicable to this decision?
[ Yes? No
If yes, all appeals must first be considered via the local appeals process.

Local Appeals Submittal Requirements (LGU must describe how to appeal, submittal requirements, fees, etc. as applicable)

Notice Distribution (include name)
Required on all notices:

SWCD TEP Member: Jay Riggs (Washington Conservation District) X BWSR TEP Member: Ben Meyer

[ LGU TEP Member (if different than LGU contact):

DNR Representative: Dan Scollan

Watershed District or Watershed Mgmt. Org.: Kendra Kloth/Mary Fitzgerald (RWMWD)

Applicant (notice only): Agent/Consultant (notice only): Brett Molloy (Pinnacle)

Optional or As Applicable:

Corps of Engineers:

[J BWSR Wetland Mitigation Coordinator (required for bank plan applications only):

[J Members of the Public (notice only): Other: Lenny Carlson (Sunde)

Signature: Date: 8/20/2024

Nroole Waraa

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019 2


mailto:travis.germundson@state.mn.us

This notice and accompanying application materials may be sent electronically or by mail. The LGU may opt to send a
summary of the application to members of the public upon request per 8420.0255, Subp. 3.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019



m BOARD OF WATER
AND SOIL RESOURCES

Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
Notice of Decision

Local Government Unit: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD) County: Washington
Applicant Name: Kyle Uecker (South Washington County Schools) Applicant Representative: Scott Thelen
(Pinnacle Engineering)

Project Name: Woodbury High School Incidental LGU Project No. (if any): 24-21 WCA

Date Complete Application Received by LGU: 8/26/2024
Date of LGU Decision: 9/20/2024
Date this Notice was Sent: 9/24/2024

W(CA Decision Type - check all that apply
X Wetland Boundary/Type [ISequencing  [1Replacement Plan [IBank Plan (not credit purchase)
CINo-Loss (8420.0415) CJExemption (8420.0420)
Ppart: JAOB OCODOEOFOG OH Subpart: 120030405 Oe0O7 O8O9

Replacement Plan Impacts (replacement plan decisions only)

Total WCA Wetland Impact Area:

Wetland Replacement Type: [ Project Specific Credits:
1 Bank Credits:

Bank Account Number(s):

Technical Evaluation Panel Findings and Recommendations (attach if any)
(] Approve [ Approve w/Conditions [J Deny No TEP Recommendation

LGU Decision

[0 Approved with Conditions (specify below)* Approved? [0 Denied
List Conditions:

Decision-Maker for this Application: X Staff [ Governing Board/Council I Other:

Decision is valid for: X 5 years (default) [ Other (specify):

! Wetland Replacement Plan approval is not valid until BWSR confirms the withdrawal of any required wetland bank credits. For project-
specific replacement a financial assurance per MN Rule 8420.0522, Subp. 9 and evidence that all required forms have been recorded on
the title of the property on which the replacement wetland is located must be provided to the LGU for the approval to be valid.

LGU Findings — Attach document(s) and/or insert narrative providing the basis for the LGU decision?.

[ Attachment(s) (specify):

Summary: Based on a review of historical aerial imagery and previous wetland delineation/grading plans
for the site, areas north and east of Wetland 1 and west of Wetland 2 were excavated for stormwater
treatment purposes and may be considered incidental portions of the overall basins. The wetland
boundaries approved in August 2024 (#24-16 WCA Figure 2, NOD 8/20/24) shall be utilized for site planning
purposes, not the basin outlines in “Attachment A: Historical Aerial Photography.” The applicant may
contact the LGU for clarification on future activities allowed in or adjacent to the incidental wetland
portions if needed.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019



1 Findings must consider any TEP recommendations.

Attached Project Documents

Site Location Map [ Project Plan(s)/Descriptions/Reports (specify):

Appeals of LGU Decisions
If you wish to appeal this decision, you must provide a written request within 30 calendar days of the date you

received the notice. All appeals must be submitted to the Board of Water and Soil Resources Executive Director
along with a check payable to BWSR for $500 unless the LGU has adopted a local appeal process as identified

below. The check must be sent by mail and the written request to appeal can be submitted by mail or e-mail.
The appeal should include a copy of this notice, name and contact information of appellant(s) and their
representatives (if applicable), a statement clarifying the intent to appeal and supporting information as to why
the decision is in error. Send to:

Appeals & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
Minnesota Board of Water & Soils Resources
520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155
travis.germundson@state.mn.us

Does the LGU have a local appeal process applicable to this decision?
[ Yes? No
f yes, all appeals must first be considered via the local appeals process.

Local Appeals Submittal Requirements (LGU must describe how to appeal, submittal requirements, fees, etc. as applicable)

Notice Distribution (include name)
Required on all notices:

X SWCD TEP Member: Jay Riggs (Washington Conservation ) BWSR TEP Member: Ben Meyer

[ LGU TEP Member (if different than LGU contact):

DNR Representative: Dan Scollan

Watershed District or Watershed Mgmt. Org.: Kendra Kloth/Mary Fitzgerald (RWMWD)

Applicant (notice only): Agent/Consultant (notice only): Brett Molloy (Pinnacle Engineering)

Optional or As Applicable:

Corps of Engineers:

[0 BWSR Wetland Mitigation Coordinator (required for bank plan applications only):

[J Members of the Public (notice only): Other: Lenny Carlson (Sunde), Dylan
Sullivan/Joseph Patton O’Connor (Woldae)

Signature: Date: 9/24/2024

Neoole Waraa

This notice and accompanying application materials may be sent electronically or by mail. The LGU may opt to send a
summary of the application to members of the public upon request per 8420.0255, Subp. 3.

BWSR NOD Form — November 5, 2019 2


mailto:travis.germundson@state.mn.us

m BOARD OF WATER
AND SOIL RESOURCES

Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
Notice of Decision

Local Government Unit: Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD)
County: Washington

Applicant Name: Kyle Uecker (South Washington County Schools)
Applicant Representative: Scott Thelen (Pinnacle Engineering)

Project Name: Woodbury High School De Minimis
LGU Project No. (if any): 25-02 WCA

Date Complete Application Received by LGU: 3/12/2025

Date of LGU Decision: 3/17/2025

Date this Notice was sent: 3/17/2025

W(CA Decision Type - check all that apply

[ Wetland Boundary/Type [ Sequencing [ Replacement Plan [J Bank Plan (not credit purchase)
X Exemption ] No-Loss (8420.0415)
MN Rules 8420.0420 Part: JAOBOCODOEOFOG OH
Subpart: 14050709
MN Statutes 103G.2241
Subdivision: : 10206 X 9

Replacement Plan Impacts (replacement plan decisions only)

Total WCA Wetland Impact Area:

Wetland Replacement Type: [ Project Specific Credits - Number of Credits:
] Bank Credits — Number of Credits:

Bank Account Number(s):

Technical Evaluation Panel Findings and Recommendations (attach if any)

(] Approve L[] Approve w/Conditions L[] Deny No TEP Recommendation

LGU Decision

0 Approved with Conditions (specify below)? Approved? 1 Denied
List Conditions:

Decision-Maker for this Application: X Staff [] Governing Board/Council [ Other:

Decision is valid for: [X 5 years (default) [ Other (specify):

! Wetland Replacement Plan approval is not valid until BWSR confirms the withdrawal of any required wetland bank credits. For project-
specific replacement a financial assurance per MN Rule 8420.0522, Subp. 9 and evidence that all required forms have been recorded on
the title of the property on which the replacement wetland is located must be provided to the LGU for the approval to be valid.

LGU Findings — Attach document(s) and/or insert narrative providing the basis for the LGU decision®.

BWSR NOD Form —September 3, 2024



[ Attachment(s) (specify):
Summary: ‘Permanent impacts resulting from a flared end pipe installation amount to 207 square feet,

which is less than the allowable 400 square feet of impact for permanently and semi-permanently flooded

areas of wetlands. Wetland 4 was previously designated as a permanently flooded deep marsh.|

1 Findings must consider any TEP recommendations.

Attached Project Documents

[] Site Location Map Project Plan(s)/Descriptions/Reports (specify): Application

Appeals of LGU Decisions
If you wish to appeal this decision, you must provide a written request within 30 calendar days of the date you

received the notice. All appeals must be submitted to the Board of Water and Soil Resources Executive Director
along with a check payable to BWSR for $500 unless the LGU has adopted a local appeal process as identified
below. The check must be sent by mail and the written request to appeal can be submitted by mail or e-mail.

The appeal should include a copy of this notice, name and contact information of appellant(s) and their
representatives (if applicable), a statement clarifying the intent to appeal and supporting information as to why
the decision is in error. Send to:

Appeals & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
Minnesota Board of Water & Soils Resources
520 Lafayette Road North

St. Paul, MN 55155
travis.germundson@state.mn.us

Does the LGU have a local appeal process applicable to this decision?

O Yes! O No
If yes, all appeals must first be considered via the local appeals process.

Local Appeals Submittal Requirements (LGU must describe how to appeal, submittal requirements, fees, etc. as applicable)

Notice Distribution (include name)
Required on all notices:

SWCD TEP Member: Jay Riggs (Washington Conservation District) X BWSR TEP Member: Ben Meyer (BWSR)

LGU TEP Member (if different than LGU contact): Kendra Kloth (RWMWD)

DNR Representative: Dan Scollan (DNR)

Watershed District or Watershed Mgmt. Org.: Mary Fitzgerald (RWMWD)

Applicant: Agent/Consultant: Kevin Bohl/Nate Anderson (BKBM)

Optional or As Applicable:

Corps of Engineers:

[0 BWSR Wetland Mitigation Coordinator (required for bank plan applications only):

[0 Members of the Public (notice only): Other: Joseph Patton O’Connor/Dylan
Sullivan/Sean Kelly (Woldae)

Signature: Date: 3/17/2025
Yy

BWSR NOD Form —September 3, 2024 2


mailto:travis.germundson@state.mn.us

This notice and accompanying application materials may be sent electronically or by mail. The LGU may opt to send a
summary of the application to members of the public upon request per 8420.0255, Subp. 3.

BWSR NOD Form —September 3, 2024



/% RAMSEY-WASHINGTON
METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

Date:

To:

From:

REGULATORY PROGRAM MONTHLY MEMORANDUM

April 27, 2025
Board of Managers and Staff
Nicole Maras, Regulatory Program Manager

Mary Fitzgerald, Regulatory Specialist
Kendra Kloth, Regulatory Technician

During March 2025:

Number of Violations:

Install/Maintain Perimeter Control
Stabilize Soils

Contain/Dispose Liquid and Solid Waste
General Permit Requirements
Implement Proper Dewatering

~

Permit Program- Ongoing Activities, Trainings, and Coordination Meetings:

Single

None

Ongoing: Site inspections/reporting, rule guidance assistance & inquiries,
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) administration, permit submittal review with
Barr Engineering, permit webpage updates, MS4 action items and data tracking
3/3- Teaching for U of M certification program: Construction Installer

3/6- Meeting w/ City of Maplewood: Prosperity Road reconstruction

3/6- Meeting w/ City of Little Canada: BMP inspection efforts/coordination
3/11- Preconstruction meeting: MnDOT Hwy 61

3/12- Meeting w/ SRF: St. Paul Point Douglas Rd Trail

3/19- Watershed Equity Alliance monthly meeting

3/24- RWMWD/CRWD rule updates check-in meeting

3/25- Metro Transit Gold Line grand opening

3/27- SAFL Seminar: Extreme Weather Impacts Across the Water Sector

Lot Residential Permits Approved by Staff:



Permits Closed:

17-33 Aris Clinic (Woodbury)
21-06 Maplewood Fire Station County Rd C (Maplewood)

Permit Projects Starting:

The Reuter-Walton Rice-Demont Apartments project in Little Canada (#24-04) as
well as the Gladstone Village Il project in Maplewood (#24-54) have started
construction. To satisfy permit requirements for stormwater management, both
projects will install an underground infiltration system with associated pretreatment.
Gladstone Il (#24-54) accompanies Gladstone | (#23-14), an apartment complex just
north on the corner of English St and Frost Ave.

Reuter-Walton Rice-Demont Apts (#24-04) Gladstone Il (#24-54)

A handful of other projects are also expected to start up shortly, including:

24-49 Woodbury WTP- South Wellfield

24-44 MnDOT Hwy 61- Arcade/7th St (St. Paul)

24-10 St. Paul Samuel H. Morgan Trail Reconstruction
24-12  St. Paul Fish Hatchery Trail

24-19 Companion Animal Control (Oakdale)

Projects Ongoing:

#24-50 St. Paul Flandreau-Case Pond Improvements (St. Paul)

Staff conducted a routine inspection of the Flandreau-Case Pond Improvements
project on March 25%™. The pretreatment basin and iron-enhanced filtration bench
have been installed. The diversion channel has been removed and channel flow has
returned to the pond. The site has been temporarily stabilized with straw mulch until
final restoration is conducted following spring thaw. The contractor will return
following thaw to spread topsoil and plant/restore vegetation on the landscape.
Following final restoration, the project is expected to greatly improve water quality
and reduce flooding in the east St. Paul area.



A long list of other ongoing projects our team is continuing to inspect this year:

Residential projects:

20-16 Mondello Shores (Shoreview)

21-32 Rooney 2nd Addition (White Bear Lake)

22-12 Victoria Shores (Lake Owasso, Roseville)

22-13 American Cooperative on Lake Phalen (senior living, Maplewood)
22-24 Impact Apartments (Oakdale)

22-28 Pioneer Commons (residential development, Little Canada)
22-29 Villas of Gervais Lake (residential development, Little Canada)
22-35 Rosedale Estates Temporary Parking (Roseville)

23-18 Gramsie Junction (Shoreview)

24-18 The Heights- Habitat for Humanity Blocks 3 & 4 (St. Paul)
24-21 Roers Apartments (Maplewood)

24-25 Habitat for Humanity Beebe Road (Maplewood)

24-28 Sunrise Over Gervais (Little Canada)

24-33 Delaware Place (North St. Paul)

24-48 Shoreview Villas (Snail Lake)

24-52 Shoreview Villas Il (Snail Lake)

Schools:
21-12 Tartan High School Phase 2 (Oakdale)

Industrial:

22-23 Shoreview Deluxe Redevelopment Phase | (industrial development)
23-29 Shoreview Deluxe Phase Il - Seven Lakes (industrial development)
Utilities:

22-25 Xcel Energy Maplewood Gas Plant
23-22 MCES Lake Elmo West Connection (sanitary sewer, Oakdale)
24-13 3M Fire Main Replacement (Maplewood)

Linear:
23-16  MnDOT Hwy 5 Improvements (Maplewood)
24-20 Little Canada 2024 SIP - Country Drive

Mixed Use:
23-17 The Heights Phase | (St. Paul)
24-17 The Heights Phase Il (St. Paul)

Office:

24-09 MnDOT Testing Lab Addition (Maplewood)
24-23 Oakdale Public Works Facility

24-39 Xcel Saint Paul Service Center

Parks:
24-26 Ramsey County Keller Park Tuj Lub Expansion (Maplewood)
24-45 Goodrich Gold Course Cart Path Replacement (Maplewood)

Commercial:
24-30 Doctor G Center (Maplewood)



Project Wrapping Up:

#21-16 Metro Transit Gold Line BRT

T METRO

The Metro Transit Gold Line that connects
from Woodbury to downtown St. Paul is Fa "?%"—”m -
officially open to the public. They had their /( S~ o

official ribbon cutting ceremony on Sunday
March 23 and are offering free rides until
March 28%. A few staff got the chance to
ride the bus and observe all the new
infrastructure that was installed over the
course of this major development. Permit
staff pointed out stormwater BMPs along
the ride. Future work to close the permit
will include vegetation establishment and
48-hour drawdown inspections of all 34
stormwater BMPs constructed in RWMWD as
part of this project.




il e il e ol ol S

Stewardship
Grant
Program

il e il e Sl S



Stewardship Grant Program Budget Status Update

April 2, 2025
Last Month | This Month | Last Month | This Month
Number of Number of
Homeowner Coverage Projects: Projects: Funds Funds
8 J7 ) 19 ) Allocated Allocated
Habitat Restoration and rain
50% Cost Share s
garden W/O. hard surface $15.000 Max 3 4 $2,850 $3,350
drainage
Rain garden w/hard surface
. . 75% Cost Share s
drainage, pervious pavement, $15.000 Max 3 4 $34,750 $49,750
green roof
. 100% Cost Share
MN Water Steward Project $15,000 Max 0 0 $0 $0
. 100% Cost Share
Shoreland Restoration $15,000 Max 1 1 $15,000 $15,000
Last Month | This Month | Last Month This Month
Commercial, School, Number of | Number of
. . Funds Funds
Government, Church, Coverage Projects: Projects:
. . Allocated Allocated
Associations, etc. 0 4
. . 50% Cost Share %
Habitat Restoration $15.000 Max 0 2 $0 $25,750
Shoreland Restoration (below 100% Cost Share
100-year flood elevation 0 0 $0 $0
d . $100,000 Max
w/actively eroding banks)
. . 100% Cost Share "
Priority Area Projects $100,000 Max 0 1 $0 $42,300
.. . 75% Cost Share
Non-Priority Area Projects $50,000 Max 0 0 $0 $0
. 50% Cost Share
Public Art $15,000 Max/Project 0 0 $0 $0
Aquatic Veg Harvest/LVMP 50% Cost Share 0 0 50 $0
Development $15,000 Max
Enhanced Street Sweeping Varies Cost Share %
($250,000 Reserved) $100,000 Max 0 ! $0 $75,000
. 50% Cost Share
Maintenance $7.500 Max for 5 Years 67 67 $56,935 $56,935
Consultant Fees $$3,104 $3,104
Total Allocated $112,639 $271,189
*includes funds to be approved at current board meeting
** includes staff approvals since previous board meeting
2025 Stewardship Grant Program Budget
Last Month This Month
Budget $1,250,000 $1,250,000
Total Funds Allocated $112,639 $271,189
Total Available Funds $1,137,362 $978.,812




il e il e ol ol S

Action Items
i L L L L L e e L



Request for Board Action

Board Meeting Date: April 2, 2025 Agenda Item No: 7A
Preparer: Tina Carstens, Administrator

Item Description: Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 Project Bid Award

Background:

At the March 2025 meeting, the board was presented with the plans and cost estimate for the
third phase of the Roosevelt Homes project. The board directed staff to finalize the design and
bidding documents and solicit bid proposals. The engineer’s opinion of the probable cost for
this project was $269.300.

This project will be funded through our Flood Risk Reduction Fund along with a MPCA
Implementation Grant for Stormwater Resilience.

The bid opening occurred on March 25, 2025 and the results are attached. The managers
should consider awarding the project to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

Applicable District Goal and Action Item:

Goal: Manage risk of flooding — The District will reduce the public’s risk to life and property
from flooding through programs and projects that protect public safety and well-being.

Action Item: Cooperate with appropriate stakeholders to identify, assess, and address
potential flooding problems in the District.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends the board award the project to the recommended responsive and
responsible bidder.

Financial Implications:
This project will be funded from the district’s Flood Risk Reduction Fund where there are
sufficient funds available.

Board Action Requested:

Accept the bids and award the 2025 Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 project to Shoreline Landscaping
and Contracting. Direct staff to prepare and mail the notice of award and prepare the
agreements, and review the required submittals.



! BARR® barr.com

Technical Memorandum

To: RWMWD Board of Managers

From: Marcy Bean, Matt Metzger, Andrew Papke-Larson, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Roosevelt Homes Stormwater Retrofit Phase 3 - Recommendation to Award Project

Date: March 26, 2025

Project: 23/62-1477 (Phase 3)

c: Paige Ahlborg (RWMWD), Tina Carstens (RWMWD), Brent Feller (St. Paul Housing
Authority)

The purpose of RWMWD's Targeted Retrofit program is to design, provide bid assistance for, and oversee
the construction of BMP retrofits on previously identified properties throughout the district. Since 2023,
RWMWD staff and Barr Engineering Co. (Barr) have supported the design of stormwater improvements at
Roosevelt Homes in St. Paul.

Roosevelt Homes is a 23-acre multi-family public housing development owned and operated by St. Paul

Public Housing Agency. The area experiences flooding which impacts the maintenance facility located on
the lower level of the Roosevelt Community Center as well as public spaces and resident parking lots on
the property.

This first phase of construction in late 2023 added flood storage volume to an existing dry basin and
created a new basin where ash trees are being removed from the site adjacent to Ames Avenue. Phase 2,
initiated in 2024, included permanent vegetation at the newly constructed basins and conversion of turf

into native plantings.

Phase 3 includes three areas of work within the property to facilitate drainage away from areas prone to
flooding, instead towards the enlarged and improved basins. Phase 3 includes curb cuts, trench drains,
improved catch basins and storm pipes, pavement, and fine grading. This project also allowed for site
improvements which will remove both the maintenance facility and playground from the floodplain. Phase
3 is the final phase of the project.

A concurrent project by the City of St. Paul in Sackett Park is currently under construction, which will also

provide additional flood risk mitigation benefit to Roosevelt Homes.

The RWMWD Board of Managers authorized bidding for phase one of Roosevelt Homes construction at
their March 5, 2025 meeting. Following the Board’s authorization, the project was bid for over two weeks
between March 7 and March 25 to select contractors. Bids were opened on March 25, 2025 at 10:00 am at

a virtual bid opening. Four bids were received and are listed in Table 1.

An MPCA Implementation Grant for Stormwater Resilience was awarded to the project, with funding up to
$275,000 toward construction, $13,750 for construction contingency costs, and $55,000 toward design

and engineering.

4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 | 952.832.2600



To:
From:

RWMWD Board of Managers
Marcy Bean, Matt Metzger, Andrew Papke-Larson, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Roosevelt Homes Stormwater Retrofit Phase 3 - Recommendation to Award Project

Date:
Page:

March 26, 2025
2

Table 1. Summary of Bids Received for Roosevelt Homes Stormwater Improvements

. Total Base Bid Entered
Bidder
on the Bid Form
Shoreline Landscaping & Contracting $323,711.43
Sunram Construction, Inc. $328,519.00
Diversified Drainage $373,167.55
Urban Companies $424,117.17

Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost was $269,300. The estimated accuracy range for the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost
for the project ranges from -5% ($255,835) to +10% ($296,230). The opinion of cost is intended to provide assistance in
evaluating and comparing the project bids and should not be assumed as an absolute rule. The Association for the
Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE) Class 1 opinion of cost was used to define the estimated accuracy range based on
the level of project definition.

RWMWD staff has had good experiences working with Shoreline Landscaping & Contracting on projects

of similar scale and scope. Shoreline Landscaping & Contracting has met the bidding requirements and is

considered the apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder and Barr recommends that the
RWMWD Board of Managers:

Consider a motion that awards the project to Shoreline Landscaping & Contracting at the bid
price of $ 323,711.43 and directs staff to request the required bonds and insurance information
and execute the contract for the work.

Once the necessary submittals are received and reviewed, and the contract is signed by all
parties, a required preconstruction meeting will be held and a formal “Notice-to-Proceed” will be
issued.

Next Steps

If the Board of Managers approves the motion the following would be completed:

An Authorized Representative signs the Notice of Award to be sent to the successful bidder
Successful bidder provides the following information:

o Fully executed Form of Agreement

o Performance Bond and Payment Bond

o Certificate of Insurance verifying adequate insurance per the bidding documents
Barr and Galowitz-Olsen will review the submittals and, if necessary, request modifications
Barr will coordinate with the successful bidder regarding the construction schedule and schedule
a preconstruction meeting
The Form of Agreement will be signed by all parties
Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued in May shortly after the preconstruction meeting
All work shall be substantially complete by September 1, 2025



Request for Board Action

Board Meeting Date: April 2, 2025 Agenda Item No: 7B
Preparer: Tina Carstens, Administrator

Item Description: Maplewood Toyota Targeted Retrofit Project Contractor Selection
Background:

At the March 2025 meeting, the board was presented with the plans and cost estimate for the
Maplewood Toyota targeted retrofit project. The board directed staff to finalize the design and
contract documents and communicate with select contractors to solicit bids on the project.

The engineer’s opinion of the probable construction cost for the Maplewood Toyota project
was $26,000. This project will be funded through the Targeted Retrofit Fund.

Contractor quotes are due on Monday, March 31, 2025. The recommended contractor will be
brought to the April board meeting for approval.

Applicable District Goal and Action Item:

Goal: Achieve quality surface water — The District will maintain or improve surface water
quality to support healthy ecosystems and provide the public with a wide range of water-based
benefits.

Action Item: Implement retrofit water quality improvement projects.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve the selected contractor.

Financial Implications:
This project will be funded through our Targeted Retrofit Fund, where sufficient funds are
available.

Board Action Requested:
Approve the selected contractor and direct staff to prepare contracts and review the required
submittals.



Request for Board Action

Board Meeting Date: April 2, 2025 Agenda Item No: 7C

Preparer: Tina Carstens, Administrator

Item Description: Cochran Recovery Services Targeted Retrofit Project Contractor
Selection

Background:

At the March 2025 meeting, the board was presented with the plans and cost estimate for the
Cochran Recovery Services targeted retrofit project. The board directed staff to finalize the
design and contract documents and communicate with select contractors to solicit bids on the
project.

The engineer’s opinion of the probable construction cost for the Cochran Recovery Services
project was $152,000. This project will be funded through the Targeted Retrofit Fund.

Contractor quotes are due on Monday, March 31, 2025. The recommended contractor will be
brought to the April board meeting for approval.

Applicable District Goal and Action Item:

Goal: Achieve quality surface water — The District will maintain or improve surface water
quality to support healthy ecosystems and provide the public with a wide range of water-based
benefits.

Action Item: Implement retrofit water quality improvement projects.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve the selected contractor.

Financial Implications:
This project will be funded through our Targeted Retrofit Fund, where sufficient funds are
available.

Board Action Requested:
Approve the selected contractor and direct staff to prepare contracts and review the required
submittals.



il e il e ol ol S

Administrator’s
Report

ity e il e S e S



MEMO

TO: Board of Managers and Staff
FROM: Tina Carstens, Administrator
SUBJECT: March Administrator's Report
DATE: March 27, 2025

A. Meetings Attended

Tuesday, March 18 10:00 AM Communications program hiring update
1:00 PM Audit Check-In
Thursday, March 20 10:00 AM WMP Engagement Discussion
Tuesday, March 25 2:00 PM Minnesota Watersheds Handbook Committee
Wednesday, March 26 10:00 AM Meeting with John James, KGSK

B. Upcoming Meetings and Dates

CAC Meeting April 22, 2025
Metro Watershed In-Person Meeting April 22, 2025
May Board Meeting May 7, 2025
WaterFest May 31, 2025
June Board Meeting June 4, 2025
CAC Meeting June 10, 2025
MW Summer Tour — Roseau River WD June 24-26, 2025
July Board Meeting July 9, 2025**

C. Staff Anniversaries
The following staff have work anniversaries with the watershed in April. | appreciate them and their
work, and | want to thank them for their commitment to the district and our mission!

April 5 Eric Korte 20 years*
April 26 Emily Kamin 2 years

*Full-time anniversary but worked as an intern previously.

D. Board Action Log and Updates

The board action log is attached. | review this list monthly and add anything suggested in the
previous meeting.



March 2025 Administrator’s Report
Page 2

E. Minnesota Watersheds Updates
For the monthly newsletters, go here: https://www.mnwatersheds.com/news-letters.

Minnesota Watersheds held a special meeting on Friday, March 21, 2025. This part of the agenda is
for board members who attended the meeting to provide an update on the meeting and the new
resolution process, along with any other takeaways.


https://www.mnwatersheds.com/news-letters

RAMSEY-WASHINGTON

METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

&

Board of Managers 2025 Action Log

April 2, 2025
Anticipated .
Item Action Date Means of Action Completed
Shoreland Assessment Next Steps WMP 2025 Board Discussion
P tati
PFOS Update WMP 2025 resentation and
Board Discussion
. P tati d
Impervious Surface Reduction Planning WMP 2025 reSt_an @ |9n an
Discussion.
Chlc.)rlde U§e Re.ductlon/L.ow Salt WMP 2075 Presenta.\tlon a?nd
Design/Calibration Techniques Board Discussion
(651) 792-7950 office@rwmwd.org 2665 Noel Drive

Quality Water for Quality Life. fax (651) 792-7951 rwmwd.org Little Canada, MN 55117



il e il e ol ol S

Project and
Program
Status Reports

il e il e Sl S



METRO WATERSHED DISTRICT

@ RAMSEY-WASHINGTON HBARR.

Memorandum

To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes
Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025

Date: March 26, 2025

Note: The location, brief description, and current status of each project described below can
be found on the 2025 Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD) engineering
services story map.

Project feasibility studies

A. Manufactured homes resilience evaluation (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD
project manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to complete an inventory of manufactured home developments within the
RWMWD, identify potential project opportunities to increase resilience to regional flooding,
reduce localized flood risk, improve water quality, and connect with developments to provide
information on opportunities to improve stormwater conveyance and/or water quality within
each development.

During this period, Barr coordinated with the RWMWD and Washington County on available
data sources for manufactured home parks. Earlier this year, Barr and the RWMWD applied for a
Stormwater, Wastewater, and Community (SWC) Resiliency Planning Grant from the Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA), and last month we were notified that this project was
awarded a grant that will cover planned tasks. The RWMWD is working with the MPCA to
finalize the grant agreement. We anticipate that some interim milestones will be modified to
match the schedule in the grant agreement, but we still anticipate that the project will be
completed later this year.

B. Evaluation of compliance with South Metro Mississippi River total suspended solids (TSS) total
maximum daily load (TMDL) (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project manager:
Eric Korte)

This project aims to understand how the Beltline watershed compares to the required categorical
waste load allocation from the South Metro Mississippi River TSS TMDL and to identify TSS
reduction strategies if TSS loading is currently exceeding the maximum areal load.

During this period, Barr evaluated potential modeling solutions to understand existing TSS
loading from the Beltline watershed. TMDL reporting has been delayed again in 2025 due to


https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/ee0cdf5da8264258ac9927a248dd532c
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/ee0cdf5da8264258ac9927a248dd532c

To:
From:

Subject:

Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 2

ongoing development of the MPCA’s new reporting system. We will complete the modeling
analysis and identify potential reduction strategies yet this year to prepare for reporting in 2026.

Street sweeping (Barr project manager: Michael McKinney; RWMWD project manager: Paige
Ahlborg)

This study aims to support the 2025 enhanced street-sweeping grant program.

Barr reviewed a draft grant application document created by the RWMWD and provided
comments to enable the collection of key data for performance and prioritization tracking. In
2025, we will continue to support the RWMWD with the implementation of the enhanced
street-sweeping grant program, including municipal coordination, identification of priorities,
and technical analysis.

Roseville Central Park flood risk reduction feasibility study (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen;
RWMWD project manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to identify strategies or combinations of strategies and system modifications
that would remove habitable structures near Central Park in Roseville from the 100-year
floodplain.

During this period, Barr completed GIS figures showing the results from the screening-level
identification of potential system modifications to reduce flood levels in the project area. The
evaluation includes identification of outlet control structures, overflow elevations, public parcels
where more water could be stored during a flood event, and low habitable structures near
Central Park and adjacent to other public parcels where flood levels may change because of
modifications to the system.

On March 20, Barr reviewed the potential modifications with the RWMWD and the City of
Roseville. In the coming weeks, the city will provide comments on the feasibility of modifications
at specific locations (i.e., utilizing park space for flood storage) before we begin more detailed
modeling to support the development of feasibility-level concepts to reduce flood risk.

Stormwater model updates (Barr project manager: Michael McKinney; RWMWD project
manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to maintain and update the RWMWD hydrologic and hydraulic (stormwater)
model in response to updates to best available information, including recently completed and
ongoing stormwater modeling projects.

During this period, Barr initialized the project and organized an internal kickoff meeting. We
look forward to beginning model updates in April, focusing first on updates to the Dayton’s Bluff
and Highway 36 study areas.

Monitoring water quality/project monitoring



To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes
Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025
Date: March 26, 2025 Page 3

F. Annual water quality report assistance (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project
manager: Eric Korte)

This project aims to annually report the status of water quality for RWMWD lakes and streams,
including emerging pollutants of concern such as chloride and per- and polyfluoroalkyl
substances (PFAS)/perfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS). Monitoring data collected for district
treatment systems (BMPs) is also reported to continuously update our understanding of what
approaches are or are not working.

During this period, Barr continued summarizing the water quality monitoring data and trends for
lakes, creeks, and stormwater BMPs. We also discussed internally other content to be included
in the water quality report, including PFAS, macrophytes, and chlorides. Over the next period,
Barr will draft sections of the water quality report and compile the design files. The final report
will be included in the May board packet.

Planning

G. Watershed management plan update: phase 1 stakeholder engagement (Barr project
manager: Greg Williams; RWMWD project manager: Tina Carstens)

This project aims to help the RWMWD collect and interpret partner input as the district updates
its watershed management plan.

On February 24, Barr facilitated an issue identification workshop with the board of managers to
understand RWMWD priorities for the plan; the workshop yielded valuable input on issues as
well as plan format and accessibility. Barr drafted a memorandum outlining plan engagement
activities; the memo will be submitted to the Board of Water and Soil Resources for comment.
We also met with the RWMWD to discuss public engagement activities to complement and
coordinate with the district’s separate public engagement scope. Next steps include an issue
identification workshop with the community advisory committee; a second issue identification
workshop with the board of managers; and development of an online, map-based engagement
tool.

H. 2025 grant applications (Barr project manager: Erin Anderson Wenz; RWMWD project
manager: Tina Carstens)

This effort aims to assist the RWMWD in locating and securing funding opportunities that align
with its goals and objectives.

During this period, Barr met with the RWMWD to discuss the 3M PFAS priority 2 grant funding.
We prepared two letters of intent for this grant program for the Kohlman Lake alum treatment
project and the Fish Creek tributary stream restoration project. These letters are due at the
beginning of April. The MPCA will select projects and invite full applications to be submitted in
June.

Research projects



To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 4

Wakefield Lake aeration feasibility study (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project
managers: Paul Erdmann and Eric Korte)

This project aims to evaluate the effectiveness of increasing dissolved oxygen concentrations in
Wakefield Lake via aeration methods to control internal phosphorus loading.

During this period, Barr discussed next steps for the aeration feasibility study. A key step is
sampling porewater in Wakefield Lake sediments for phosphorus content to establish a baseline
for post-aeration comparison. Barr created a porewater sampling plan for 2025 and continued
compiling existing data on Wakefield Lake. This data will support upcoming discussions with
aeration technology vendors, who we will begin contacting this spring.

Project operations

J.

Lake-level station operation and maintenance and rain gauge installation (Barr project
manager: Chris Bonick; RWMWD project manager: Dave Vlasin)

This project aims to continuously measure and record lake levels and display real-time and
historical data in graphs on the RWMWD website for the following lakes: Phalen, Snail, Owasso,
Wabasso, West Vadnais, Battle Creek, Tanners, Spoon, and Twin. Typical operation and
maintenance tasks for the lake-level stations and associated webpages continue. Several station-
specific updates are included below.

Lake-level graphs

Ice-out occurred on most of the lakes during the week of March 17 to 23. During the week of
March 24 to 30, the RWMWD and Barr will conduct spring lake-level surveys to verify sensor
accuracy. The lake-level graphs on the district’s website will be updated after the surveys are
complete.

Tanners Lake station

The HSA bubbler system has been replaced with a Campbell Scientific radar sensor. During the
first few years, the bubbler system experienced repeated issues, mainly due to the long run of
the river line (i.e., the airline) into the lake and heavy vegetation around the sensor. The
RWMWD and Barr determined that installing a radar sensor inside a stilling well on the lake's
shore would be a better option. The new radar sensor has been temporarily mounted on a post
that stands in the lake. It will be moved once the stilling well has been constructed in 2025.

New rain gages (Phalen, Tanners, Owasso, West Vadnais, Spoon, Snail, and Twin)

The RWMWD continues to consider options for displaying data on its website for the rain gages
installed last year, balancing potential public interest in this data against the effort required to
maintain it and communicate about inevitable differences with other range gage measurements
(National Weather Service (NWS) gages, personal gages, etc.). Adjustments will likely be made
to the display this spring.



To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025

Date: March 26, 2025 Page 5
K. Lake-level station forecast integration (Barr project manager: Greg Fransen; RWMWD project

manager: Eric Korte)

This project aims to develop a tool that analyzes rainfall forecasts and current lake-level
information and then recommends when the control structures for Lake Phalen and Keller Creek
should be operated. The goal is to develop a tool that can be used to automate the adjustment
of the control structures so that the RWMWD does not have to manually monitor rainfall
forecasts, and to format the tool so that it can be provided to In Control, Inc. in the future to
update the programable controls for the outlets.

Barr worked with the NWS this month to set up an automated precipitation forecast for the
Lake Phalen watershed. The NWS created a static webpage address that provides the forecast
information, which is updated every six hours. Barr met internally with our data management
group to develop a strategy for combining the NWS forecast with lake-level data to provide
outlet operating recommendations based on the approved operations plan. Over the next few
months, we will automate this process and create a method of notifying the RWMWD when
outlet operations are recommended. This project is anticipated to continue until fall 2025.

Capital improvements

L.

Roosevelt Homes (Barr project manager: Marcy Bean; RWMWD project manager: Paige
Ahlborg)

This project aims to develop construction documents for a multi-phase flood management and
water quality improvement project at the Roosevelt Homes public housing area in Saint Paul.

Roosevelt Homes is a flood-prone multifamily housing area owned by the Saint Paul Public
Housing Authority. During the first part of this multi-year phased retrofit, two stormwater basins
were constructed in late 2023, and the vegetation components were planted in 2024.
Construction of the phase 3 improvements is being funded in part through an MPCA
Implementation grant for Stormwater Resilience.

The final phase of the Roosevelt Homes project was advertised for bid in early March. Bids were
received on March 25, accepted online, and publicly presented via Microsoft Teams. The bid
results are summarized in a memorandum in this month’s board packet for the managers to
consider. This project phase modifies areas of overland flow to improve drainage to the BMPs
constructed in winter 2023-2024. If bids are accepted and the project is awarded, we anticipate
that construction will begin in May and be completed in summer 2025.After reviewing the bids,
the managers should consider accepting them and awarding the work to the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder in the best interest of the project.

Targeted retrofit projects 2025 (Barr project manager: Marcy Bean; RWMWD project
manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to design BMP retrofits on previously identified commercial, school, and faith-
based properties in the district, as well as to provide bid assistance and oversee construction.



To:
From:

Subject:

Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 6

BMP retrofits at Cochran Recovery Services and Maplewood Toyota, both in Maplewood, were
shared with select bidders for quotes in early March. We will receive quotes before the board
meeting, review them with the RWMWD, and provide them to the board during the meeting.
These projects include pretreatment, improved overland flow and storage to reduce flooding,
and conversion of turf to native plantings. If quotes are accepted and the project is awarded, we
anticipate that construction on both projects will begin in May and finish in spring/summer
2025.

After considering the quotes collected, the managers should consider accepting the
recommended quote and awarding the work to the bidder in the best interest of the project.

Pioneer Park stormwater reuse (Barr project manager: Jennifer Koehler; RWMWD project
manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to complete final design, plans, and specifications for a stormwater reuse
system in Pioneer Park that will reduce the use of groundwater for irrigation as well as
phosphorus loads to downstream water bodies.

So far, work has been minimal in 2025. Barr does not anticipate any additional work until spring
2025, at which time Peterson will start up the reuse system and train the RWMWD and the city
to prepare the system for the 2025 irrigation season.

Change order 3 is included in this month’s board packet for the managers’ review and approval.

Fish Creek tributary improvements (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project
manager: Tina Carstens)

This project aims to design and implement vegetation improvements around Double Driveway
Pond as well as stream stabilization improvements in the Fish Creek tributary upstream. During
this period, Barr and the RWMWD continued coordinating with district’s legal counsel to review
the construction access agreement. Once finalized, the agreement will be sent to Bailey
Nurseries for signature. Barr and the RWMWD outlined a proposed bidding and construction
schedule, which will depend on grant funding received for the project. If the MPCA invites the
RWWMD to submit a grant proposal for the 3M PFAS funding, the project will likely be delayed
to 2026. If funding is not received, the project will be constructed in fall 2025. Barr will prepare

the final plans and specifications for bidding this spring ahead of either schedule outcome.

Cottage Place wetland restoration (Barr project manager: Brendan Dougherty; RWMWD
project manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to design and restore a degraded wetland on the City of Shoreview property
near the Cottage Place cul-de-sac. The project will involve plans development, bidding, and
construction administration to provide additional stormwater treatment and restore wildlife
habitat in the area.

This month, Barr continued coordinating construction activities with Dimke Excavating.

Materials and equipment were placed on site, and the contractor will begin grading and



To:
From:

Subject:

Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 7

excavating on-site materials in late March. Test pits taken across the site, after the start of
construction, support our initial assumptions about the extent of dumped material across the
site.

County Road C culvert replacement (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project
manager: Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to design and construct a box culvert where Kohlman Creek crosses under
County Road C (owned by Ramsey County) in Maplewood. The culvert was identified as a flood
risk reduction improvement project in the Kohlman Creek flood risk reduction feasibility study.

During this period, Barr requested an anticipated timeframe for submitting the final payment
application from Bituminous Roadways. Bituminous Roadways is still requesting additional
information from its subcontractors to prepare the application and could not provide a
timeframe for submitting the payment application. Ramsey County is funding the construction
of County Road C roadway portion of the improvements.

Kohlman Creek improvements (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project manager:
Paige Ahlborg)

This project aims to design multiple flood risk reduction improvement projects previously
identified in the Kohlman Creek flood risk reduction feasibility study. The improvement projects
include PCU Pond T grading, 13th Avenue storm sewer improvements, and berm grading and
outlet installation in the backyards of homes along County Road C.

During this period, Barr completed the soils investigation work with our subcontractor, WSB, for
the second berm site near County Road C. The invoice from WSB is included with this month's
invoice. Barr prepared draft boring logs and requested laboratory soil tests to inform any
required soil corrections or design recommendations for the two projects. Additionally, we
continued developing plans and construction documents, and we anticipate providing the plan
set to project partners to review by the end of March. Tentatively, we will request approval for
bidding at the May board meeting, with construction planned for this summer.

Lake Wabasso outlet replacement (Barr project manager: Brandon Barnes; RWMWD project
manager: Dave Vlasin)

This project aims to design a new outlet for Lake Wabasso. The existing outlet was constructed in
1971 and has reached the end of its design life. Ramsey County determined that the outlet has
been leaking beneath the weir wall for several years and that rebuilding the structure is
necessary to prevent further seepage. The county requested RWMWD support for a design that
both prevents seepage and avoids adverse impacts on floodplain elevations.

The Lake Wabasso outlet structure is located on the north end of the lake between 3558 Tiffany
Lane and 3515 Ernal Drive in Shoreview. Ramsey County conducts routine maintenance for the
lake outlet. The existing structure is a grated steel footbridge supported by wingwalls that are
part of the weir structure directing flow through the outlet channel. The wingwalls show signs of



To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025

Date: March 26, 2025 Page 8
cracking, and the base slab in the channel is also deteriorating. The proposed improvements
include a new footbridge and weir as well as sheet-pile cutoff to reduce seepage.
This month, Barr completed preliminary plans and submitted them to Ramsey County and the
RWMWD for review. Next month, we will address comments and begin finalizing the plans and
specifications. We will also prepare permit applications for the replacement of the lake outlet.
We anticipate finishing the plans later this spring, with construction in fall 2025. Ramsey County
will reimburse the RWMWD for construction costs, once the work is complete.

T. Kohlman Lake alum treatment (Barr project manager: Tyler Olsen; RWMWD project manager:

Paul Erdmann/Eric Korte)

This project aims to collect the required information and design an alum treatment for Kohlman
Lake in Maplewood.

During this period, Barr prepared an alum management plan for pre- and post-alum treatment
to control curly-leaf pondweed and measure the progress of water quality and macrophyte
management. We also developed contract documents (front-end documents and technical
specifications) and a request for quotes (RFQ) for the spring 2025 herbicide treatment. The RFQ
was sent to three herbicide applicators, and quotes were collected until March 26. Additionally,
we submitted the permit application to the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the
spring 2025 curly-leaf pondweed treatment. Barr and RWMWD communications staff also
drafted a notification letter for homeowners on Kohlman Lake regarding the upcoming herbicide
treatment. The RWMWD will coordinate mailing once the letter is finalized. Barr and the
RWMWD will also continue discussing other public engagement activities for Kohlman Lake
improvements planned for 2025 and 2026.

The herbicide treatment will likely take place in late April or early May, before water
temperatures reach 60 degrees. At this time, we anticipate an alum treatment in spring 2026.

Capital improvement plan (CIP) project repair and maintenance

u.

2025 CIP maintenance and repairs (Barr project manager: Gareth Becker; RWMWD project
manager: Dave Vlasin)

This effort aims to maintain the RWMWD'’s existing capital improvement projects.

During this period, the contractor completed work on the remaining pond sediment removal
sites. Work on the remaining non-sediment removal sites poses little risk when being completed
during warmer weather. Change order 1, which involves adding two new structures to site 13 in
Woodbury, has been installed but was completed after the payment cutoff and, as such, will
appear in the next payment application (number 3). These new structures will address erosion
and bring emergency overflows in line with the city of Woodbury’s standards. The city
requested these structures and will reimburse the RWMWD. A modification resulting from
improper original installation will require additional city funds in the form of another change
order, which will be included in next month’s packet. Woodbury has approved this additional
change via email. Payment application 2 is included in this packet.



To:
From:

Subject:

Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 9

V.

Beltline Mississippi Branch outfall replacement project (Barr project managers: Joe Welna and
Nathan Campeau; RWMWD project manager: Dave Vlasin)

This project aims to replace the final approximately 70 feet of the Beltline interceptor adjacent to
the Mississippi River that failed in July 2023.

During this period, Barr helped the RWMWD review submittals, coordinate with and review
design drawings from the Port Authority’s contractor (as a subconsultant to Barr) to protect and
design repairs to deteriorated Port Authority infrastructure, and observe construction. Minger,
the contractor, completed installation of the new cast-in-place manhole and connection to the
new concrete pipe, improvements to a Saint Paul-owned manhole, partial backfilling, and partial
removal of water control. Substantial completion was achieved on March 15, and wrap-up
items, including repair of the Port Authority infrastructure, will be finished over the next several
weeks.

Beltline and Battle Creek storm sewer five-year inspection and Beltline detailed survey (Barr
project managers: Tyler Fincher and Nathan Campeau; RWMWD project manager: Dave
Vlasin)

This project aims to complete the five-year inspections of the Beltline storm sewer interceptor
and Battle Creek storm sewer, as well as a detailed survey of the Beltline storm sewer
interceptor.

During this period, Barr began processing and writing a report of the data collected in February.
Final inspections are scheduled for the end of March for Battle Creek, and the final section of
the Beltline will be inspected at the conclusion of the Beltline outfall project, likely in April.

Natural resources update: Paul Erdmann

Carp Management Program Update In 2024, the Natural Resource Program and our contractor,
Carp Solutions, continued efforts to monitor and control the common carp population in our
watershed. Carp Solutions, in collaboration with the Natural Resources Program, compiled a
2024 Carp Management Report that is available for your information at this link and is
summarized below.

Electrofishing, Passive Integrated
Equipment, temporary barriers, trap
netting and other methods were used
to both remove carp and estimate carp
populations from the Owasso chain of
lakes and the Phalen chain of lakes. A
total of 735 carp were removed from
District waters in 2024, a large jump
from the 43 carp that were removed in
2023, when drought and low water
levels effected carp migration,
congregations, and our management.



https://rwmwd.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/RWMWD-2024-Report-Final.pdf

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 10

Our carp management threshold, or
goal, is a biomass density of 100 kg/ha
in our waterbodies, as carp populations
above that threshold negatively impact
the aquatic ecosystem, leading to
reduced water clarity and increased
nutrient concentrations. 2025 surveys
resulted in the following population
estimates for the following lakes: Grass
Lake: 26.1 kg/ha, Lake Owasso: 34.4
kg/ha, Gervais Lake: 72.5 kg/ha,
Kohlman Lake: 14.3 kg/ha

Top: Carp head under the road towards the Wabasso arrier. Bottom:
Carp Solutions crew capturing carp at Wabasso barrier

Trap netting surveys to sample native fish populations and detect juvenile carp were conducted
on Willow Lake and Wetland A. No carp were found in Willow Lake and 94 carp were found in
Wetland A. Wetland A is a closed basin, its believed that these carp got into the basin from
Grass Lake during a flooding event in 2019.

Overall, the carp population throughout the Ramsey-Washington Watershed District appears to
be under the ecologically damaging threshold of 100 kg/ha. This data shows that carp
management over the years have proven successful.

Our approach in 2025 will be very similar to the work conducted last year, with a combination of
various surveys, removals, and monitoring of carp and native fish populations. If feasible, an
attempt will be made to remove carp from Wetland A. We also plan to survey the goldfish
population in Wakefield Lake, Markham Pond, and Wicklander Pond and determine if any
management efforts are needed for goldfish. Removal of goldfish may occur in Wicklander Pond
if many goldfish are found there. We also plan to build a new temporary barrier above Gervais
Lake in the Gervais Mill Ponds as our barrier there was removed after a storm event damaged
the barrier last summer. We are also considering an electric barrier at this same location for the
2026 field season. We are currently discussing incorporating a permanent carp barrier at the
Lake Wabasso outlet in conjunction with the planned replacement of the weir outlet structure
there with our CIP team. Our lakes and waters will continue to be monitored, and adaptive
management used to keep carp populations at low levels in order to protect water quality and
aquatic habitat.

Last fall, our team and other organizations that manage carp provided data to researchers at the
University of Minnesota for a statewide carp management effectiveness assessment. We look
forward to April 3™, when researchers will share key findings and discuss how these results
could inform next steps for carp management efforts in Minnesota and in our watershed.

Y. Communications and outreach program: Lauren Hazenson and Carrie
Magnuson

Youth Education Program

Seed Planting & Transplanting in the Classroom



To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 11

March continued our engagement with local schools through hands-on seed planting and
transplanting lessons. These lessons allowed students to learn about native plant species, their
growth cycles, and the importance of ecological conservation.

At American Indian Magnet School

Two fifth-grade classes (48 students) participated in Phase 2 of the program, which included a
seed planting lesson and 3D modeling of plants. Volunteers from RCMG included Bill Brian,
Brenda Anderson-Moser, Sandy McDonald, and Amber Westley. Students planted 12 native
seed species, such as Prairie Blazing Star, Mountain Mint, Black-Eyed Susan, and Butterfly
Milkweed. Carrie and Tracy returned with the seeds that students had stratified in January,
which were labeled and stored for five weeks. The class was divided into two parts: one focusing
on hands-on planting with volunteers and the other on creating 3D models of their plants. The
teachers retained these models for future reference as seedlings begin to sprout.

At L’Etoile du Nord French Immersion School

Lessons engaged 39 third graders from two classes
taught by Madames Nelson and Swann, as well as
students from Mme Ngo-Bissoy’s science class.
Ramsy County Master Gardener volunteers included
Michael Erb, Bill Brian, Susan Cathey (Day 1), and Liz
Colwell, Susan Brief, and Simba Blood (Day 2).
Students planted 10 native seed species collected
from the East Side Boys & Girls Club garden,
including Cardinal Flower, Meadow Blazing Star,
Prairie Onion, and New England Aster.

Lionsgate Academy

Staff conducted classes with five science classes
comprised approximately 35 students in grades 9—
11. Lionsgate’s program supports students on the

autism spectrum and those with other learning
differences. RCMG volunteers included Susie DeShon, Donna Andersen, and Sandy McDonald
(Day 1), as well as Michael Erb and Janet Guthrie (Day 2). Fourteen native seed species, including
Thimbleweed, Prairie Coreopsis, and Golden Alexander, were planted.

St. John Catholic School

Seventh-grade students in Ellie Kriese-Molnar’s science class took part in Phase 3 on March 21.
With guidance from RCMG volunteers Ed Shinbach, Nancy Berry, and Green Corps member
Cooper Klotzbach, students transplanted their seedlings into larger containers. They also



To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

Board of managers and staff

Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Project and program status report: April 2025

March 26, 2025 Page 12

designed artwork for seed packets, one of which will be selected for reproduction on native
seed giveaway packets for spring and summer events. All submissions will be displayed at
WaterFest.

St. Peter Catholic School

A 4th-grade class of 22 students will participate in Phase 2 on March 26 with volunteers Brenda
Anderson-Moser, Patty Hren-Rowan, Bill Brian, and Mary Guerrero. They will plant five native
species collected from their school garden, including Little Bluestem, Prairie Coreopsis, and New
England Aster.

Weaver Elementary School

Three 5th-grade classes (81 students total) will engage in Phase 3 on March 27. Led by RCMG
volunteers Nancy Berry and Cynthia Gustafson (additional volunteers TBD), students will
transplant seedlings and create seed packet artwork.

Adult Education & Outreach Program

On March 18, at Harmony Learning Center, three classes of
adult English language learners (about 64 students)
participated in a seed planting and 3D modeling lesson.
Volunteers included RCMG members Roberta Delfun and
Linda Koopmans, as well as Harmony volunteer and CAC
member Randee Edmundson. Students planted 13 native
seed species, including Anise Hyssop and Butterfly
Milkweed. Unlike the youth program, these adult learners
had complete creative control over craft materials for their
plant models, resulting in impressive and diverse designs.

Management Plan Public Engagement

A staff review team selected Zan Associates' proposal for the
community engagement contract based on its multi-step, equity-focused engagement outline
and its experience with similar organizations. We met with the contractor's staff this month to
finalize a timeline for their work and complete contract negotiations.

We also worked with Barr Engineering to plan website content, including a map-based survey
that constituents and stakeholders could complete from a kiosk or online. The objective is to
quickly and efficiently collect feedback data through a model that could also be used for future
projects. The expected launch will be at WaterFest on Saturday, May 31%.

50" Anniversary Planning and Watershed Week



To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025

Date: March 26, 2025 Page 13
50" Anniversary

The staff event planning team met to select the celebration event date, discuss the layout for
the celebration, review potential catering options, and consider an onsite interactive art
experience. The culminating celebration event is tentatively planned for the evening of
Thursday, September 18™.

Watershed Week

Planning for the August 3™ bike tour progressed, and a rough agenda, attendee estimate, and
staffing estimate was completed for the event. Staff will meet in April to decide staffing and
volunteering needs, conduct recruitment for both roles, and prepare for event promotion.
Cooper and NR staff Pat Williamson have showed excellent initiative in planning this new
community education opportunity. Cooper also conducted venue research for the trivia event,
tentatively planned for August 7", and a weekend family fishing event.

WaterFest

Engagement staff worked with our designer to finalize event signage, the passport activity
document, and promotional flyers this month. We also worked with the event planner, Maddy
Bohn, to create more opportunities for local artists to participate in the festival, either through
hands-on art activities or as vendors.

Additional Staff Activities

o 3/12/25 - Watershed Partners Meeting
3/12/25 — Blue Thumb Partners Meeting
3/19/25 — Watershed Partners Steering Committee meeting

Newsletter

Opens: 29.7%
Clicks: 5.3%
Audience: 1,611

Social Media (Facebook, YouTube, Instagram, LinkedIn)
Facebook
Reach: 7,129

Engagement (likes, shares): 147
Followers: 1,740



To: Board of managers and staff

From: Tina Carstens, Brad Lindaman, Erin Anderson Wenz, and Brandon Barnes

Subject: Project and program status report: April 2025

Date: March 26, 2025 Page 14

Instagram

Reach: 498
Engagement: 24
Audience: 984

YouTube

Views: 1,978

Watch time (hours): 32.8
Subscribers: 357
Viewers: 1,600 (approx.)

LinkedIn

Reach: 289
Audience: 491



il e il e ol ol S

Handed out at
Meeting

r e e el e o o



! BARR® barr.com

Memorandum

To: RWMWD Board of Managers

From: Marcy Bean, Josh Phillips, Owen Richey, Elli Zajkowski

Subject: 2025 Targeted Refrofit Projects- Recommendation to Award Maplewood Toyota
Date: March 31, 2025

c: Paige Ahlborg and Tina Carstens

Summary

The purpose of RWMWD's Targeted Retrofit program is to design, provide bid assistance for, and oversee
the construction of BMP retrofits on previously identified commercial, school, and faith-based properties
throughout the District.

Maplewood Toyota (Maplewood): This project |~ (S g S
involves the construction of a concrete | Ly

sediment forebay to collect stormwater runoff
from the parking lot at the Toyota dealership.
The forebay is designed to trap and
accumulate sediment for removal, preventing it
from flowing into the adjacent wetland. The
design was developed to make it simple and
straightforward for the property owner to
remove and dispose of sediment and
associated pollutants. Native shrubs and
perennials will be planted surrounding the

structure, enhancing the natural beauty and s
ecological health of the area. This BMP was Figure 1: Maplewood Toyota’s BMP is a pretreatment
selected to move forward by the property structure to reduce pollutants being deposited directly
owner due to its limited impact on the day-to-  into the wetland that flows into Kohimann Lake.

day function of the business.

The RWMWD Board of Managers authorized bidding for these projects’ construction at their March 2025
meeting. Following the Board's authorization, Barr contacted contractors to request quotes for the two
projects. Select Contractors were sent the request for quotes based on the scope of work necessary for
the projects. Contractors had two weeks between March 17 and March 31 to submit quotes. Quotes were
delivered to Barr via email and were opened with RWMWD staff on March 31.

Barr Engineering Co. 4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 952.832.2600 www.barr.com




To: RWMWD Board of Managers
Re: 2025 Targeted Retrofit Projects - Recommendation to Award Maplewood Toyota
Date: March 31, 2025

Page 2

Table 1. Apparent Quote for the 2025 Targeted Retrofits Project - Maplewood Toyota

Apparent Low Quote Received Quote Submitted

Vinco, Inc. $24,900

Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost was $26,000. The estimated accuracy range for the
Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for the project ranges from -5% ($24,700) to +10%
($28,600). The opinion of cost is intended to provide assistance in evaluating and
comparing the project quotes and should not be assumed as an absolute rule. The
Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE) Class 1 opinion of cost was
used to define the estimated accuracy range based on the level of project definition.

Six quotes were submitted for Maplewood Toyota. Barr has a history of work with Vinco, Inc., including
recently, Suzanne Pond for the City of Shoreview. Vinco, Inc. has met the requirements and will be
considered the apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder and Barr recommends that the
RWMWD Board of Managers:

Consider a motion that awards the project to Vinco, Inc. at the price of $24,900 and directs staff
to request the required bonds and insurance information and execute the contract for the work.
Once the necessary submittals are received and reviewed, and the contract is signed by all
parties, a required preconstruction meeting will be held and a formal “Notice-to-Proceed” will be
issued.

Next Steps

If the Board of Managers approves the motion the following would be completed:

An Authorized Representative signs the Notice of Award
Successful bidder provides the following information:
o Fully executed Form of Agreement
o Performance Bond and Payment Bond
o Certificate of Insurance verifying adequate insurance per the bidding documents
Barr and Galowitz-Olsen will review the submittals and, if necessary, request modifications
Barr will coordinate with the successful bidder regarding the construction schedule and schedule
a preconstruction meeting
The Form of Agreement will be signed by all parties
Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued in April, at or shortly after the preconstruction
meeting
All work shall be substantially completed by August 15, 2025, with plant warranty extending
one year after plantings are approved.



! BARR® barr.com

Memorandum

To: RWMWD Board of Managers

From: Marcy Bean, Josh Phillips, Owen Richey, Elli Zajkowski

Subject: 2025 Targeted Reftrofit Projects- Recommendation to Award Cochran Recovery
Services

Date: March 31, 2025

c: Paige Ahlborg and Tina Carstens

Summary

The purpose of RWMWD's Targeted Retrofit program is to design, provide bid assistance for, and oversee
the construction of BMP retrofits on previously identified commercial, school, and faith-based properties
throughout the District.

Cochran Recovery

g 7

'k

‘it & ‘ Ll L N
= . R ROST AvE S

i N B .- COCHNRECOVERV SERVICS ~
o . . MAPLEWOOD, MN 55109
This is a 7.8-acre site T

with moderate
impervious surfaces.
Expanding on concepts
developed by Ramsey
Conservation District,
Barr proposed several
stormwater basins, turf
conversion, native
seeding, and plantings
to retrofit a significant
portion of existing turf

and garden beds. By e g o g = - il " iy i

maximizing turf and

) ] ) B Figure 1: The Cochran Recovery Services
garden bed conversion to native basins, prairie, and

project emphasizes creation of raingardens
where water is already collecting, improving
erosion in turf areas and promote biodiversity. drainage, and converting turf to native
plantings.

formal plantings, we can improve drainage lower

The RWMWD Board of Managers authorized bidding for these projects’ construction at their March 2025
meeting. Following the Board's authorization, Barr contacted contractors to request quotes for the two
projects. Select Contractors were sent the request for quotes based on the scope of work necessary for
the projects. Contractors had two weeks between March 17 and March 31 to submit quotes. Quotes were
delivered to Barr via email and were opened with RWMWD staff on March 31.

Barr Engineering Co. 4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 952.832.2600 www.barr.com




To: RWMWD Board of Managers
Re: 2025 Targeted Retrofit Projects- Recommendation to Award Cochran Recovery
Date: March 31, 2025

Page 2

Table 1. Apparent Low Quote for the 2025 Targeted Retrofits Project - Cochran Recovery Services

Apparent Low Quote Received Quote Submitted
MNL $111,775.81

Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost was $152,000. The estimated accuracy range for the
Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for the project ranges from -5% ($144,400) to +10%
($167,200). The opinion of cost is intended to provide assistance in evaluating and
comparing the project quotes and should not be assumed as an absolute rule. The
Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE) Class 1 opinion of cost was
used to define the estimated accuracy range based on the level of project definition.

Four quotes were submitted for Cochran Recovery Services. MNL has a history of work with the District,

including Phase 2 of Roosevelt Homes. MNL has met the requirements and will be considered the

apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder and Barr recommends that the RWMWD Board of

Managers:

Consider a motion that awards the project to MNL. at the price of $111,775.81 and directs staff
to request the required bonds and insurance information and execute the contract for the work.
Once the necessary submittals are received and reviewed, and the contract is signed by all
parties, a required preconstruction meeting will be held and a formal “Notice-to-Proceed” will be
issued.

Next Steps

If the Board of Managers approves the motion the following would be completed:

An Authorized Representative signs the Notice of Award
Successful bidder provides the following information:

o Fully executed Form of Agreement

o Performance Bond and Payment Bond

o Certificate of Insurance verifying adequate insurance per the bidding documents
Barr and Galowitz-Olsen will review the submittals and, if necessary, request modifications
Barr will coordinate with the successful bidder regarding the construction schedule and schedule
a preconstruction meeting
The Form of Agreement will be signed by all parties
Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued in April, at or shortly after the preconstruction
meeting
All work shall be substantially completed by August 15, 2025, with plant warranty extending
one year after plantings are approved. At Cochran Recovery Services, the vegetation
maintenance period will extend the contract and final completion through August 15, 2027.



	3B - March 2025 Bill List_TINADONE.pdf
	Budget Status Report
	Mar25

	Check Register
	RWMWD MarCheckRegister

	Cash Disbursements Journal
	MarDetailListing

	RWMWD 2025 Summary Invoice 3-14-2025
	Pay Application #2
	Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse PayApplication03_Cover
	Progress Payment Number 4
	PayApp_4_WoodburyTarget_Retainage

	3E - CA04022025-3E Change Order No. 3 - Beltline Repair_COMBINED_TINADONE.pdf
	CA04022025-3E Change Order No. 3 - Beltline Repair
	Background:
	Applicable District Goal and Action Item:
	Staff Recommendation:
	Financial Implications:
	Board Action Requested:

	Beltine Outfall Replacement Project_Change Order 3_new

	3F - CA04022025-3F Change Order No. 1 - Pioneer Park_COMBINED_TINADONE.pdf
	CA04022025-3F Pioneer Park CO No. 1.pdf
	PioneerPark_CO3_Peterson (1).pdf
	DATE OF ISSUANCE: 3/25/2025
	AttachmentA_CO3_Documentation.pdf
	01_Utility Hit Costs
	02_Locate Ticket
	03_241290763 Pioneer Park
	04_20250306072025539
	05_Leak_20241023_152226
	06_MainlineHit_20241024_093409



	5AB - Apr 2025 Board Packet_Permit - 2508 and report.pdf
	25-07 Coversheet
	25-07 Map
	25-07 Special Provisions
	25-07 Plan
	25-07_24-33 WCA NOD
	Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
	Notice of Decision

	25-08 Coversheet
	25-08 Map
	25-08 Special Provisions
	25-08 Plan
	25-08 Variance Request (1)
	25-08 Variance Request (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Variance Request Exhibit


	25-08_24-16 WCA NOD
	Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
	Notice of Decision

	25-08_24-21 WCA NOD
	Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
	Notice of Decision

	25-08_25-02 WCA NOD
	Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act
	Notice of Decision

	25-09 Coversheet
	25-09 Map
	25-09 Special Provisions
	25-09 Plan
	Apr 2025

	7A - Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 Bid Award_COMBINED_TINADONE.pdf
	RBA04022025-7A 2025 Roosevelt Homes Phase 3 Bid Award.pdf
	20250325 Roosevelt Homes_Memo_Ph3-BidAward.pdf
	Technical Memorandum
	Table 1. Summary of Bids Received for Roosevelt Homes Stormwater Improvements

	Next Steps


	04022025 Board Action Log_TINADONE.pdf
	03052025 Admin Report.pdf
	Agenda.pdf
	2025-03-21 Special Meeting NOTICE and PACKET.pdf
	2025-03-11 Special Meeting Notice
	2025-03-21 Special Meeting AGENDA
	SPECIAL MEETING
	Friday, March 21, 2025 | 10:30 a.m.
	Park Event Center
	500 Division Street
	Waite Park, MN
	AGENDA
	GENERAL BUSINESS


	Memo to Board Directors re Resolutions Process 01-30-25
	2025-02-19+MW+Bylaws w Draft Amendments on Resolutions Process
	ARTICLE I.
	Offices and Corporate Seal

	ARTICLE II.
	Membership

	ARTICLE III.
	Meetings of Membership

	ARTICLE IV.
	Board of Directors

	ARTICLE V.
	Board Officers

	ARTICLE VII.
	Fiscal Year, Dues and Annual Review of Financial Procedures

	ARTICLE VIII.
	Employees

	ARTICLE IX.
	Resolutions and Petitions

	ARTICLE X.
	Chapters

	ARTICLE XI.
	Rules of Order
	ARTICLE XII.
	Amendments




	3F UPDATED - CA04022025-3F Change Order No. 1 - Pioneer Park_COMBINED_TINADONE.pdf
	CA04022025-3F Pioneer Park CO No. 1.pdf
	PioneerPark_CO3_Peterson (1).pdf
	DATE OF ISSUANCE: 3/25/2025
	AttachmentA_CO3_Documentation.pdf
	01_Utility Hit Costs
	02_Locate Ticket
	03_241290763 Pioneer Park
	04_20250306072025539
	05_Leak_20241023_152226
	06_MainlineHit_20241024_093409



	PioneerPark_PayApp3_ToPetersonForSignature.pdf
	Copy of Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse PayApplication03 REV 03272025
	Copy of Pioneer Park Stormwater Reuse PayApplication03 REV 03272025 TABLE

	20250331 Retrofit Summary-BidAward-MaplewoodToyota (1).pdf
	Memorandum
	Summary
	Next Steps



	20250331 Retrofit Summary-BidAward-Cochran (1).pdf
	Memorandum
	Summary
	Next Steps






